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electricity market
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FINANCIAL CALENDAR

SEPTEMBER 2001
Shares begin trading ex-dividend (26th}

OCTOBER 2001

Record date for final dividend (3rd}
Annual General Meeting (16th)
Final dividend payable (16th)

Highlights from Chairman’s address to Annual General
Meeting mailed (16th)

DECEMBER 2001
Half-year end (37st)

MARCH 2002

Interim dividend and half-year result announced (7th)
Shares begin trading ex-dividend (21st}

Record date for interim dividend (27th)

APRIL 2002
Interim dividend payable (11th})

JUNE 2002
Year end (30th)

Invitation to the Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held in the Wesley
Conference Centre, 220 Pitt Street, Sydney, on Tuesday 16 October 2001
2t 10.30 am. The formal Notice of Meeting is enclosed with this report

Gas Energy Units

The basic unit of energy used in the gas industry is a joule.

1 megajoule (M) =1 million joules

1 gigajoule (Gl} = 1 thousand megajoules

1 terajoule (TJ) = 1 million megajoules

1 petajoule (PJ} = 1 billion megajoules

It takes approximately one megajoule to boil enough hot water
for 14 cups of tea.

Electricity Energy Units

The basic unit of energy used in the efectricity industry

isa watt hour.

1 kilowatt hour (kWh) = 1 thousand watt hours

1 megawatt hour (MWh} = 1 thousand kilowatt hours

1 gigawatt hour (GWh) = 1 thousand megawatt hours

It takes approximatefy 300 watt hours to boil enough hot water
for 14 cups of tea.

Conversion from electricity to gas - kilowatts to megajoules:
1 kilowatt hour = 3.6 megajoules
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During the year we:

¢ Achieved a profit attributable to
Proprietors of $115.4 million

¢ Recommended a final dividend of
27 cents per share, franked to 16 cents
per share (59.3% of dividend)

* Incurred significant losses in Natural
Gas Corporation Holdings Limited's,
66%-owned by AGL, electricity retail
business as a result of an unprecedented
escalation of wholesale electricity
prices in June 2001 and the paucity
of hedge contracts

¢ Included the first full-year addition of
the former ETSA Power electricity retail
business in South Australia

¢ Commenced the ActewAGL joint venture,
including the sale of AGL's Canberra gas
distribution network

¢ Acquired the remaining 50% of Gas
Valpo, Chile

¢ Purchased Dingo Blue, an online retailer
of telephony and internet products,
in December 2000

s Agreed to a 20% investmentin
COMindico, Australia’s first national
internet protocol based wholesale
network

¢ Sold the New Zealand Hutt Valley
gas network and meter business in
June 2001

Key matters for mention

¢ Sold Stages 2 and 3 of Breakfast Point,
Mortlake

¢ Achieved the milestone of one million
electricity customers

¢ Equalled last year's record increase
of 5% for new gas sites connected

e Awarded best call centre in NSW

¢ Achieved a 30% reduction in our Lost
Time Injury Frequency Rate from
361025
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"We've suffered some
setbacks, but there is
a clear way forward"

M John Phillips AM . : MRG Johnson
Chairman i = Deputy Chairman

GiwMarin - ol i DCK Allen AO
Managing Director.




M John Phillips, Chairman

Dear Proprietor
This is not the Report for 2000/2001 [ had hoped to bring you.
A number of unexpected situations meant the result for the year
fell well short of being a good one for Proprietors.

Profit attributable to Proprietors was $115.4 million compared
with $450 million in 1999/2000.
" The earlier year's profit was boosted by an abnormal amount
of $201 million from significant once-only transactions, mainly
from the sale of the transmission pipelines to the Australian Pipeline
Trust. In the past year we had the opposite experience. Significant
once-only transactions produced an after tax loss of $192.3 million.
The major item was a $245.8 million write-down of the Company's
66% investment in Natural Gas Corporation Holdings Limited
(NGC) in New Zealand. More on that later!

Operating profit (including significant items) before borrowing
costs and tax was $295.3 million, down 53.7% from the previous
year, reflecting the New Zealand situation, and lower gas and
electricity distribution revenue in NSW and Victoria following reviews
by the Regulators in October 2000 and January 2007 respectively.

These are disappointing figures and the Company has been
making strenuous efforts to protect its revenues from similar
shocks in the years ahead.

Sir Ronald Brierley

CJHewson

The Board is recommending a final dividend of 27 cents per share,
franked to 16 cents {59.3% of final dividend). This would bring the
total dividend for the year to 52 cents, franked to 23 cents per share
(44.2%).

There are no Foreign Divided Account (FDA) credits attached to
dividends for the year.

The Dividend Reinvestment Plan will again be available in respect
of the final dividend. The discount rate will be unchanged at 2.5%.

As mentioned above a major problem faced in 2000/2001
occurred in New Zealand and involved AGL's 66%-owned subsidiary
NGC. The details are covered elsewhere in this Report so | will
restrict myself to a brief overview.

The basis of a well-functioning electricity market is that retailers
contract with their customers, formally or informally, to provide
power at certain prices. In turn the retailers contract to acquire
power from generators. Part of that power they buy is at spot prices,
thus taking a risk that the price may rise. However, the bulk of their
needs is purchased under forward contracts. By doing this the
retailers hedge their risks.

GJ Reaney

.. AB Daniels 0AM

The board of directors

The Austratian Gas Light Company Annual Report 2001




Chairman's Report

That was NGC's experience until the
end of May 2001. At that time a series
of things happened:

® New Zealand experienced a drought,
casting doubts on the generators’
(mainly hydro-based) capacity to
continue to meet the market’s needs;

¢ for the main winter period NGC was
unable to secure hedge contracts from
the country's major generators, to cover
all of its retait commitments. In other
words NGC was unable to have certainty
of future supply of power at a known
price. The generators, many of which are
government-owned, were also NGC's
main competitors in the retail market;

NGC was forced to purchase the large
percentage of its power requirements
for the period of June and July from
these same generators via the spot
market, with prices on offer being
atvery high levels, in fact levels
unprecedented in the history of the
New Zealand electricity market;

® with the onset of winter, the chance
of rain relieving the situation became
more remote since most precipitation
then occurred as snow; and

® despite the rise in the wholesale price
of power by a factor of five times, some
generator/retailers announced they
would not increase their retail prices.

In these circumstances NGC was between
arock and a hard place. It could defend
its position but at a considerable cost to
revenue - or it could exit the market. After a
detailed review it elected to sell its customer
base and withdraw from the electricity

retail market, a decision fully supported by
AGL. Even so, it suffered significant losses,
both from its retail activities and from the
need to reassess the value of its electricity
customer base in the changed circumstances.
Despite the strong performance of its other
operations, NGC suffered a net loss for the
year of NZ$301.6 million, which has flowed in
due proportion to AGL's profit and loss account.

However, NGC's remaining businesses in
gas transmission and distribution, wholesale
and retail natural gas and LPG sales, together
with electricity generation, metering and
infrastructure management and services,
are performing well and will give NGC a
solid profitable base for the future.

“The new gas-fired
generating capacity
we have committed to
installing should put
us in good shape over
coming years."

The second potentially difficult
situation occurred in South Australia where
a succession of well-reported decisions by
Government and Regulators meant that the
State had potentially insufficient electricity
generating capacity and inappropriate
connections to obtain supply from other
states. In those circumstances the price of
electricity sky-rocketed during the summer
peak demand period, creating a dangerous
environment for retailers and their clients.

Happily, AGL was able to adjust to these
circumstances reasonably quickly, though
not without some pain. Some losses were

experienced initially but, subsequently,
we were able to put in place innovative
hedging arrangements. These, plus the
new gas-fired generating capacity we
have committed to installing, should put
us in good shape over coming years.

Eventsin New Zealand and in Australia,
particularly South Australia, beg the
question whether a 'California-type’
situation could occur in our country.

There are some differences in the various
examples. In California the problem stemmed
from inappropriate legislation. In New
Zeatand the issue is an inadequate wholesale
market and an unbalanced retail market.

In South Australia we have a paucity

of supply arising from earlier official
decisions, exacerbated by an inappropriate
regulatory regime.

The common factor is that all result in
unnecessary financial distress to market
participants and less than adequate service
to wholesale and retail power users.

The challenge for Australia will be to learn
the lessons of recent events. Governments
and Regulators must ensure that market
settings and rules are appropriately balanced
and structured.

You are aware from my previous Reports
to you that the Board of AGL has concerns
about the regulatory environment with which
the energy industry is currently burdened. We
believe there should be a regulatory framework
to inhibit monopolistic practices, to encourage
genuine competition and to protect the
end-users. However, that framework should
be equitable, fair to all parties, designed to
encourage investment and innovation, and
‘light-handed’ in application.




In particular, we would argue that:

» regulation should be consistent across
the whole of Australia. This applies not
only to the rules imposed but also to
the timetabies for open access etc;

* pricing models should be consistent
across all market segments. The present
difference in arrangements for electricity
wholesale and retail pricing is in neither
the consumers' nor the nation's interests;
and

® greater recognition should be given
to market realities in regulating rates
of return on investment in the energy
industry (if that mode of regulation
can be justified at all},

We lock forward to the results of the
current review by the Productivity Commission
on aspects of the national framework for
access to infrastructure facilities.

| know that many Proprietors are
wondering what has happened to our review
of AGL's gas and electricity infrastructure
assets. | announced in May 2001 that we
had deferred a decision for the time being.

The uncertainties surrounding energy
regulation and competition make it difficult
to form a clear view on the best way to
structure these assets in the interests of
Proprietors. The Company has done

considerable work on exploring the various
options but some important questions
have yet to be clarified. | hope the situation
may become clearer during the current
financial year.

In April this year the Company and the
NSW Government jointly announced that
AGL's 164-year-old Constituent Documents
would be modernised and that the 5%
shareholding limit would be removed.

The target date for introduction of the
necessary legislation is not later than

1 July 2002. It is likely that a meeting

of Proprietors will be needed before that
date to adopt the new Constitution.

“We believe there should
be a requlatory framework
to inhibit monopolistic
practices, to encourage
genuine competition and
to protect the end-users."

During the year we farewelled
Len Bleasel, who had occupied the position
of Managing Director for a decade. He had
guided the Company through its transition
from a NSW-based gas utility to the largest
energy distribution and marketing company
in Australia.

During that period the Company's market
capitalisation grew from $417 million

t0 $3.7 billion. Len made an outstanding
contribution to AGL and to the broader
energy industry. On behalf of the Board,

| acknowledge and thank him for this and
wish him well as he moves to the next
stage of his life and career.

The events of the year put considerable
pressure on the executive and staff. It has
also been a 'baptism of fire' for the Managing
Director, Greg Martin, Greg succeeded Len
Bleasel on 1 March 2001. On behalf of the
Board, | would like to convey to Greg and his
team our thanks for the way they handled
the issues which arose and the efforts they
made to protect the Proprietors’ interests
and to form a solid base for next year and
those to follow.

| would also like to convey my personal
appreciation to my fellow Board members
for their support and dedication. Itis our
sincere hope and belief that next year's
Report will tell a much better story.

M John Phillips, Chairman, 23 August 2001

“NGC’s remaining businesses... are performing well and
will give NGC a solid profitable base for the future.”

The Australian Gas Light Company Annual Report 2001 7




Managing Director’s Report

Responding
to changes
and challenges

“Around the world the energy market is changing and
the year just past has indeed been challenging. Market
structures are evolving as legislative and regulatory
reforms complete the move to a competitive energy
environment and Australia is no exception.”

Over the coming years every home and business
in Australia will have the opportunity to choose
their supplier, not just for their gas and
electricity, but all other utility services as well.

In this environment AGL is entering one of
the more important periods in its long history.
With a great track record as a utility, we have
embarked on the transition to become a
winning energy company. Our future growth
is dependent on ensuring we are market leaders
with sustainable competitive advantage in
all our business activities in order to deliver
long-term value creation for our Proprietors.

“Our future growth is
dependent on ensuring
we are market leaders.”

Strategically, AGL plans to build its future
on investing in energy infrastructure, managing
energy infrastructure and marketing energy
products and services. We will continue to
develop businesses in those sectors, with the
intention of providing a better balance of returns
from the regulated and non-regulated sectors.

8

Greg Martin
Managing Director




Greg Martin, Managing Director

The New Zealand situation
To a significant extent the smooth
implementation of our strategy was
disrupted by the events in New Zealand.
Since year end our 66%-owned subsidiary
Natural Gas Corporation Holdings (NGC)
has eliminated from its portfolio the
considerable risks faced in retailing
electricity in a highly-volatile marketplace.
As a consequence of the actions taken
to address the situation, NGC can now
rebuild its business on a smaller, but much
more stable, platform.

"AGL's other major
businesses have
performed well and the
underlying strength of
the Company is intact.”

While things have not gone as well in
New Zealand, AGL's other major businesses
have performed well and the underlying
strength of the Company is intact. With
an experienced leadership team and a
skilled and motivated group of over three

thousand colleagues, AGL is well placed
to thrive in the increasingly competitive
energy market.

Energy Sales & Marketing

Building on our strategy of dual fuel
retailing, we've increased our market
presence in south-eastern Australia to

a position of market leadership. At year
end the AGL Group had almost two million
customers buying either natural gas or
electricity or both, making us the largest
energy retailer in the country both by
customer numbers and by units of energy
sold. As consumers around the country are
given the choice of energy retaiter, AGL is
well placed to offer both fuels as well as
other services to an even wider range of
Australian homes and businesses.

Over the next few years Australia will
see the completion of the introduction of
a fully-competitive energy market. The open
marketplace will mean every business and
every household will be able to purchase
their gas and electricity from the supplier
of their choice. To date we have seen the
gradual introduction of competition for

industrial and commercial customers for
both gas and electricity in most states.
I'm pleased to report that the Company
has flourished in growing its businessin
those markets.

"We've increased our
market presence in
south-eastern Australia
to a position of market
leadership.”

We are confident that we will not see
a duplication of the New Zealand electricity
supply and demand situation occurring
in Australia. Here there is a viable hedge
market. There are many more generators
and many more retailers. In fact, there are
73 registered code participants. The market
is well supplied with coal and natural gas
and is not dependent on the vagaries of
the weather.

The principal issue facing Australian
electricity retailers is the potential shortage
of peak demand capacity for the few days
of summer temperature extremes.

i i.Les Fisk
Group General Manager-
Corporate Services &
Company Secretary

John Fletcher
Group General Manager
e finance
g

lan Woodward
7 Group General Manager

Group General Manager |
i * Corporate Devetopment

Energy Salesi &M % 3

The management committee
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Managing Director’s Report

To address this risk in South Australia
and Victoria, we decided that the best way
to ensure availability of necessary electricity
volumes and a leve! of price certainty
during peak demand times was to control
our own peaking electricity generation
capacity. This additional commitment to
power generation highlights the close
relationship between producing power
and selling it to the end-consumer.

"This additional
commitment to power
generation highlights
the close relationship
between producing
power and selling it
to the end~-consumer.”

We are enhancing our competitive
position and lifting reliability of supply to
our customers by installing up to 400 Mw
of gas-fired peak generation capacity with
new power facilities in South Australia and
Victoria. Construction of these plants is
now well advanced, with the majority of
this capacity expected to be in operation
early in the 2002 calendar year.

Agility

Only recently created as a manager of
energy infrastructure, our infrastructure
management and services business Agility
has demonstrated its ability to contribute

to AGL's bottom-line profit by delivering
project benefits to asset owners within a very
competitive market. A major infrastructure
expense for asset owners is the operation
and maintenance of their assets.

Increasingly, we believe both utility
infrastructure owners and Regulators
will recognise the wisdom of employing
specialist organisations as the most cost
efficient means of providing management,
operations and maintenance services to
extract the best returns from their assets
and best results for their customers. Qur
newly created business Agility has been
structured to serve those markets. We are
proceeding with caution in this direction
and we believe the third party market will
develop, but we need to be cognisant of
our investment returns and efficiencies
at the core level.

ActewAGL

In the Australian Capital Territory through
the joint venture between AGL and the
Actew Corporation, a new venture, ActewAGL
commenced trading in October 2000 and

is now servicing the needs of over 136,000
customers in the ACT and adjoining areas
of NSW.

ActewAGL has given us the first
opportunity in Australia to demonstrate
the benefits of the multi-utility model.
Customers in the ACT are now billed by
ActewAGL for their natural gas, electricity,
water and sewerage services. In a short
period of time, it is proving to be an
excellent example of the way in which
multi-utility services can be provided
to customers through one organisation.
The early returns to AGL from this business
are also very encouraging.

New Directions

Exploring new opportunities during the
year we acquired telecommunications and
internet services retailer Dingo Blue and,

adding to our previous infrastructure
investment in VDSL fibre-optic business
TransACT, we agreed to a 20% investment
in COMindico, an internet protocol based
wholesale telecommunications network.

At first glance AGL's foray into
telecommunications appears a world away
from our traditional energy base. A closer
look, however, reveals a logical progression
and a modern adaptation of our skills and
expertise to develop additional products
and services for our customers and extend
our infrastructure portfolio.

Dingo Blue is still in its formative stages
and is at present not profitable. In addition
to the original purchase price of $21 million
a further $34.2 million has been provided to
fund operating cash flow and working capital
requirements. While significant progress
has been made in integrating this business
within AGL's sales and marketing operations,
the decision was taken to write down the
carrying cost of the business to $33 miltion.

Planning for future growth

AGL remains in an excellent position to
build on the strengths of our key businesses
and plans to become a winning energy
company at every level. A detailed analysis
and review of the whole business has been
commenced and is at present in progress.

"The planned introduction
of a fully competitive
energy market is still
in progress.”

While our strategic direction remains

unchanged, execution of the strategy is also
being comprehensively reviewed at this time.




The planned outcome of this process
is significant improvements in efficiency
across all of our businesses and the creation
of a solid foundation for building the
capabilities required to take full advantage
of the many opportunities which will
inevitably flow from the continually
changing and dynamic energy market.

Included in the review is an examination
of the structure of the balance sheet,
the management of capital, achieving the
right balance between risk and reward and
an assessment of the role and longer term
velue of each business in the portfolio.
We will seek out new profit opportunities
and review the place of our non-core
investments.

We are bearing in mind a number of
key guiding principles as we transform
ourselves into a winning energy company,
all of which we think are important as
we develop our re-focused, more
executionally-based strategy model:

® enhancing capabilities in our existing
businesses;

® creating positions of market leadership;

* developing superior value propositions
for our customers;

® optimising capital structures for the
assets in our portfolio; and

® sharing the skills of our people across
the energy value chain.

To deliver on these drivers, we will
operate all of our business operations
to 'best-in-class' standards. Qur business
strategies are built on creating and
maintaining competitive advantage in
all of the markets in which we participate.
The coming year will see us focused
in our efforts to build on our strengths as
amajor retailer of gas and electricity and
associated products and servicesand as a
major investor, manager and developer of
infrastructure assets and energy businesses.

"AGL remains in an excellent
position to build on the
strengths of our key
businesses and plans to
become a winning energy
company at every level.”

| would like to take this opportunity
to thank all my colleagues, who together
are AGL, for their willingness to grasp
the challenges of a constantly evolving
organisation and industry. A special thank
you also to the many thousands of loyal
AGL Proprietors for their continued support.
| have every confidence that over the coming
years this loyalty will be well rewarded.

e R

-

G J W Martin, Managing Director, 23 August 2001

“Our business strategies are built on creating and
maintaining competitive advantage in all of the
markets in which we participate.”

The Australian Gas Light Company Annual Report 2001 11




Overview

at a glance

Energy Networks

AGL's natural gas network investment comprises over
22,000 km of gas distribution pipes delivering approximately
103 PJ of natural gas annuatly for a number of energy
retailing organisations. Through this business AGL
distributes gas to over 827,000 sites in cities and towns
across NSW.

AGLs electricity network service area covers 950 sq km
of north-west greater Melbourne and includes the
international airpert and some major transport routes.
Through this business AGL has around 7,000 km of
electricity distribution wires and aver 95,000 poles,
delivering energy to about 261,000 electricity sites

for a number of energy retailers.

Agili
gility Asset
| Management
Agility was established in 2000 to consolidate into
one area the wealth of skills, expertise and knowledge
of AGl's infrastructure services people. It provides
total infrastructure solutions to its customers. From
project conceptualisation, through design, construction
and commissioning, to management and operation,
Agility is able to use the skilis of its personnel to provide
relevant services to asset owners and developers.
Agility employs over 1,100 people across Australia.

Agility provides infrastructure management expertise
to client owners of infrastructure and assists owners
in maximising their returns and securing new
infrastructure development initiatives.

The company is responsible for provision of a cost
effective, timely and efficient range of services
including metering, repairs and maintenance and
project management activities including design,
approvals and construction of infrastructure.




Investments .
Australian

Pipeline Trust
AGL owns a 30% interest in the Australian Pipeline i
Trust, a public investment trust, which was listed
on the ASX in June 2000. AGL's interest in around
7,000 km of high-pressure natural gas transmission
pipelines was transferred into the Trust when it

was established.

The ActewAGL joint venture owns and operates

the electricity and gas networks in the ACT. Itis a
combined electricity and gas marketing business
as well as operating the water and sewerage assets
which remain in the hands of the ACT Government.
The ActewAGL joint venture commenced in October
2000 and provides essential services to over 136,000
electricity, water, sewerage and natural gas
customers in the region.

Telecommunications Networks & Services

TransACT is a broadband local-loop telecommunications network for
Canberra and the ACT. TransACT is connecting over 100,000 homes
and businesses for high-speed internet access and other broadband
data intensive applications. AGL has a 20% interest in TransACT.

COMindico Holdings is Australia's first nationa! independent internet
protoco! {IP)-based wholesale supplier of integrated data.and voice
telephony services. It delivers convergent communication services
tointernet service providers, telephony carriers and sellers, and new
communication business opportunities. AGL has agreed to a 20%
investment in COMindico.

S

|
i
}
3

i

T

COMindico
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AGL at a glance continued

Energy Sales & Marketing

The Energy Sales & Marketing division is a retailer, wholesaler
and trader in natural gas, electricity and energy-related services
to customers throughout Australia, selling electricity and gas
to more than 1.8 million homes and businesses. Energy Sales

& Marketing employs over 700 energy sales, sales support and
marketing people across Australia,

The 34 franchised AGL energy shops and agencies across
NSW and the ACT provide a one-stop-shap for customers in
arange of cooking, heating, hot water appliances and services,
appliance advice, sales and instaliation.

AGL Respanse provides customers with a range of energy
products and services including appliance repairs, electrical
repairs and installations, hot water and air conditioning
products and services.

AGL owns, operates and has investments in a number of
gas-fired power generation and cogeneration projects,
mainly in the mining and minerals processing regions

of Western Australia. The focus of the Power Generation
group is now centered on the construction of power plants
at Somerton in Victoria and Hallett in South Australia to
support our retailing operations. These plants are scheduled
to be operational during the summer of 2001/2002.

Dingo Blue was acquired by AGL from Cable & Wireless Optus
in December 2000 and is an online service provider offering a
highly competitive suite of telecommunications products and
services including mobile, international, long distance and
Jocal telephone facilities as well as being an internet service
provider. Dingo Blue has 74,000 customers across Australia
after two years of operation and will continue to operate
under its own unique brand, servicing its existing customer
base and providing a new platform for AGL's retait technotogy
commerce business.




New Zealand

AGL owns 66% of Natural Gas

Corporation Holdings (NGC)
which awns and/or operates

Chile

Gas Valpo is the largest
regional gas distributor in
Chile and is a 100%-owned

New Zealand's 2,600 km gas subsidiary of AGL, situated
transmission system throughout ! . . o= e in the coastal cities of

the North Island. NGC also owns : : = . Valparaiso and Vina del Mar.
and operates a gas distribution Wt Gas Valpo distributes and
network extending 2,550 km. ; 0400 markets natural gas

It has involvement in over 500 Mw bt G to 30,400 residential,

of power generation capacity i o commercial and industrial
in New Zealand which includes B ' clients in the coastal

32 mw of hydro-generation in region west of Santiago.

the South fsland.

AGL has a 20.5% interest in
TrustPower, a regional electricity
retailer and generator in

New Zealand, with 270,000
customers and with 450 mw

of power generation including
hydro-generaticon and a wind
farm on the North Island.

Elgas is the largest LPG distributor and marketer servicing the
needs of around 550,000 domestic, industrial and automotive
customers through a national network of branches and
distributors in regional and country Australia. Elgas owns and
operates Australia’s only underground cavern storage facility
located at Port Botany in Sydney, which is the first such facility
in the Southern Hemisphere. This facility allows Elgas to store
65,000 tonnes of LPG 130 metres underground ensuring supply
security for NSW and the east coast of Australia.

H C Extractions {HCE) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL
which produces LPG and naphtha. The HCE plant in Kurnell
was commissioned and built by AGL in 1987.

The Austratian Gas Light Company Annual Report 2001 15




Review of Operations

Expanding the networks
and maintaining
reliability of supply

The Infrastructure Management & Services division continues
to successfully implement AGL'’s strategy of increasing
revenue from unregulated operations and managing regulated
assets to maximise return to Proprietors.

The division, which comprises our Gas and
Electricity Networks and Agility businesses,
contributed $321.1 million to operating
profit {including significant items) before
borrowing costs and tax, a decrease of
$131.8 million over the corresponding
previous year period.

Bill Armitage
General Manager
Energy Networks

The figure reflects the sale of most of our
natural gas transmission pipeline assets to
the Australian Pipeline Trust (APT) and the
sale of our Australian Capital Territory gas
networks into the ActewAGL joint venture.

In addition the Company received an
operating profit contribution (including
significant items) of $10.5 million from
its 30% investment in APT.

Gas Networks

Gas Networks contributed $222.0 million
to operating profit (including significant
items) before borrowing costs and tax.

The result included $49.3 million profit
from the sale of the ACT gas network assets
into the ActewAGL joint venture. The tariff
market continues to be our most important
market sector, contributing in excess of
79% of total revenue. NSW tariff sales
grew by 1.2 PJ, reflecting a growth in the
underlying residential segment of 1.0 PJ.
This growth was a result of an increase in

customer sites and in the average
consumption per domestic customer site.

The number of new sites connected to
the NSW gas network, 38,870, equalled last
year's record increase of 5%. The total
number of sites connected is now 827,191,

In October 2000 AGL transferred its ACT
gas network assets into a joint venture with
the Actew Corporation. Returns from these
assets are now derived from AGL's 50%
equity interest in the joint venture.

“The tariff market
continues to be our most
important market sector,
contributing in excess of
79% of total revenue.”

Total natural gas transported for the year
of 103.2 PJ was an 8.1 PJ reduction on the
previous year, principally as a result of the
Smithfield cogeneration plant now being




Infrastructure Management & Services

supplied directly from the Eastern Gas
Pipeline and the gas now being transported
by the ActewAGL joint venture in the ACT
and Queanbeyan from October 2000. We
have retained all other contract load and
are currently transporting approximately
23.2 P} per annum of natural gas under
third party transportation contracts.

“The most significant
area of growth continues
to be the new home and
medium density market
in Sydney.”

@as reticulation continues to expand
across NSW. The five-year Blue Mountains
project, west of Sydney, was completed
with a total of 607 km of mains and 9,393
residential connections. Project work
continued in the towns of Narromine,
Wellington, Kiama and the regional city
of Dubbo. The LPG network in Parkes
was connected to natural gas. The most
significant area of growth continues to
be the new home and medium density
market in Sydney with 21,448 connections
during 2000/2001. To support this increased
growth, our operating capital expenditure
was $73.4 million, of which 78% was used to
expand the network by 465 km to 22,534 km.

Work continued to secure the necessary
foundation load for the 303 km extension of
natural gas to Tamworth and surrounding
townships in the Central Ranges of NSW,

Gas Networks is subject to a regulated
business environment and a revised Access
Arrangement for the transportation of gas
through the NSW network was approved
by the Independent Pricing and Regulatory
Tribunal (IPART) of NSW and commenced
in October 2000. This Arrangement wil!
prevail until 30 June 2004.

A key feature of the decision was the
establishment of an initial capital base
for the NSW network as at 1 July 1996
of $1.55 billion, which means that at
1 July 2000 the network capital base,
including working capital, is approximately
$1.67 billion. IPART has approved a
formula for pricing based on a pre-tax real
weighted average cost of capital of 7.75%.

In December 2000 Gas Networks
became a founding member of the Gas
Retai Market Company, which has been

established in NSW to develop and
administer the market rules and systems
for full retail competition. As part of this
organisation we are working with other
participants to implement arrangements
which will enable retail competition in the
gas tariff market from 1 January 2002.

Electricity Networks

Our Electricity Networks cover an area

of approximately 950 sq km of north-west

greater Melbourne. This area includes

some of the major growth corridors of

Melbourne. Several farge customers have

moved into our area of operation, such as

Delphi and Roxburgh Park Shopping Centre.
Electricity Networks contributed

$70.7 million to operating profit before

borrowing costs and tax. During the financial

year, we delivered 4,026.4 GWh to 260,926

sites within the distribution territory, a

0.2% increase in energy throughput on the

previous year, with 4,668 new sites being

connected to the network.

The marginal increase in energy
throughput resulted from the larger
customers experiencing an economic
downturn. The year also saw us investing
$35.2 million to improve the network
and to deliver reliable supply. A significant
amount of capital was spent on improving
safety, as well as quality of supply. For
example, extra transformers were installed
in the Sunbury and Yarraville zone
substations and in the Keilor terminal
station to reduce the risk of power failure
in summer and avoid load shedding. New
equipment was installed in the Somerton
zone substation, increasing its capacity to
facilitate further customer growth.

Other efforts included installing 20
automatic circuit reclosers which will help
improve the reliability of supply performance,
and augmenting the Tullamarine to Somerton
66 kV line to remove the risk of load shedding.

Several severe storms hit north-west
Melbourne during the year. However
due to the new investment made on the
network, we were able to contain and
minimise their negative impact. Customers
Minutes Off Supply (CMOS) increased slightly
to 102.5 minutes from 93.4 minutes in the
previous year, but after taking the storm
factors into consideration, CMOS felf to
87.1 minutes, a significant improvement
of 6.7% over the previous year.

Having recognised and acknowledged
community concern about the proposed
construction of the Tullamarine terminal
station, we were pleased to announce the
station’s deferral and the construction of
the Somerton power station which will
provide more reliable service to customers
in peak periods. Community response to
this initiative has been extremely positive.

“The year also saw us
investing $35.2 million
to improve the
network and to deliver
reliable supply.”

The Office of the Regulator General
(ORG) finalised its review of distribution
prices for the five-year period commencing
January 2001. Key features of the decision,
which was based on a post-tax real
weighted average cost of capital of 6.8%,
are that AGL Electricity will be allowed to
increase prices each year by a factor of CPI,
less an X' factor determined by the ORG and
there are opportunities for AGL to receive
additional revenue if it is able to exceed
reliability targets. Initially, the Determination
required Electricity Networks to reduce
prices by 14.8% from January 2001 and,
in future, by CPl minus 1% in each of the
remaining four years.
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Review of Operations

Securing an attractive

hew revenue stream
for the AGL Group

An agile infrastructure operator

Agility’s significant achievements in a short period of time
highlight its ability to contribute to AGL’s bottom-line profit
by delivering project benefits to asset owners within a very
competitive market.

The continued evolution of the energy industry
will see infrastructure owners recognising
the opportunities offered by the separation
of ownership from management and
operation. As a result there will be an
increasing tendency to contract-in these
services from organisations which have
specialised in the necessary skills.

It was with this in mind that AGL realised
the potential of offering our enormous
wealth of management, commercial and
technical expertise to other asset owners.
Consequently, in June 2000 we consolidated
our bank of skills into one group and launched
Agility, an infrastructure management and
services business which provides a ‘'whole
of life’ portfolio of infrastructure services,
from concept and design, through to
construction, commissioning, management
and operation.




| Agility

The establishment of Agility has provided
AGL with many benefits. As well as providing
an attractive economic alternative to alt
infrastructure owners, Agility has leveraged
its relationship with AGL and its related
entities, securing asset management and
services contracts with APT, ActewAGL,
AGL Gas Networks, AGL Electricity Networks
and Country Energy. These contracts
provide both cost savings for AGL-owned
infrastructure and significant recurring
revenues for the AGL Group.

"Agility is proactively
building on the capabilities
necessary to strengthen
its competitive advantage
in the market place.”

In October 2000 Agility contracted its
services to the ActewAGL joint venture,
representing another milestone in the
diversification of AGL into a multi-utility
operation. Agility manages the ActewAGL
gas network, ensuring reliable and incident
free operation, and provides support in the
areas of electricity network systems with
technical know-how and knowledge. in june
2001 Agility completed and commissioned
22.2 km of pipeline that allows delivery of
gas into ActewAGL's gas network from the

Mark Harper
General Manager

Agility

Eastern Gas Pipeline. This investment
provides for the long-term future growth
of ActewAGL's gas business, with the
additional benefits of security of supply
and access to multiple gas sources.
Another exciting milestone in AGL's
diversification into a multi-utility cperation
was Agility's achievement of its first
non-gas construction contract, The
contract, awarded by TransACT, was for
the roll out of fibre-optic cable in Canberra.
in addition to servicing AGL-owned
assets, Agility's ability to develop
innovative project structures and meet
customers' needs at lower cost has seen
it securing a number of new energy,
telecommunications and water infrastructure
projects. [t now has service delivery

Growing the business

* registering interest as a developer

contracts with clients in most Australian
states and territories. These new contracts
considerably enhance Agility's ability to
contribute to AGL's bottom line. Indeed,

in its maiden year of operation, Agility
delivered a significant $28.4 million
contribution to operating profit before
borrowing costs and tax.

"The establishment of
Agility has provided
AGL with many benefits.”

To enhance its already substantial fist
of growth initiatives (see below), Agility
is proactively building on the capabilities
necessary to strengthen its competitive
advantage in the market place.

of infraétfpctg re to supply water
to the Kalgoorlie - Esperance regi
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Keeping satisfied
customers
delivers profits

At year end AGL had a total of 1.835 million customers in
south-eastern Australia buying either natural gas or electricity
or both, making it the largest energy retailer in the country
both by customer numbers and by units of energy sold.

The Energy Sales & Marketing (ES&M)
division is responsible for the sale and
marketing of gas, electricity and energy
services to AGL's customer base across
Australia.

These businesses comprise a large
wholesaling and trading arm buying
both gas and electricity to ensure we have
well-priced and reliable supplies of both
fuels. There is also a large energy services
business meeting the needs of industry and
commerce and offering a suite of products
and services covering not just the supply
of energy but a range of associated services
related to the efficient use of energy.

The third arm is the very large retail
market with around 825,000 gas customers
in NSW, 746,000 electricity customers
in South Australia, 264,000 electricity
customers in Victoria and over 136,000
gas and/or electricity customers in the
ACT being serviced by the joint venture
company ActewAGL
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Energy Sales & Marketing

o contestahle
or future years of 9408 m NSW
and 23%in \fctona, .

For the twelve months to 30 June 2001
the division contributed $115.4 million
to operating profit (inctuding significant
items) before borrowing costs and tax,
compared with $58.5 million for the
previous year. Inciuded in the resultis a
profit of $5.0 million arising out of the
sale by the Company of its ACT gas retail
business to the ActewAGL joint venture.

The increased profitability is due to: a strong
performance in contestable electricity
markets in NSW and Victoria; the inclusion
of results, for a full year, from AGL South
Australia (the former business of ETSA Power),
which was acquired by AGLin January 2000;
and a strong performance in the residential
gas market.

Natural Gas

Total natural gas sales were 12,6 P} lower
than the previous year's 106.7 PJ. This was
a result of the completion of the Eastern
Gas Pipeline which now supplies gas into
NSW, and increased competition from
other energy retailers for industrial and
commercial business.

Sales of natural gas to the residential
market increased over the level of the prior
corresponding period by 1.6 PJ to 35.1 PJ.
This was primarily due to the cold end of
winter 2000, with strong sales in the
months of July and August, as well as
successful endeavours in connecting new
customers, with 38,823 new customers
added during the year. This increase was
achieved even though the ACT/Queanbeyan
customers were transferred to the
ActewAGL joint venture from October 2000.

Sales to Victorian retailer Origin, via the
NSW to Victoria interconnect pipeline,
totalled 5.0 P) under a five-year 5.0 PJ per
annum contract signed in 1998. Sales in
the twelve months also included 9.0 PJ to
Incitec, 1.8 PJ to Country Energy and 6.5 PJ
to National Power in South Australia.

Natural Gas is still at the core of AGL
AGL has continued to position itself as
one of the largest purchasers of natural
gas in the country. While we have major
contracts in place to cover our gas
wholesaling and retailing activities, we
will need to source additional quantities
of gas as markets continue to grow and
as existing contractual arrangements
begin to wind down.

“Australia is very
fortunate in having many
possible supply sources
for natural gas.”

Australia is very fortunate in having many
possible supply sources for natural gas.

Itis in the country's interest to have new
sources of supply coming on-stream and
we are confident that in coming years these
new sources will supplement existing and
newly found gas reserves in South Australia,
Queensland and Victoria. We are equally
confident that AGL will continue to be

a major gas retailer, well able to work

with the various gas producers to provide
competitively priced natural gas to

our customers.

Electricity

The milestone of our one millionth
electricity customer was achieved during
the year. Qur combined share of gas and
electricity customers is currently around
18% nationally.
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Review of Operations

An historic
moment for AGL

Qutside of South Australia, retail
electricity results in Victoria and NSW
demonstrated strong growth levels, with
5.8% (236 GWh) and 47.5% (409 GWh)
growth, respectively, in total load supplied
over the prior period.

“AGL is focused on providing
customers with the best
solution to their energy

needs and superior service.'

During December 2000 a comprehensive
demand-side management programme was
implemented in South Australia, involving
press, radio and outdoor advertising,
supported by a comprehensive public
relations campaign. The programme
asked customers to conserve electricity
during periods of high temperatures
and was designed to reduce the potential
for blackouts. It was very successful,
especially during January and February
2001, achieving reductions of up to 8%
in customer demand during one of the
hottest summers recorded in the last
100 years in South Australia. This was the
equivalent of approximately 11,000 houses
switching off all power for an entire day.

The balance of energy supply and
demand in South Australia has been further
improved by the full commissioning of

National Power's gas turbine generator
at Pelican Point, South Australia, during
January 2001. The Pelican Point plant has
a capacity of approximately 470 Mw.

Energy Services

AGL is focused on providing customers
with the best solution to their energy
needs and superior service. This includes
value adding products and services that
go beyond the straight sale of energy.
Examples include real-time energy usage
monitoring, programmed maintenance,
power factor correction, power quality
analysis and energy management advisory
services. This also extends to building,
owning and operating energy plant and
equipment for customers.

AGL s carrying out its first Energy
Performance Contract (EPC) with the
Greater Murray Area Health Service. This
contract is one of the first EPCs to be
executed under the NSW Government's
Greenhouse Gas Reduction Program,
administered by the Sustainable Energy
Development Authority (SEDA).

AGL continued to promote the use of
natural gas as an environmentally friendly
fuel for vehicles. The NSW State Transit
Authority has committed to increasing the
number of its buses using the fuel to 404,
equivalent to approximately 24,000
residential customers' average gas usage.

“The Energy Sales & Marketing (ES&M) division

is responsible for the sale and marketing of gas,
electricity and energy services to AGL’s customer
base across Australia.”
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Energy Sales & Marketing

Choosing your energy partner

AGL has been preparing itself to succeed

in an open energy market over a number
of years. To date we have seen the gradual
introduction of competition for industrial
and commercial customers of both gas and
electricity in most states. The Company has
flourished in those markets. We now have
a robust retailing, wholesaling and trading
business in energy operating in all mainland
states of Australia.

Whilst we recognise there will be other
effective competitors offering their services,
we believe we are well positioned to grow
successfully as the remainder of the market
opens up.

"We now have a robust
retailing, wholesaling and
trading business in energy
operating in all mainland
states of Australia.”

We are now only months away from
the planned introduction of a competitive
retail gas and electricity market in NSW
and Victoria, All states - other than
South Australia and Queensland - have
recommitted to the announced timetables,
but there remains a level of uncertainty
over the rate at which the markets
will be made competitive. There are

still information management systems
that need to be completed, and some
uncertainties about the structure of the
national electricity market, so it is possible
that some of the timetables may slip.
There is in the marketplace the
misconception that retail energy prices
will continue to fall. In the early stages
of market deregulation of the energy
industry, the larger industrial customers
were the first beneficiaries of competition
when electricity prices, in particular,
fell dramatically.

However, the pendulum is swinging back,

demand is growing and there are signals
being sent that more generating capacity
in the electricity market needs to be built.

We are now at a point where small business

and domestic electricity users, whilst
being given a choice of retailer, may
have to pay more for their energy. This is
contrary to most people's expectation of
what would occur with the introduction
of a competitive marketplace. Such a rise
would not be related to the introduction

. establzshed its

Laha Actew hiave |

of a competitive energy market, but rather
to the increasing demand for power driving
up the cost of generation, particularly at
times of peak demand.

AGL makes good
contacts

*AGLNSW Call Centre
® Best utilities centre
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Review of Operations

More power
for a growing
electricity market

As the largest electricity retailer in Australia AGL
recognised that the best way to ensure availability
of necessary electricity volumes and a level of price
certainty during peak demand times was to control
its own peaking generation.

AGL's move into power generation highlights the close relationship in line with the demands of the retail market place. In general terms
between producing power and selling it to the end-consumer. we carry forward contracts covering over 90% of the forecast
In a normal year AGL sells over 16,000 GWh of electricity in demand from our entire Australian customer base.
Australia, servicing the needs of almost ail homes and businesses However as the demand for electricity grows, and with the
in South Australia, 264,000 customers in the Victorian market and expansion of AGL's electricity interests, the time is now right for
a growing number of large consumers in NSW. the Company to look at projects that will support the retail side
We buy power from a number of independent generators, via a of our business by providing peak power generation during periods

series of forward contracts to ensure that wholesale prices are kept of high consumer demand. In May this year we announced that we
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Power Generation

“AGL's move into power
generation highlights
the close relationship
between producing
power and selling it
to the end-consumer.”

would build two gas-fired peak generation
plants - one in Victoria and one in South
Australia. These two states have seen
sighiﬂcant price rises in the wholesale
electricity market over the last two years.
The Somerton power generation plant,
north-west of Melbourne, will be a gas-fired
pezking power station, while the Hallett
power generation plant 170 km north
of Adelaide will be a dual fuelled plant
operating on natural gas.whenever possible
and liquid fuel at times when thereis a
lack of natural gas available through the
Moomba to Adelaide pipeline.

Both plants are planned to be in service
during next summer and will supply
150 Mw and up to 250 Mw into the Victorian
and South Australian markets respectively.
Apart from providing additional energy

supplies when electricity demand
approaches the total capacity of
generation available in the market, the
generators will facilitate greater price
stability and more reliable service to
customers during peak demand periods.

Our focus in power generation is to
support our customer base. We currently
have six power generation plants, which
in the 20002001 financial year, made
an operating loss of $0.3 million before
borrowing costs and tax.

We have a 20 mw plant operating at
Cawse, 60 km north-west of Kalgoorlie,
that supplies electricity, desalinated water
and steam to the Cawse nickel and cobalt
mine and mineral processing plant.
Earnings from the power plant decreased
as a result of the plant's customer being
placed in receivership. Despite this the
Cawse mine is still considered viable and
new contracts have subsequently been
negotiated with the Receiver.

There are four power stations, owned
by the Southern Cross Energy business,

a partnership between AGL (15%) and the
Canadian company TransAlta. The four plants,

at Mt Keith, Leinster, Kalgoorlie and Kambalda
in Western Australia, supply 250 mw of
electricity under long-term agreements

to a mixture of gold, nickel and vanadium
mining and mineral processing companies.

“Our focus in power
generation is to support
our customer base."

Another Western Australian 13 mw
plant has been operating for over a year
at Windimurra, 70 km east of Mt Magnet.

In addition to our Australian programme,
AGL through its 66%-ownership of NGC
has involvement in over 500 Mw of capacity
in New Zealand.
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Review of Operations

What happened
in New Zealand?

“As a result of this acquisition NGC became
the largest electricity retailer in New Zealand
and the generating plants provide about 12%

of New Zealand’s annual electricity demand.

During 2000 NGC, our 66%-owned subsidiary acquired TransAlta New Zealand,

a predominantly electricity retail business, with gas-fired and hydro-power generation
interests and other infrastructure. As a resuit of this acquisition NGC became the largest
electricity retailer in New Zealand and the generating plants provide about 12% of

New Zealand's annual electricity demand. In doing so NGC became a net retailer. In other
words, to service its residential, commercial and industrial customers, it faced an excess
demand over and above the generation it had within its portfolio. As a consequence

to meet its commitment to its customers it had to buy electricity on the spot market.

The market in New Zealand is different from Australia, in that the large predominantly
government-owned generators, which generate both hydro and thermal electricity, also
compete in the mass customer market as retailers. This meant that NGC had to negotiate
to buy power from the generator companies who were also NGC's major competitors in
the retail and business markets.
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In what has turned out to be a very thin
hedge market, NGC was unable to secure
adequate commercially acceptable hedging
contracts to cover the 2001 winter period.
To make matters worse, as a consequence
of less than average water inflow into the
North and South Island lakes and dams,
wholesale electricity prices started to
escalate and reached the point where they
took a step change in June following the
expiry of NGC's existing hedge contracts.
Prices increased some five to six times
over last year's levels. NGC found itself in
a position where it was selling electricity
into a competitive retail market at
substantially less than the wholesale cost.

“NGC found itself in a
position where it was
selling electricity into a
competitive retail market
at substantially less than

the wholesale cost.”

In the lead-up to winter, NGC had been
in negotiations with parties attempting to
secure hedge contracts. The odd contract
that had been on offer late in 2000 had
been at price levels which were significantly




International

above those prevailing in the market. NGC
was of the view late last year that it would
be able to either negotiate more favourable
terms in the lead-up to winter this year or
establish other commercial arrangements
to close off future exposures to spot market
prices. [t transpired that this was not possible
and although NGC went out and formally
tendered for hedge contracts at the beginning
of March, none were offered for the winter
period. Even if NGC had taken all of the
hedge cover that was on offer during the
last twelve months it would still not have
been able to fully cover its exposure.

To overcome the problem and rectify the
situation, NGC formed the view that, given
the way the wholesale electricity market
currently operates in New Zealand it would
never be competitive in the electricity retail
business as a net retailer. On 13 July 2001
NGC sold its South Island retait electricity
interests to Meridian Energy and on
1 August its North Island electricity
customer base was sold to Genesis Power.

In August 2001 NGC announced that as
a result of the continuation of the high

wholesale electricity prices, during the

period prior to the sale of the electricity
retail business, its earnings for the year
ended 30 June 2002 would be affected.
NGC's net exposure in the period would

- resultin losses for the electricity retail

business in the region of NZ$40 million
after tax. However, it is expected that the
losses wilt be more than offset by earnings
from NGC's electricity generation business
over the remainder of the year.

“In contrast with the
extremely difficult
electricity retail trading
conditions in New Zealand,
NGC's gas... businesses

performed strongly.”

Most importantly the fundamental
structure of the Australian market is very
different from New Zealand. In this country
we have been able to secure hedge cover for
over 90% of the electricity load that we supply
in all major markets in which we do business,
at least until the end of calendar year 2002.

Chile

AGL has held a 50% interest in Gas Valpo,
the 148-year-old natural gas distributor
and owner of gas distribution businesses
in Chile's Valparaiso and its twin coastal
city Vina del Mar since 1998,

tn July 2000 AGL acquired the remaining
50% interest from Lipigas for a purchase
price of US$22 million.

During the first six months under review,
Gas Valpo completed its rehabilitation of
the former towns gas network. By June
2001 Gas Valpo connected its 30,400th
customer. It now operates 320 km of mains
and distributes 3.5 PJ of gas annually to the
second most heavily populated part of Chile.

Gas Valpo operates in a region which
contains some of the largest energy users
in the country. They include a copper
smelter, an oil refinery, a cement plant
and the Chilean navy.

All major capital works envisaged
under the initial project phase of the
development have been completed
although the conversion and connection
of new customers will continue for several
years. In the meantime AGL is assessing
its future options for Chile.

AGL's 33.3% investment in AGL Perfeco,
which was originally established to
manufacture nylon pipe in support of Gas
Valpo's rehabilitation project, was sold on
31 May 2001 to the remaining shareholders.

The other New Zealand businesses d|d well
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Exploring new
opportunities

During the year AGL made two significant investments in telecommunications.
In September 2000 we agreed to invest $40.0 million (20%) in COMindico,

a national internet protocol based wholesale network, and in December we
acquired Dingo Blue an online retailer of telephony and internet products and
services from Cable & Wireless Optus for $21.0 million.

These acquisitions add to the 20% direct
investment in TransACT, a Canberra-based
company rolling out a broadband
fibre-optic telecommunications network
throughout the ACT.

For the twelve months ended 30 June 2001,
the technology commerce businesses made
an operating loss (inciuding significant
items) of $33.4 miltion before borrowing
costsand tax.

“Dingo Blue was selected
as the preferred supplier
to provide on-going
internet services to
One-Net customers,
previously part of the
One.Tel company.”

As at 30 June 2001 AGL had invested
$55.2 million in Dingo Blue, consisting
of the original acquisition of $21.0 million,
plus loans of $34.2 million advanced to
fund operating cash flows and working
capital requirements. In June 2001 the
Company undertook a comprehensive
operational review of its investment
including contractual relationships and
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as a result, a $22.2 million write-down
before tax was made primarily relating
to goodwill and deferred expenditure.

Since our acquisition of Dingo Blue,
we have progressively developed the
business, particularly in long distance and
internet products. Dingo Blue now provides
in excess of 143,000 home phone (local and
long distance), mobile and internet services.
The ultimate intention is to offer these
services to AGL's traditional customer base.

Dingo Blue was selected as the preferred
supplier to provide on-going internet
services to One-Net customers, previously
part of the One.Tel company.

At first glance AGL's foray into
telecommunications appears a world away
from our traditional energy base. A closer
look, however, reveals a logical progression
and a modern adaptation of our skilfs and
expertise to develop additional products
and services for our customers, as well as
seeking information-based solutions to
business practices, which improve efficiency.

While the TransACT, COMindico and
Dingo Blue investments are relatively small,
they position AGL well to deliver a range of
innovative services to our customers during
the next few years.
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The LPG businesses

Elgas

Elgas (AGL 500%) made a $4.8 million
contribution to operating profit before
borrowing costs and tax for the year compared
with $9.4 million for the previous year.

The cost of purchasing LPG for resale
is determined by the Saudi contract price,
shipping and terminal costs, all of which
are expressed in US dollars. Large rises in
the Saudi contract price at the same time
as large falls in the US dollar/Australian
dollar exchange rate led to massive rises
in the cost of purchasing LPG. The average
cost of LPG purchases in 2001 was 38%
higher than 2000 and 154% higher than 1939.

As a result of these substantial rises in
cost, the downstream LPG business in
Australia suffered, and growth in both
sales volumes and profit was curtailed.

Elgas managed to recover the cost
imposts through price rises and while it
was successful in limiting the migration
of customers to other fuels, loyal customers
tended to conserve their consumption.

At the start of the financiat year, the Elgas
Cavern underground LPG storage facility
had just begun operations. Since then,
over 200,000 tonnes of LPG have passed
through it. LPG from the Cavern has already

been distributed as far north as Cairns, as
far south as Melboume and as far west as
Adelaide. The Cavern has proved to be a
distribution hub for the Australian east coast
and product from it has been suppfied to all
LPG distributors in the market. Growth in
Cavern throughput is expected in the year ahead.

Shortly after the end of the financial
year, Elgas merged its autogas business
with that of Wesfarmers Kleenheat in all
states except Western Australia. This new
partnership will trade under the name of
Unigas. Broadly, Elgas will supply Unigas
with LPG and Wesfarmers Kleenheat will
provide transportation services.

The Unigas business will leverage off
the capabilities of both partners to achieve
economies of scale and lowest cost
operations. It will market autogas through
a network of 1,000 sites and will provide
non-aligned service stations with an
independent source of supply.

H C Extractions

H C Extractions had a record year generating
operating profit before borrowing costs and
tax of $8.8 million, $0.5 million higher than
the previous year. This result was achieved
predominantly as a result of high LPG prices
underpinned by strong world oil prices even
though production of LPG decreased by
930 tonnes to 33,451 tonnes.

“H C Extractions had a record year
generating operating profit.”

Property

Remediation of AGL's former gasworks

site at Breakfast Point, formerly known as
Mortlake, is approximately 95% complete,
despite delays experienced in May 2001 due
to wet weather. Completion of all site works
is scheduled for the end of December 2001.

The purchaser of Breakfast Point,
Rosecorp, settled the acquisition of Stage 2
on 24 November 2000 and exercised the call
option on 30 April 2001 for the purchase of
Stage 3 for the sum of $30.6 million, resulting
in a profit of $20.8 million.

Settlement has taken place on all allotments
within the industrial land subdivision at
Mars Road, Lane Cove.

Contracts have been exchanged for the
sale of a property at Singleton for $362,000,
with the purchaser being responsible for the
remediation of the land.
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Working for our Proprietors,
for the community and for
the environment

AGL is undertaking environmental projects which
have been both earnings and environmentally positive,
while at the same time continuing to support broader
community and government-led programmes.
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This year, for the first time AGL will be
publishing a Social and Environmental
Responsibility Performance Report. This
Report will outline our commitment to
developing a sustainable business strategy
by assessing our consideration of the
environment, the community and social
issues in all business decisions we make.
In recent years, demand for such a report
has increased dramatically.
Bringing together in one publication
all the work we do that has an impact on
the environment and the community, the
Report provides us with an opportunity
to communicate the many good things
we do. At the same time we recognise
that development and implementation
of a sustainable business strategy will be
ajourney of continual improvement. The
Report will also help us identify areas of our
business where improvements can be made.
Rather than a hard copy production,
the inaugural Social and Environmental
Responsibility Performance Report will be

published on our web site soon after the
Annual General Meeting on 16 October 2001.

AGL's Environmental Direction

AGL's Goldline project has dramatically
reduced greenhouse gas emissions from
the urban low-pressure distribution system
in Sydney. The project has cost $375 million,
spanned a decade and rehabilitated over
6,000 km of mains and involved over
380,000 customers.

“AGL's Goldline project
has dramatically reduced
greenhouse gas emissions.”

The Goldline project has had a dramatic
impact on atmospheric greenhouse gases
as it has reduced fugitive emissions of
natural gas by the equivalent of about
2.5 million tonnes of CO? annually. In
December 2000 the importance of this
environmental achievement was recognised
when the Australian Greenhouse Office




Social and Environmental

awarded AGL the Greenhouse Challenge
Award 2000 for the project. This Award,
together with the Keep Australia Beautiful
Award for the Ballera to Mt Isa pipefine
project in 1998, is tangible evidence of
AGL's commitment to sustainable
development principles.

| "AGL played a key
role in the development
of Australia’s first
green electricity
rights exchange.”

During the past twelve months, Stage 1
of the Nowra Landfill Gas Management
Project was completed. Stage 1 resulted in
the capture and flaring of fugitive emissions
of landfill gas from the West Nowra landfill
site. It is estimated that Stage 1 will reduce
greenhouse gas emissions from the site
by about the equivalent of 25,000 tonnes
of CO? annually. Stage 2 of the Project will
consist of the installation of electricity
generation equipment that utilises the
landfill gas for the environmentally friendly
generation of electricity.

Renewable energy

AGL played a key role in the development
of Australia's first green electricity rights
exchange, the Green Electricity Market
(GEM), which commenced in July 2001.
GEM will provide renewable energy
generators with an efectronic market
platform that enables the value attached
to the 'green nature’ of their electricity to
be captured. GEM will enable tracking and
reporting of Renewable Energy certificates
and will facilitate an electronic market for
buyers and seliers who wish to trade those
certificates. AGL and other members of
the Australian electricity industry have
worked together to develop the scheme.

Further growth in the GEM is likely to see
greater renewable energy resources come
online over the next few years. We have
regularly reported on renewable purchases
and sales as part of our involvement in
the National Green Power Program and
state-based retail licence conditions.
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The National Green Power Program
encourages customers to contribute to the
collective purchase of renewable electricity,
having the effect of reducing greenhouse
gas emissions by displacing power sourced
from coal-fired generation.

The Program is accredited by the Australian
Greenhouse Office. Under the Program
we purchase wholesale renewable energy
from landfill sites and other sources such as
solarin NSW, Victoria and South Australia.

We also participate in the Greenhouse
Challenge Program, the NSW Energy Smart
Business Program and the Company is one
of twelve Australian companies listed on
the Dow Jones Sustainability Group Index
(DJSGI). The DJSGI consists of more than
200 companies that represent the top 10%
of the leading sustainable companies in
68 industry groups across 22 countries.

AGL has also installed a renewable power
generation facility at Melbourne Water's
Western Treatment Plant. The power
generation plant works by capturing
methane gas released during the sewage
treatment process and using it in gas

engines to produce electricity and reduce
greenhouse gas emissions. The energy
produced is used in the Plant’s treatment
process. This project is enabling Melbourne
Water to reduce greenhouse emissions by
more than 20,000 tonnes of CO? equivalent
perannum.

Sustainable Living Competition

For the third year in a row we supported
the AGL Sustainable Living Competition.
This national competition encourages
secondary students to take on the challenge
of environmental sustainability by seeking
out new and innovative solutions to common
daily problems. Students submit classroom
projects that embody creativity, innovation
and commercial viability. They benefit from
learning team and networking skills as they
work side by side with business, educators,
focal communities and government.

People

With the integration and consolidation of
ETSA Power, Dingo Blue and TransAlta into
the AGL family, management of our greatest
asset has been more crucial than ever in

the past twelve months. Ensuring that our
people policies and our Company's values
are consistent across the Group has been a
rewarding challenge. It is also tremendously
exciting to welcome into the Company new
people who bring a wide range of new skills
and capabilities and perspectives.
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Review of Operations

In line with these changes, our people
support systems have continued to evolve
this year. Integration of new companies
brings with it many challenges, plus
opportunities to review the way we
operate, and to streamline and improve
those processes. For example, compared
with running eight payrolls per month in
July 2000, we now have more employees,
but run just three payrolis per month.

“It is also tremendously
exciting to welcome into
the Company new people
who bring a wide range of
new skills and capabilities
and perspectives.”

The changes to our infrastructure
business, along with the prospect of full
retail contestability looming ever closer,
has meant that everyone within AGL
needs to sharpen their competitive edge.

A series of training programmes are being
undertaken in various parts of the business
to advance our sales, negotiation and
project management skills.

Development of our people, particularly
in the area of leadership, continues to be a
priority for us. Our performance in this area
is monitored each year with the Company-
wide Four Quadrant Leadership survey.
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Opportunities for our young people to
develop such skills are offered through

a number of differentinitiatives such as
the Young Australians Forum (formerly

the Queen's Trust). One of our people was
selected to attend the Forum in July 2000.
The week-long event, attended by 100
young people with demonstrated leadership
potential, provides ar arena for participants
to look beyond themselves and focus their
attention, skills and energy on some core
issues facing our nation.

Health, Safety and Environment

AGL is continuing to offer a range of services
to our people, to ensure that they are not
put in any danger in the course of fulfilling
their duties.

One of the many initiatives offered
over the past twelve months has been
the Ergonomics Programme. To date
this on-going programme has seen over
300 employees assessed to ensure that
their immediate working environment is
comfortable and appropriate for the work
they are required to do and is not putting
them at risk in any way. This programme
has been particularly popular and relevant
in our call centres.

A series of presentations by the NSW
Cancer Council has helped raise skin cancer
awareness. In the coming year we hope to
be able to be extend this programme to all
states, with a particular emphasis for those
employees who work outside. Qur flu
vaccination programme remains very
popular, with over 700 employees receiving
the vaccine in Autumn 2001. Work/Life
Balance sessions have also been conducted,
to assist employees in managing stress.

Through its provision of Field Services
in the Northern Territory, Agility assisted
NT Gas to win the Minister for Resource
Development's Award in Resource
Development, in the category of workplace
safety, for the second year in a row.

Life Guard
Qur Health, Safety and Environment
Management System, known as Life
Guard, provides the framework of legal
requirements, standards and guidelines
for continuous improvement in our health,
safety and environment performance.
Each business unit is required to identify
the risks that arise from their activities and
to implement contrals to ensure the heaith
and safety of their staff, contractors,
customers and the public. There is aiso the
need for potentially adverse environmental
effects to be remedied or mitigated in
order to avoid environmental harm.
Each business develops their own Health,
Safety and Environment Management
System consistent with the framework
of AS/NZS IS0 14001:1996 (Environmental
Management Systems} and AS/NZS IS0
4804: 1997 (Occupational Health & Safety
Management Systems). Regular audits
ensure that there is continual improvement
in this area.

"Development of our people,
particularly in the area
of leadership, continues
to be a priority for us."

The Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate for
the year was 2.5, a 30% improvement on
last year's result of 3.6.

It has been particularly rewarding over
the past twelve months to introduce the
Life Guard system into the New Zealand
part of our business. As always the high
point in the Life Guard calendar was our
annual Life Guard Excellence Awards,
held in August 2000. These Awards
provide an opportunity to recognise the
achievements and successes of individuals,
teams and business units who have
excelled in implementing health, safety
and environment initiatives.




This statement outlines the
main Corporate Governance
practices which were in place
throughout the financial year.

Board of Directors and its Committees
The Board is accountable to Proprietors
for the business and affairs of the Group.
Specifically the Board: sets the strategic
direction of the Group; establishes goals
for management; reviews the performance
of the Managing Director and senior
executives; and ensures that Proprietors’
funds are prudently safeguarded. The
responsibility for implementing the
strategic direction and the day-to-day
affairs of the Group is delegated to the
Managing Director.

The Board is supported by several
committees of its members. The main
continuing committees are Nomination
Committee, Remuneration Committee,
Audit and Risk Committee, and Health,
Safety and Environmental Committee.

Composition of the Board

The Board of The Australian Gas Light
Company consists of eight Directors.

Seven of these, including the Chairman

and Deputy Chairman, are non-executive
Directors. The Managing Director is an
executive Director. Any casual vacancy on
the Board may be filled by the remaining
Directors. However, Directors appointed

by the Board are subject to election by
Proprietors at the next Annual General
Meeting, and re-election at regular
intervals in accordance with the Company's
Constituent Documents. The Chairman

and Deputy Chairman are elected annually
by the full Board. The names of the Directors
and their attendance at meetings during
the financial year are set out in the Directors
Report on pages 36 to 37.

Non-executive Directors are remunerated
by fees determined by the Board within
the aggregate limit of $300,000 approved
by Proprietors in October 2000. External
professional advice is sought when
Directors' fees are being determined to
ensure their compatibility with fees paid
to directors of other major corporations.
Directors may also apply part or the whole
of their remuneration to the purchase
of the Company's shares under the AGL
Share Purchase Plan. Directors also have
an entitlement to retirement benefits in
accordance with arrangements approved
by Proprietors in 1985, Further details of
Directors’ remuneration and superannuation
are setout in the Directors’ Report on page 39.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprising

three non-executive Directors,

Mr M J Phillips (Chairman),

Mr M R G Johnson and Mr G J Reaney,

met six times during the year. Its terms

of reference are to:

® review and make recommendations
to the Board on the composition of
the Board and the criteria for Board
membership;

ensure that a proper succession plan
is in place and consider and nominate
a panel of candidates with appropriate
expertise and experience for
consideration by the Board;

where considered necessary, recommend
to the Board the terms of appointment
of any proposed new non-executive
director;

* review the membership of other Board
Committees and make recommendations
to the full Board; and

* perform other related tasks as directed
by the Board.

Corporate Governance

Remuneration Committee

Three non-executive Directors,

Mr M J Phillips (Chairman),

Mr MR G Johnson and Mr G J Reaney
form the Remuneration Committee which
met six times during the year. The primary
functions of the Committee are to review
and report to the Board on:

* the remuneration of the Managing
Director and his direct reports;

* the remuneration policies for the
AGL Group;

* proposals for issues under, or changes
to, the AGL Share Reward Plan;

* proposals for issues under, or changes
to, the AGL Share Loan Plan;

* proposals for other reward initiatives;

¢ succession plans for Executive
Management; and

¢ other related matters as directed
by the Board.

The Managing Director is invited to
the Remuneration Committee meetings
as required to discuss his direct reports’
performance and remuneration packages.
The Committee is empowered to seek
independent advice on any matter brought
to its attention for review.

Audit and Risk Committee

Membership of the Audit and Risk Committee
comprises four non-executive Directors,

Mr G J Reaney {Chairman), Mrs C J Hewson,
Mr D C K Allen and Mr A B Daniels.

The Managing Director, Group General
Manager Finance, Group Controller,
Manager Group Audit Services and the
external auditor attend meetings at the
discretion of the Committee. During the
year three meetings of the Committee were
held. Minutes of the Committee are reviewed
by the Board at its subsequent meeting.
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Corporate Governance

The responsibilities of the Audit and Risk
Committee include:

reviewing the annual audit plan with
the external auditor;

reviewing and approving the annual
Group Audit Services' audit plan;

reviewing the Group's accounting and
financial reporting practices, including
the effect of changes in accounting
standards and practices, Australian Stock
Exchange (ASX) listing requirements

and corporate legislation;

reviewing significant transactions

which are not a normal part of the
Group's business;

reviewing half-year and full-year accounts;

receiving and reviewing significant Group
audit reports;

reviewing assessment of business risks
across the Group and ensuring there

is appropriate coverage in the Group
Audit Services' audit plan;

reviewing the performance of the
external auditor and proposing changes
where considered necessary; and
considering any other financial matters
of the Group which the Audit and Risk
Committee or the Board determines

is desirable.

Since the end of the financial year

the responsibilities of the Audit and Risk
Committee have been formally expanded
to include the review of the Group's risk
management activities.

Health, Safety and Environmental
Committee

The full Board meets, at least twice a
year in Committee, to review the Group's
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commitment to health, safety and the
environment and the effectiveness of its
policies in those areas. The Committee

also reviews the results of environmental
facility audits of the various business units.

Independent Professional Advice
Each Director has the right to seek
independent professional advice at the
Group's expense. Prior approval of the
Chairman is required, which may not
be unreasonably withheld.

Directors’ Share Dealings
To be eligible for election as a Director
of the Company a person must hold
2,000 shares. A formal policy on share
dealings is in place whereby Directors
and senior management may buy or sell
the Company's shares only during the
four-week periods following the release
of the half-year results, full-year results
and the Annual General Meeting unless
exceptional circumstances apply. They are
also precluded from buying or selling AGL's
shares at any time if they are aware of
any price-sensitive information which
has not been made public.

The policy reinforces the prohibition
on insider trading contained in the
Corporations Act 2001.

The current shareholdings of Directors
are shown on page 36.

Internal Control Framework

The Board acknowledges that it is
responsible for the overall internal control
framework, but recognises that no cost
effective internal control options wil}
preclude all errors and irregularities.
There are well-established procedures at
Board, corporate and business unit levels

designed to safeguard the Group's assets
and interests and to ensure the integrity
of its reporting. These include:
accounting, treasury and personnel
policies; insurance and risk management
programmes including disaster recovery;
environmental systems; a Trade Practices
compliance programme; and a legislative
compliance policy. In June 2007 the Board
conducted its bi-annual review of AGL
treasury policies and ratified recommended
amendments.

The Board is acutely aware of the
ringfencing obligations under the National
Third Party Access Code and Gas Pipelines
Access Law which apply to entities which
own or operate pipelines and networks.
Formal ringfencing protocols are in place
to ensure the Group's obligations are
not breached.

A continuous disclosure regime operates
throughout the Group. The Company
Secretary is the nominated Continuous
Disclosure Officer and he reports to the
Board quarterly on matters notified to
the ASX. In the event a decision is made
not to notify the ASX of a particular
event or development, the reason for
non-notification is advised to the Board.
Directors receive copies of all
announcements immediately after
notification to the ASX.

AGL's Values
Adherence to the highest standards of
corporate practice and conduct is an
uncompromising requirement of each
Director, manager and employee.

AGL's Values define the principal patterns
of conduct expected of everyone in the
AGL community.
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Pro Forma Consolidated Summary Statement of Financial Position

Pro Forma As reported
30 June 2001 30 June 2001
$m $m
Assets

Cash 100.9 100.9
Receivables 752.3 766.2
Investments equity accounted 576.1 576.1
Property, plant and equipment 2,800.1 2,8356
Intangibles 810.9 1,022.0
Other 702.4 702.4
Total Assets 5,842.7 6,003.2

Liabilities
Payables 539.2 539.2
Interest bearing liabilities 2,520.3 2,682.1
Provisions 273.1 273.1
Tax liabilities 378.2 3795
Qther 21.0 210
Total Liabilities 3,731.8 3,894.9
Net Assets 2,110.9 2,108.3
Equity 2,110.9 2,108.3

The Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position has been prepared based on information extracted from the Consolidated Financial Statements of The Australian Gas Light
Company and its Controlled Entities as at 30 June 2001.

The Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2001 has been prepared as if the following transactions had occurred as at 30 June 2001:

1 Natural Gas Corporation Holdings Limited sells its South Island electricity customers to Meridian Energy Limited;

2 Natural Gas Corporation Holdings Limited sells its North Island commercial and residential customers to Genesis Power Limited;

3 Natural Gas Corporation Holdings Limited purchases Genesis’ electricity meter assets;

4 AGL settles the sale of the Hutt Valley gas network assets.

The Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position has not been audited.
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Five Year Summary

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Statistics
Revenue (excluding significant items) ($m) 3,277.2 2,438.8 1,675.8 1,263.4 1,074.3
Depreciation and amortisation ($m}) 198.2 151.9 108.8 86.3 723
Profit before borrowing costs and tax and significant items ($m}) 519.4 529.0 362.5 3050 240.3
Borrowing costs ($m) 181.9 152.0 91.4 57.5 359
Tax expense (excluding significant items) ($m) 108.7 115.3 63.2 69.4 56.2
Profit after tax and before significant items ($m) 228.8 261.7 207.9 178.1 148.2
Profit attributable to Proprietors ($m) 15.4 450.0 2213 196.4 148.1
Proprietors’ equity ($m) 1,905.9 1,785.6 1,524.1 13925 897.2
Net borrowings {$m) 2,568.5 2,019.7 1,316.0 881.0 3432
Total assets ($m) 6,003.2 53451 3,616.0 29822 18223
Funds employed ($m) 47717 4,136.7 2,860.3 2,279.6 1,249.0
Net assets ($m) 2,108.3 2,085.9 1,524.3 1,392.7 897.5
Operating cash flow ($m) 2974 3733 297.2 264.4 256.7
Capital expenditure ($m) 3847 2893 433.7 2529 191.7
Number of employees 3,218 2,979 2,115 2,096 1,794
Issued shares (m) 353.8 3420 3288 3227 291.0
Number of Proprietors 95,666 83,694 57,600 41,738 34,419
Market capitalisation ($m) 3,051.1 3,4029 30217 3,258.8 2,269.7
Performance Indicators )
Net tangible assets attributable to Proprietorsfshare ($) 2.46 1.83 2.81 244 3.07
Net assets attributable to Proprietorsfshare ($) 5.30 522 4.64 4.31 3.08
Earnings/share!”

- before significant items (cents) 63.6 73.6 63.5 59.2 50.6

- after significant items (cents) 32.8 133.1 67.6 65.3 50.6
Dividends/share (cents) 520 74.0 45.0 41.0 36.0
Operating cash flow/share (cents)” 84.4 m.o 91.3 88.6 88.4
Profit before borrowing costs and tax and significant

items/revenue (excluding significant items) (%) 15.8 211 208 229 218
Profit before borrowing costs and tax and significant

items/average funds employed (%) n7 14.7 13.6 16.4 17.7
Earnings on Proprietors’ equity®

- before significant items (%) 12.1 150 14.3 15.5 16.9

- after significant items (%) 6.3 27.2 15.2 17.2 16.9
Debt: debt plus equity (%) 54.9 492 46.3 387 27.7
Net borrowing costs cover (times)® 29 3.7 45 7.0 7.8
Current ratio® 0.56 0.73 0.79 0.86 0.81
Revenue (excluding significant items}femployee ($000) 1,057.7 957.5 795.9 649.6 548.5
Profit before borrowing costs and tax and significant

items/employee ($000) 167.6 202.3 165.7 148.4 19.7

DU D WA =

Profit after tax and outside equity interests; shares weighted for issues and adjusted for bonus elements.
Net cash provided by operating activities; shares weighted for issues and adjusted for bonus elements.
Profit after tax and outside equity interests; Proprietors’ equity averaged for movements during the year.
Net borrowings as a percentage of total net borrowings plus equity.

Net borrowing costs refated to profit before borrowing costs, tax and significant items.

Liquidity was supported by $984 million of unused credit facilities at 30 June 2001.
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Shareholding Information

The following information with respect to 353,758,945 fully paid ordinary shares on issue as at 15 August 2001 reflects the Share Register
at that date.
1. There were 102,071 holders of ordinary shares. Voting rights in the case of a poll are:
® one vote for every 5 shares up to 100 shares,
® one vote for every 10 shares between 101 and 200 shares, and
® one vote for every 25 shares in excess of 200 shares up to one fourth of the total number of shares issued (but see Note betow).
2. The 20 largest holders represented 33.81% of the total issued capital.
3. The distribution of holders was:

11,000 shares 56,575
1,001 - 5,000 shares 38,208
5,001 - 10,000 shares 4,605
10,001 - 100,000 shares 2,534
100,001 shares and over 149

102,071

4. There were 5,850 holders of less than 100 shares.
5. Holders by address and class of holder were:

Addresses No. of holders % No. of shares %
Australia 97,319 95.35 350,456,762 97.42
USA and Canada 5385 0.58 555,761 0.15
United Kingdom 433 0.42 602,411 017
New Zealand 3,137 3.07 6,478,702 1.80
Others 587 0.58 1,665,309 0.46

102,07 100 359,758,945 100

Class of hoider No. of holders % No. of shares %
Individuals 72,380 70.91 121,505,291 33.77
Companies and other 29,691 29.09 238,253,654 66.23

102,07 100 359,758,945 100

Twenty Largest Proprietors as at 15 August 2001 Fully Paid Percentage of

Ordinary Shares Total Issued Shares

Chase Manhattan Nominees Limited 32,291,059 8.98
Westpac Custodian Nominees Limited 23,506,128 6.53
National Nominees Limited 18,087,204 5.03
ANZ Nominees Limited 7,901,425 220
Queensland Investment Corporation 6,153,239 1.7
AMP Limited 5,914,557 1.64
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited 4,196,358 1.16
NRMA Nominees Pty Limited 3,713,700 1.03
RBC Global Services Austratia Nominees Pty Limited 2,847,242 0.79
Commonwealth Custodial Services Limited 2,692,125 0.75
MLC Limited 2,173,315 0.60
Australian Foundation Investment Company Limited 2,139,581 0.59
Suncorp General Insurance Limited 1,958,803 0.54
Labrador Pty Limited 1,263,150 0.36
ING Life Limited 1,237,421 0.35
Belike Nominees Pty Limited . 1,216,158 0.34
Argo Investments Limited 1,199,580 0.33
UBS Warburg Private Clients Nominee Pty Ltd 1,132,999 0.32
Dierriwarrh [nvestments Limited 1,122,242 0.31
Carlton Hotel Limited 888,042 0.25
121,634,338 3381

Note

* The Gas Industry Restructuring Act 1996 (formerly the Gas Act 1986} prohibits any shareholding entitlement in excess of 5% of the Company's issued capital except where
the Minister for Energy has given written approva! to such a holding with the Company's consent.
® Chase Manhattan Nominees Limited, Westpac Custodian Nominees Limited and National Nominees Limited, hold the shares registered in their names as bare trustees.
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Praprietor Information

Enquiries

Proprietors with enquiries about any aspect of their shareholdings should contact the Company's Share Registry as follows:

Share Registry

The Australian Gas Light Company
Locked Bag 944

North Sydney NSW 2059
Australia

Telephone: 02 9922 8259 (within Australia)

6129922 8253 (international)
Facsimile: 029922 8465 (within Australia)
6129922 8465 (international)

Email: shareregistry@agl.com.au

Enguiries of a general nature should be directed to the Manager investor Relations on 02 9922 8257.

The Final Dividend

Subject to formal approval at the Annual General Meeting to be
held on Tuesday 16 October 2001, the final dividend of 27 cents
per share {franked to 16 cents per share) will be paid on that day.

Direct Payment to Proprietors’ Accounts

Proprietors who currently receive their dividends by cheque may
wish to take advantage of the direct deposit system which is
available to anyone who has an account with a bank, building
society or credit union within Australia. The direct deposit system
is prompt and secure. Proprietors who wish to have their dividends
paid directly to their account should contact the Share Registry.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The Plan offers Proprietors the alternative of receiving shares in lieu
of a cash dividend and will apply to the total final dividend. Shares
are issued ata 2.5% discount on the ex-dividend weighted average
market price of the Company's shares over the five business days up
to and including the record date and no brokerage or stamp duty is
payable. A booklet explaining the AGL Dividend Reinvestment Plan
can be obtained from the Share Registry.

Stock Exchange Listing

The Company's shares are listed on the Australian Stock Exchange.
Details of share transactions and prices are published in the financia!
pages of daily capital city newspapers under the code 'AGL'.

Issuer Sponsorship

AGL converted to Issuer Sponsorship in January 1998 which means
that AGL is totally uncertificated. Each Issuer Sponsored Proprietor
has been given a unique Shareholder Reference Number (SRN) to
facilitate share trading by telephone. Any movement of shares on

a Proprietor's shareholding is confirmed in a statement issued to
them at month end.

CHESS (Clearing House Electronic Sub-register System)
CHESS is the centralised electronic clearing, settlement and transfer
system for trading securities on the Australian Stock Exchange. Today's
buy/sell timing is described as T+3 (transaction date plus 3 days).
The Company's shares are "CHESS Approved’ and all ‘'on market’
transactions in AGL shares are processed electronically through CHESS.

Change of Name/Address
Proprietors who are Issuer Sponsored should advise the Share
Registry promptly of any change of name and/for address so that
correspondence with them does not go astray. All such changes
must be advised in writing and cannot be accepted by telephone.
Proprietors who are in CHESS and Broker Sponsored should
instruct their sponsoring broker in writing to notify the Share
Registry of any change of name and/for address.
In the case of all name changes the written advice must be
supported by documentary evidence.

Tax File Number (TFN)
Whilst not compulsory, most Australian resident Proprietors prefer
to quote their TFN so as to avoid withholding tax being deducted
from dividends which are unfranked.

Proprietors who are Issuer Sponsored should advise the Share
Registry of their TFN.

Proprietors who are Broker Sponsared can either advise their
sponsoring broker or the Share Registry of their TFN.

TFN application forms can be obtained from the Share Registry
on request.

Australian Business Number (ABN)

As from July 2000 Australian companies have the option to quote
their ABN in lieu of their TEN to avoid withholding tax being deducted
from dividends which are unfranked.

Consolidation of Shareholdings

Proprietors who wish to consolidate their separate shareholdings
into one account should write to the Share Registry or their
sponsoring broker, whichever is applicable.

Removal from Annual Report mailing list

Proprietors who do not wish to receive the AGL Annual Report
should advise the Share Registry in writing to remove their names
from the mailing list. Those Proprietors will continue to receive all
other Proprietor information.

Registered Office

AGL Centre

Cnr Pacific Highway and Walker Street

North Sydney NSW 2060

Australia

Telephone 02 9922 0101 {within Australia)
6129922 0101 (international)

Company Secretary
L J Fisk
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Directory of Offices

Head Office

The Australian Gas Light Company
AGL Centre

Corner Pacific Highway and Walker Street
North Sydney NSW 2060

Telephone 02 9922 0101

Facsimile 02 9957 3671

Infrastructure Management
& Services

Gas Networks

Level 11, AGL Centre

111 Pacific Highway
North Sydney NSW 2060
Telephone 02 9922 0101
Facsimile 02 9922 8381
Electricity Networks
Level 2, 333 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000
Telephone 03 9201 7000
Facsimile 03 9201 7602
Agility

Level 11, AGL Centre

111 Pacific Highway
North Sydney NSW 2060
Telephone 02 9922 0101
Facsimile 02 9922 8381
Canberra

189 Gladstone Street
Fyshwick ACT 2609
Telephone 02 6295 5444
Facsimile 02 6239 2388

56

Brisbane

Level 7, 300 Ann Street
Brisbane QLD 4000
Telephone 07 3270 3800
Facsimile 07 3221 3160
Melbourne

Level 2, 333 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000
Telephone 03 9201 7000
Facsimile 03 9201 7602
Darwin

16 Georgina Crescent
Palmerston NT 0830
Telephone 08 8924 8100
Facsimile 08 8932 1663

Perth

Level 8, Australia Place
15-17 William Street
Perth WA 6000
Telephone 08 9422 4100
Facsimile 08 9322 3631

Energy Sales & Marketing
Sydney

Level 7, AGL Centre

111 Pacific Highway
North Sydney NSW 2060
Telephone 02 9922 0101
Facsimile 02 9922 8477
Canberra

Level 4, ActewAGL House
221 London Circuit
Canberra City ACT 2601
Telephone 02 6243 0900
Facsimile 02 6243 0916

Five Dock

181-187 First Avenue
Five Dock NSW 2046
Telephone 029712 6116
Facsimile 02 3712 6150
Parramatta

46 George Street
Parramatta NSW 2150
Telephone 02 9840 7450
Facsimile 02 9840 7496
Melbourne

Level 2, 333 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000
Telephone 03 9201 7000
Facsimile 03 3201 7527
Adelaide

1 Anzac Highway
Keswick SA 5035
Telephone 08 8404 5666
Facsimile 08 8404 5808

New Zealand

Hamilton

18 London Street

Hamilton

Telephone 0011 64 7 838 9549
Facsimile 0015 64 7 838 3550
Wellington

10 Hutt Road

Petone

Wellington

Telephone 0011 64 4 576 8558
Facsimile 0015 64 4 576 8737
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@ Statements of Financial Performance S i The Australian Gas Light Compgn;t a”ﬁ&féén’trolled entities |

"+ for:the year ended'30June 2001 | :

. Consolidated L ParentEntnty

S 2001 20000 2001 s 2000
" — S b s e NotRE e e me $mo o Bme e o - Sm
*“Revenue from ordinaryactivities oo 434989 27454 5014 o 9349

< “Equity accountéd share of profits of assomates
andJomtventure entities: i i
kS Expenses from.ordinary-activities..s e .
' Operatmg profit from ordinary activities before borrowmg costs,
ciation‘and amortlsatlon o

4 a4 BT

Depreciation and.amortisation . i (198:2).
perating profit f fr grn ordlnary actwmes before borrowmg costs, o - f 295.3.
" "Borrowing costs. i i glb) . {181.9)
... Operating profit. from ordmary actlwtles before mco\rﬁé fax RS T 19340

+“Income tax attrlbutable to ordmaryactnv»t»es Sy (76 9);
' Operating; proft from ordinary-activities af‘ter mcome tax SR 36,6 2.7+
“Outside equity interests in operating pro v , D789 (127)
:Operatmg profit after income tax L S T . .
of the Parent Entity, G154
,,Increase(decrease] in foreign currency translatlon reserve ansmg e S ; : : .
on translation.of financial reports of foreign controlled Gperations: =0 v e 1243 (17.0) 1200 00T
: otal revenue, expense and valuation adjustments attributable to TR L s ; : g s
Propnetors of the Parent Entity recognised directlyin equity 123 (170 . v 0 0.0 FEEI00,
o Total ‘changes in equity other than those resulting from transactior y ‘ ol e
Cowith Proprietors as owners , : 20T 74330 50.1., 13539
% Earnmgs pershare : Py IR S %
\Basmearmngspershare(cents) RIS . : £-32:8700 0 1330
" Weighted average numberof ordinary shares oriisse used i inthe. e L
. i-calcufation;of basic earnings per shiare (millions) 3523 3382

Diluted earnings per share is the same as basicearnings per.share.:

e , . e
5 . (3046:8) - (20187) 0 (339.) (s678)

4935 © 90471623 4573‘ T




““The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlied entities -« - ‘ Statements of Financial Position

0 June2001

Consolidated fuv & Pa‘rent‘Ehtirty' . ,
L 2001 20001

”“Current assets

< Intangibles
" “QOther ek
otal current.assets
: Non-current asse
Receivables . . ; . i 567 ‘ .
“Slnventories Bl o s SRR (< 500 00"
_'lnvestmentsaccounted for Using theequ»tymethod SENENE g . 4 3.5 1464
Otrier financial assets B : 6. S0 o 37806 3786
““Property, plant and equipment i il * G180 02,753.9 2,614 49, Tt 3280
Iritangibles " : Aol , 19000 910.9 9.7 G000 s 00
Deferred expendituire . : R e 1200 309 e s, 2BY, 790 a2
: ' e 2107 1024 ; i T4
138.2 12 00 S 00
4,949:7 i 6 3,724.0 + . 338290 e
60032 . 38602 34498

v Ciirrent liabilities
Payables :
~“Interest bearing |labmtl€S

S B39.2 474, SrotB3BET L 682
24 Taoa2 2041 0 h400:2 ST 1434
Provisions 25 1793 g4 102,070+ 1795
- Taxliabilities s AR 6033 ) 49 100
- Unearned revenue ool ST Sl g 7.4 262 e 14T e 12,6
Total:current liabilities : T B T I T ;960,11 " 5754 4136 -
“:Nonzcurrent liabilities’ 1 L T o 1 S e '
Payables s T R 280,00, 00, . 823, . 1452
Interest bearing liabilities : St 29 1577.9°7 7 186320 01,4742 00 11589
Provisions T : it i . 30 7 93.8 A H2BAT B8 8
- -, Taxliabilities S S e 3 34827110 12968 95 S Nns
2 Unéarnedirevenue N Sl 32 436 s T4
. ‘Total hon-current liabilities i el P el R 20235 . 20983 1,533.2
** Total liabilities b SR ST 389449 21086
Netuassets ' ‘ el e .. .2,108.3 17518
Equity DAL s L NIRRT I R A T
Contributed equity - : e 38 51,3548 117580017 1,35406 U178 ¢
Reserves e ', s 037) (260 e TR 1y
Retained-profits R e #4135 5650 . 6357 3953 #5313
Equity attributable to Propnetors ofthe Parent Entity~ . 1,905.9 - 11,7856 17516 1,708.9
.- Outside equltymterestsm controHed entities i 36w L2024 0 3003 w000 o 00
,‘,,Totaleqwty o ' ,21083» 20859 ", 17518




: Statement f Cash Flows
“for the year ended 30.June 2001 :

. Consolidated

The Australian Géé Lig"ht Company and cd’ntrolied entities

*Parent ént;ty

: Inflows:(Outflows) Inflows (Outflows)
e 2001 2000 zom 2000:
: “iNote: Lsmo ToSmo e ;
Cash ﬂows from operating activities F ,
= Rece»pts from customers, - . ©.3,783.9 2,374.1.
. Paymentstosupphersandﬁmployees s s (3:305.2): -, . (1.8938). -
- Proceeds from:property. mortgage repayments 0.0 \ 0.2
Dwidends received 28,607 1 272
st 2137 s
, (7eEy T (1s19)
Inconie taxes paid.* iy e (e6a) 00 o (440)
< : Net cash provided by operating actlvmes 490d) 029740 3733
““Cash flows from investing-activities ~ e
; 376:5) 324 ).
' (220.5) '

" e Proceedsfrom-disposal of investments
-+ Proceeds fromyloan repayments

Net cash provided by {used in) mvestlng activities

1..Cash flows from financing actlvmes

" (55.6) f'(sogs)i :
Paymentsfor additional mvestments mcontrol!eu enutleSs AR A i ‘f(1'22;‘4]1f“ CEETE00.
Loans advanced : . C(88) (BB

“ “Proceeds from sdle of property, plantand e_qu!pyment :
+‘Proceeds from disposal of controlled entities ;

: 183, 73
+49(f) 0.0 g3
: 183 T 3ds”
4.7 I G Ne K-S i

(743:2) 00 (1,097.9) 40500 674

v 2685 1672 1785 o iq2ATT

Proceeds from issue of shares ]
+. Proceeds from borrowings and hedge recelpts on fore|gn currency borrowings: i i 1,245.2° 9345 - i 428,90 1603, -
e Repayment of borrowings and hedge payments.on:foreign currency borrowmgs : (719.3): (202:7) (132:8) - (200.2)
~ . Loansrepaid by wholly-owned:controlled entities SR s 0.0 " LB ek L 6623
*Lioans agvanced-tocontrolledentities - ' . 0.0 R0 (348:8) T (815.4)
Dividends-and other distributions paid - (272 5) (173.6) . {260:0) (160:1) =
Net cash provided by (used in} financing-activities: 521.9 7254 33.0 (351.0)
Netincrease {decrease) in-cashheld. . 764 08 87.0° . (163):
.. Lash.at the beginning of the financial year: - N 22.6 , 19:4 (2.2) .0 714
. Effectofexchange rate changes.onthe balance ofcash i . ,( o : H
U held in foreign Currencies . ETRE A R £ 24 0.0 00:1 [
A9 1007, 226 84.8 oy

‘Cash at the end of the ﬁnanmal year




Notes to the Financial Statements

- The:Australian:Gas:Light Companv'énd controlied entities. -

ote:1 = Regulation. . .. ,

he Parent Entity was established as an unincorporated::- ,

rganisation byAct of Council, 8 William |\4/'7September1837 !
“afidis requlated by the accounting and audrtmgrequrrements o
of the Corporatrons Act 2001

Note'2 = Statement of 5|gn|f' cant accountmg pollcles

(a). Basis of accounting , ,
The financial report is a-general purpose fi fnancra! report and is

prepared in accordance withithe. Corporatrons Act 2007, apphcabule o

* Accounting Standards, Urgent issues Group Consensus Views.and:«

. ¢ otherauthontatrve pronouncementsoftheAustralran Accountmg '
Standards Board: S

The financial reportis prepared on the basrs of historical cost and,

" except where otherwise stated, is:not adjuisted:to. take accountof either.. ;

changing money values or. current valuatrons of non =current assets:
" (b) Prlnelples of consolndatron :

.and. each of rts controHed entmes Irsted inNote 43. AH mter -entity’
balances and transactrons are ehmmated on consolldatlon

~ Debtors, loans receivable and-other reéeivables are carried at amounts:
- -dueoramounts expected'to beirealised; whicheveristhe tesser.:

Unbilled revenue represents estimated gas, electricityand
.. telecommunication services suppliedto consumers but unbilled‘at
~the end of the financialyeéar. = ="

»l Receivables-are normally recognised when centrol of goods.and,

- services provided by the consolidated entity passes to the buyers.

. Provisions are raised for any doubtful debts based on a review of
all-outstanding amounts at balarice date ‘Bad debts are wntten off
in theperiod in which they are |dent|t"ed R e

: (d)‘lnventones

net rea!rsable volue Cost meludes both: ﬂxed and‘vanable expenses
- Property held: for development and:sale isvaluedat thedower.of
. .cost plus capitalised:development and hoidlng costs, and estrmated

“..net realisable value.

The conditions.of purchase of certain inventories |nclude : i
etention.of title clauses. Under.such clauses, ownership: of the....
1nventones does not fully-pass to: the consolrdated'entrtv until the

“Uppliers Have been paigan-full.

for the year ended 30 June 2001

(e] Investments o

: lnvestments in controlled entltres are shown at.cost.or estlmated
recoverable amounts: ‘/

Investrients in: associates and%r mt venture entltres are shown
atcost pluis the consolidated entity’ sshare ofthe post-acquisition.
undistribited profits and reserves of the associates OI'JOIﬂt venture
entities. The results of associates and .

i accounted for by the equity method.”

Interests in-unincorporated joint ventures Uornt venture

'operatlons) are recognised by |nclud|ng in the financial-report.” :
. ,under the appropriate categories the consohdated entrtys relevant

oportion of jointventure revenues, costs, assets and liabilities. -
Interestsin partnerships that are not joint ventures are shown at
cost plusthe consolidated entity's share of the undistributed prof ts

+of the partnerships, The consolidated entity's share of the proﬂts of
. partnerships is recognrsed asitis earned
oiInvestments in-other entities areshown at'cost,and dividend

come.or. dlstnbutrons from such entities are brought to.account,

' asoperating profit.
" (f)'Property; plant-and equrpment .
‘ Purchased assets W

Jtems of property plant and equrpment re initially’ brought to

'account at cost. For major items, cost includes, where apphcable

bONOWIﬂg and-other costs incurred: durmg construction:or.:;

represents, where applicable, the fair value of as’sets acquired

on-the purchase of controlled entities. -

7 Property, plantand equipment, other.than freehold Iavnd,

-leasehold improvements and surplus progerties held for sale, are

“depreciated at rates based upon the expected useful lives of the " "
assets. Depreciation rates are reviewed annually and, if necessary,

adjusted'toreflect. the most recent assessments of useful fives.
Leasehold |mprovements are:amortised over-the periods of the

. relevant leases or the: expected useful lives: of the im provements
i whrchever are the shorter

Leased assets
Assetsacquired-under-finance! Ieases are

“overtheir expected useful lives. Correspondrng liabilitiesare also :

established and'lease payments are allocated between intérest

i expense and lease liabilities with the interest component berng
:~-¢harged-against profits as incurred. - o

Payments made under operatmg Ieases are, expensed




Notes to the Financial State

for the year ended 30:June 2001

The Australian Gas Light Company.and controlled entities |-

ok Recoverab|e amount of non—current assets::
“The earrylng values of non-curfi entassets are reviewed at each™

Goodwdt represents the excess.of. acqmsrtron costs overthe falr

" valdesof theiidentifiable net assets of controlled’entities acquiréd:
by the'consolidated entity andiis amortrsed ona'straight. Ime basis'
over the penod of time dunng Wwhich the future benefitsare
: expected toarise or twenty years, whichever is the shorter. The
unamortised balance of goodwilt is reviewed at each reportlng

i dateand, totheextent that future beneftsare no Ionger proba lewss
Wiiithe recoverable amount of non= currentassets ranged from:.

fcharged agamst profts
“(h):Licences : « ,
The consolidated entity's electnerty drstnbutron hcence is carned at

. cost 1o the consolidated entity, costrepresenting the fairvalue of

the electnmty licerice acquired. The licerice was granted:in perpetwty
h has an'infinite useful life and:accordi gly, isnotamortised.
. Thec d entity'selectricity r
cost to: dated entity;cost representmg the fair value of
“the electncrty Ircenees aeqwred The licences are amortised ona’’
: stralght lrne basrs over the period of time dunng whichithe future
“rbenefits are expected toarise; belng twenty to srxty years

i) Gas entttlements
U Acontrolled entity of the eonsolrdated ent
“»:'supply.contractsin’ New Zealand: Under
the co ed. ent|ty is requrred to: pay for aminimum quantlty of

gas.in €ach eontract year whether'or.not delrvery has-Been'made:
Prepayments for undehvered gas entitle the controlled entity to

,'has entered into:gas”

Adehvery of gasin subsequent years without further payment. The., L

S prepayments are eaprtahsed asalong:t term asset and.are amortlsed
asthe prepaid gasis utilised.: :
- (j) Deferred expenditure,

. - amortised over periodsnot: exceedmg the term of each borrowrng

Other expenditures which provide:t benet”ts beyondthe current - '

f ; aceountrng period.are deferred and armortised over the periods
““during which the beneﬂts are-expected 10 anise, ranging fromitwo
" to fifty.years:These expenditures principally relate to computer

- software and-gas and-electricity induStry'operatibns (the connection‘ -

. of new customers to'the gas system; the conversuon ofexisting -
customers' appllances tothe'dseof natural gas and other gas and
electncrty ind ustry expendltures]

retail Ircences are carried at ;

terms of the contracts,

«~Borrowing expenses relating to long-term faCI|ItI€S are deferred and

exceed recoverable amount, the non=current assefs are written”
down by directors'to their recoverable amounts:Irdependent”” -

- valuations, quoted market values or discounted cash flows are used
. todetermine the recoverable amountof non-current assets, Where
 discounted cash flows are used, the expected net cash flows have'
."been discounted to their presentvalues Using a market- determmed.

risk adjusted discount rate. The discount rate used in'determining

6:3% = 1117%:(2000.6:0% = 11 O%) dependmg on'the nature

 and assessed risk of the assets.:

(1):Revaluation of non-current assets

- Inaccordance with subsection 334(5) of the Corporations Act 2001,

the directors have elected to'apply the July:200% revised version:
of Aeeountlng Standard AASBtOM ‘Revaluanon of: Non Current: .

- Assetst with effect from 1-July-2000,

Upito 30: June: 2060 certain nons current assets had been revalued 5

by directors to directors’ valuation. On applying AASB 1041 with-

effect from-1. July 2000, the consolidated entity has elected to'
revert'to.the cost basis for measuring those non=current assets
previously carried ata revalued amount, by deeming the existing .
carryingamount of the revalued»ndn-"current assets to be their cost.

[m) Payables

. Creditors.and other payables, rncludmg accruals not yet br!!ed are

recognised:when the-consolidated entity becomes obliged:to make

future payments prmcrpally as aresultof purehases ofgoods .
“'and services. : -

(n) Interest bearmg Ilabrlrtres e :
Borrowmgs (bank borrowings; bank overdrafts promlssory notes,

senior notes and other borrowmgs} are recognised-at amounts-
due on settlement. Interest on the instruments s recognised:asan

expense 6n an-aceruals basis. Consumer deposits are recognised on |
recelpt of refundable depOSttS held as security over future gas and
e!ectnelty tsage by consumers, lnterest is-acerued at nominal rates

-~ “over the period the deposits are held.
'[o) Restoration and rehabilitation costs

Pravision.i is made for the costsof restoratton and rehablhtatron

s -,of sites used'i in-gas and eleetncrty operatlons




. ,Tihé Australian‘Gas Light Company andcont’rolled entities. =

*(contmued]
{p) 'Taxataon

'{;EfThellablht\/ method oftaxeffectaccountmg rsapphed Under thrs S
ethod income tax expense.is based.on operatmg profit adlusted 5 ’
o converted to‘Australian dollarsatexchange fates'ruling onthat date, . ,

or: any permanently non-allowable and nop-assessable items. - :
iming differences, which arise due to the different accountmg

tax rates expected toapply when those trmrf g
rfferences are toreverse;aseither.a provrsron for deferred: -
‘. Lincome tax or asa future income taxbenefit. . ,
: s Futured |ncome tax benefits relating to tax losses are not brought'
10 account. unless there is virtual'certainty. of realisation ofthe "
' i~benefts In’bringing to account such losses, itis assumed that .
no: adverse change will.occur indincome taxlegistation, that
the ParentEntity and its relevant controlled entities will derive
fficient future assessable i income:to-enable; the benefits to be
realised and that those entities wrll continue to comply: with the
,COﬂdlthhS of deduetrblllty 1mposed by faw. ‘
.. The potential.effect of any capital gains tax is not: recogmsed
“intherevaluation of current and non- currentassets '

{qg) Employee entltlements :
Liabilitiesfor wages, salaries and-annual Ieave and other employee
' entitlements which are expected to'be settled within twelve months

- of reportingdate are accrued-at nominal amounts, calculat’ed on
.the basis of current wage and-salaryrates, plus relevant [
employment on-costs:
Liabilities forother employee entitlements; whlch are not expected

' rates. The liabilities ascertalned usingthis method'are not materially
different from:the liabilities determrned usmg the present value
method of measurement. S
Contnbutlons toemployee superannuation pl ns: are expensed
_asthe contnbutlons are.paid or.become payabie’
Expenses relatmg 10 sharesissued pursuant to employee share :

g ‘ow ershlp plansare reeognrsed as incurred: Amounts outstandmg :

nployee share loans are rncluded iin recelvables

“(r) Revenue: recogmtlon

lote 2 = Statement of 5|gn|Feant aeeountlng pohcnes L

: enods in. which items of revenueand: experise are included in the o
: ‘determlnatlon of operatrng prafitandtaxable income; are brought »‘ e

- to b settlst Within twelve months of teporting date; areaccruedat.
+/i-nominal-amounts calcufatedon the basis of current wage and salary o

Notes to the Financial Statements i
- for the year ended 30 June 2001 ..

“(s) Foreign currencies :
. Translation of forelgn currency transactions &
. T'Forelgn clirrenty transactions are:converted:to-Australian dollars at

exchange ratesuling at the dates of those transactions: Amounts
payable and réceivablein foreign:currencies at balance dateare

Exchange differences arising from the conversion of amounts..
payableand:receivable in forelgn currenciesiare;brought to'account
as galns or. losses inithe penods n Wthh the dn‘ferences anse o

Translatlon of forelgn currency Fnancral statements
Assets:and liabiities of self-sustaining:foreign controlled entltres '

“are translated into Australian dollars at exchange rates ruling: ate
¢ reporting date. Profits and losses of such controlled entities are
- translated at average exchange rates.ruling during the year.
. ,‘Exchange differences-arising.on- translation are taken dlrectly tothe--
“foreign currency translation reserve.: :

. Assetsandliabilities of integrated forelgn eontrolled entrtres are .

«itranslatedinto Australian:dollars-athistorical rates of exchange or:
S in the'case of monetary items, at exchange ratesruling'at reporting:
date. Profits and losses of such controlled entities are translated at’

average exchange rateS'ruling during the year. Exchange differences

““.arising on translation are either. brought:to account as.gains or
- losses in the periods.in-which the differences arise-or, where such

differences are attributable to qualrfyrng assets rncluded in the
costs. of acquisition of such assets.

Hedging of foreign currency commitments ,
Exchange differences arising on'hedges of specific-purchase and sale
commitments are deferred until the date of the relevant transaction

“and included in the measurement of the purchase or sale; -

: Exchange differences relating to-other hedge transactions.

‘are€itherbroughtto: account as gains or losses in-the periodsin’

which the dlfferences arise€ or, in'the case of initial.gains or costs,

L brought to'account over the, periods of the hedge transactjons. R
. On-consolidation; gains-or losses on, hedge transactions entered |nto o '
_rinrelation tonetinvestments in self-sustaining foreign controlled

entities are transferred to the foreign curfency:translation reserve.

The carrying amounts of forward foreign exchange contracts,
which comprise net receivables.and payablesaccrued, are included
in assetsor liabilities respe’ctively. : "

- Gas, eleetncrty and telecommunlcatron servrces revenue representst, S

’ accounts rendered plusan aecrual for unbrlled revenue attheend
" o the financial period. :
"Revenuie from the provision: of servrees rncludmg revenue

5 from construction.contracts, represents consideration received or-

receivablé determined, where appropriate;in aceordaneewrth the
percentage of:completion method, with the stage:of completion
. of each contract determined by reference to the proportion that. ..
contract costs for work.performed to date bears to the estimated
total contract costs. A
Customer contributions towards infrastructure are récognised
as income in’ the penods in which the mfrastructure is eompleted




Notes to the Financial Statements ~ EESEERER " “The‘Australian Gas Light Company.and controlled entities |

‘. for.the year-ended 30 June 2001

“Note 2= Statement of sngmﬁcant accountmg pollcres Loy Cash ﬂows :
: :(CONtanEd) il S ,'For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, cash includes
4 Derivative flnancral instruments.; . ; Ciang :cash on hand, cash held at call with fnanclal institutions and.
Derivative financial instruments are entered into'in orderfor manage o money market investments, net of bank overdrafts and money
financial risks, as outline in Note 51. o - market borrowings: - _ D R
Gams or losses &ri-dérivative fnancral mstruments relatrng foF vl Comparatlve fgures PR e
edge transactions.are.either brought to accountas gainsor lossesi (! Where necessary, information for the prevrous fnancral ‘year |s -
idnthe penods in which the drfferences arise: or, brought toaccount . re- presented to conform with changes in presentatlon of the

~ overthe periods of the hedge transactions. - wicurrent financial year: Sk 0

" Gainsor lossesion derivative financial instruments which meet “i’\(W) Rounding of amounts:
he: defnrtron ofa Redge of specific purchase andsale commitments. ...
‘are deferred until the date of the relevant transaction and included - -
in the measurement of the purchase orsale i
' Where 2 derivaive financial instrument whlch meets the :
eFmtron ofa hedge for hedge accounting purposes i is: termmated o
: early and the underlying hedged transactions.are.no Iongerexpected“"’ e
o 100 ‘oceur; theigainsor, losses arising:on the eafly termination of the ;s o

v .,;,.rnstrumentare recognised in the statement oft’ nancnal performance’ ’

.- asatthe date of termination. . S
Where aderivate financialinstrument which meets the defnmon? ’
B “of a hedge for hedge accounting purposes is terminated early and
5 'the underlymg transactionsiare:still expected to-occur as designated,
- “thegainsand losses ansmg on the early termination of the instrurment
.- continue to be deferred and are progressrvely brought to actount
wOver the period during which the Hedged transaction are: recogmsed
- o Amounts payable and recervable underinterestrate: Swaps-

o jforward rate’agreements: and interest rate optrons are recogmsed L
in‘the statement of financial performance on a basis consistent - - -
withicorresponding fluctuations in interest expenseon-floating rate,

i ,debt The carrylng amounts of these financial instruments, which | '
comprise net interest receivables and payables accrued, are mcluded ,
~In:assets-or:liabilities respectively: y ; :
, Optlon fees and amounts receivable and payable in respect o
: of electricity hédaing contracts are brought to account onan e
vaccrua!s basis. : AN
Forergn exchange contracts are accounted for as outhned in Note 2( )

shown.to the nearest tenth-ofa million-dollarsin accordance wrth
- ASICclass order 98/100 issued 10July 1998 ‘The Parent Entr i
entity to which the ‘class order apphes

Unlessotherwrsespecrfred amounts in the f Fnancralreportare e




“The Australian Gas Light qufrpériy':Sn:d controlled entities

T

Operatmg result : i
12001 . -0 20000 #4200

; Revenue :
2001 i 2000»_

Note3 Segment mformatlon ¥ $mo Csm o

INDUSTRYSEGMENTS -
o ,.Energy St g
: :Infmstructure Csh e L oo
o Gasnetworks™ 1T na - 569.8 A 22200
- e Electricity networks - e85 o722 707
Che Agilityr e i 1232 00 284
8 Plpelmes G B 1 R 542.9 L
e T el 06321
g §L~;'Sales&marketmg CoohdREL e 01,9088 1 1810 1184
- Less networkcharges 5t 4220 dee3. . L0000
o fael SRl T 1 68 106087 o 54
: e S To2pae3 272 43657 .
”lnwﬁnnengﬂ‘ F S ' ﬁ: e e 457 ; 00 ’\ 39.7
“Power generation . . S 82 320000 0 (03)
PG . - iR S 282 0308 36
International business 1,033.0 i 0.5288 -{166.1}
o . 4634 27188 3234 -
342 .07 .205

. 2,3269

.00
6944
130213
386.9

S - 5,627.2
. Property .’ i : ‘
Teléecommunications®,
« Other. ~ o
- SegmenF $00] ] LSNP ERE
<".Unallocated items+ ..~

-inter-segment revenue :
borrowing costs . ©0.0

" 6003.2

lnter-segment revenue was-derived as follows .

;lnter—.segment pricing isonan ‘arms-iength' basis

GEOGRAPH!CAL SEGMENTS
. Australia- o
VNewzealand
Other

4619 534,73
(184.6) . 1040
(2.0)- 0.4

- There wasi

88  Notes to the Financial Statements T S

- for:the year'ended 30-June, 2001+

o dme

11704 ¢
©1,098,1°
i RGN
00 .

L6944

7230
1029
2,043.8°

98.8: .-
1074
B
'5:835.5.:. ..
A ABLT
6,003:2
.00

280900 . 2953 6385 - “Boo32

T 'Tbtai‘gssetﬁ k
#2000

st 5m

3,291:3

58.1 -

T 1S5 R




Notes to the Financial Statements  [ESEN L e The Australian‘GasLight Company and:controlled entities

: fnr %he year‘ended 3"0)~Juvne 2001

e.3‘ Segment lnformatlon (contm ed)

Infrastructure 7 eGas networks
Wi 1 ecElectricity hetworks— distribution of electnmty :
: “hiieAgility = provnsnon ofinfrastructure management and mamtenance serwces

; Sales& murketmg Sale'of naturaligasiand electricity. .
_Invesrments . , Investments in-pipeline and energy entitiesf.r

Powergeneration, .. Generation and sale of eléctricity: - . it i
GLPG TR Extraction and sale of LPG and investment in a joint venture entity mvoIved int LPG mdustry
' Internq,tlgnpl‘bu\siness Dlstnbutlon of naturaI gas. and |nvestments in foreign.entities involved in thegas. electncuty mdustrles.

'(f ,Sale and rental fp pemes .
commumcahons lnvestment inen eé'mvolved in the telecommumcatlons mdustry
: Busmess development activities and reven ue from other actlvmes
PERATINGQRESULT INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING SIGNIFICANT AMOUNTS

cture::. [ SR e o
* Gasnetworks' ... $49.3 million (2000 - $(3.2) million}.
* Electricity networks ... $nil {2000 - . ${6.0) million)

- ® Pipelines:, e $nik (2000 - $I356m|II|on) :
. Soles&marketing. .~ - 350million (2000- - $(9:2) million). -
i International:. . . $(267.6) million (2000 - $nil)- G LA

(ii)"Property ‘ b $208ml|l|on (2000 - $14.1 mrlhon) o " v :

(iii) Telecommunlcatmns $(22. 2} mtIIIon (2000 $n|I)
(iv) Other $m|[2000 $(1 1]m|II|on) ,‘ |
. ,(v) UnaIIocated o o :$[9 4)mIIIIon (20 (20 7) mIIhon) L




The Australian:Gas:Light Corﬁpany and controlled\e‘n:t,jti'es

' Ihf}:astructure 1
Gas - “Electricity ' ©7

r'\'étworks, < networks
2001 o ~2001

LBma o Sm

INFORMATION RELATING TO ENERGY SEGMENT
* " “(a) Funds employed
R Cyrrent assets.
o
““Réceivables
“Inventories i

115

rient informatonGantinaed) 27

G0

Agility.

2001
i

Non-current
; '_Recewable

Otherfi fnancnal assets
Property, plar nt and eqmpment
7 Intangibles® =
* ¥ Deferred expenditure
CTaxassets: .
Other <. e .
o Totalassets L e 101704
"Currentliabilities. i S

1 480.0
+-580.9

3.1

Payables © T g g
Provisions S 6.5 N3N
Tax liabilities L R -0 B 47
i Unearned reveriue G129 0 00

Non—currenthablhtles G el R
| Payables- s 00
« 1. Provisions S i
Tax habilities 16305 50.1
Unearned revenue 0.0
sFunds.employed 1,028.7

:(b);] Prof‘ t befnre borrowmg costs: -
and significant items
Before:i {income tax
After mcome tax :

727 707

s

(c) Profit before borrowmg costs’ and !
-~ significant. xtems/funds employed (%)

o Before incorhe tax

: Z'Aftermcome tax

e WElghted where appropnate

00

A Ae
0.9

1,098.1

'123'.2' S0 B0S5; .

24
7237 .

193

nfa

(6 7)9

[ "Salés&
marketing

2001
$m':v G

04
0.0
22,6

;20189

15.7

363 .

05

694.4

255.2

23.8:

12.8
07

‘122
62.7
42.5

0.0

"284.5

110:4

438

Investments, -

i Notes to the Financial Statements
' for the year ended'30 June 2001,

th‘tyerrj”é_tridna( )

Power - " ,
business. - ;.

generation -+ LPG

“'2601 2001

2000 2001

‘0.0
04

0.0
.00
0 0.0,
0.0

00 100 325 59

3806 00 673 1279
0.0 14120 0.0 0.0
0.0~ B2g 1.0
0.0°" V00N 0.0 110301
0.0 320 00 2y
21 0.0 00 412
3.8 e 0.0, 133.2:,

.386.9 7237570 102.9° - 2,043.8

0.0 i AR AT 0BT 1800
S 0.0 0.2 i 00k 0 2317
13.0: L 0.0 37 5.6

0.0.: ., 0.0~ . 00 2.4

00" - 00 0.0 0.0

00 - 00 100 .. 00

6.7 47 0.2 0 738
00 r00. .00 22
3672 o833 C 988 7 -1,756.3

397 . (03) 1136 1016
36.6 02), .. .97 550

40.19.9. 56

183

,.nla

120167

3.1 .




ts to the Financial Statemen

The Australian Gas Light Company and controlled entities

for'the year ended 30:June 200

ok Note 4 Revenue
Sales of goods :
*Dperating activities’:
© Other activities
“Provision of senvices
- Construction-contracts-
““Other operatmg activities
Interest::= L
Controlled entltles
. Wholly- owned :
o Associates and jointventure entrtles
- Other entltles v
~Dividends;: : e
Wholly= owned controlled entltles
- Associates and Jomt venture entmes
Equcty share of, profits
Joint venture entitiés (Note'45):
+ Associates {Note '46)
;Share. of partnership profi ts
Dlsposals of.assets:
Operating Activities;
- Otheractivities
coRents o
. Other activities S
Write-back of provisions no Ionger requtred
- Business restructuring:© :
‘Contract restructuring™”
Employee entitiements
.o, [Envirorimental rehabilitation ;
" "Reversal of diminution.of value of property, plantand equnpment
Settlement of contraet agreement
. .Bther. - : T
: Net forelgn currency exehange gam from non<speculative dealmg

3 »All revenue relates to operat:ng activities: unless othe

Note 5~ Expenses from ordmary actlvmes
- Costiof goods sold S
_+ :Administrative: costs
" Employee entitlements :
_ Losses and-writedown relating.to’ controlled entities::
Carrymg value of businesses sold-
Costs relating to restructure of AGL's business struetures and processes
Other expenses

Consolidated ', : . : ParentEntity-~

120010 0 02000020000 2000
“$m: L L

2,808.9 t97s4 T 274 ez

A2 14900 a0l
617 ool B 0.0: ... 00 i
2985 .. 2967 1200 04 0 T
00 e 182 0
B e e 8B SO0 00
93’ 189 g g
0000 BO:T s 4526
0.0 oo 00T BB L 00
c285 0 T zg 00 00
CL1290 T B9800 00
L0040 09 SO0 00
2670 0 4078 0 43522
354 188 35.4 188
L0a 04 01 03
64100 0.0
0.0 S 00
0.8 : 0.0 L0
00 . 21 0.0
0.0 240 00
20 00 .00
190 00 . .10
0.0 S0 00
35403 ERN ; S Lo

5014

19627 13060 1\;,2‘741 2952

313 S A D g b
2881 12234 262 247 :
289.8 - 00 20 e 00 T
1735 47 g SN 9T4

0.0 15
191.4 68
. '467.6’, .

3.0468°




2001
$m

Note 6 Operatmg prof' t : ;
Operatmg proﬁt from ordinary activities rneludes' '

. {8)Net,gainon (disposal.of assets [excludmg signific cant |tems =refer.to Notes(c]]
Investments” & ; 5 TR

Notes to the Financial Statements

for the.year ended'301ine' 200

. Cdﬁsolidated v
o 20000
o sm

i
i

Property piantandequrpment il P L RN | :

(b) Items of expense-:
~Borrowing costs:

i interest expense

-+ Controlled entities

p Other entltres i
Fmance lease expenses
“Finance charges
Other borrowmg costs.

Y

: 'Caplta]rsatron rate applrcable to funds borrowed

s 00
JA7B2

00,
RE Wy S :
‘ Gl S o 181.9
: Less amounts capttalrsed as partofthe’carrying,vaiues of 3ssetst b io o o SR 00
£ " N . S181.9

nerally =:(2000 6.6%) i
mounts provided for: L N
- Directorsretiring:aliowances:
Doubtfuidebts (et of badidebts recovered) i ) 14.2
. - Employee entitiements St L 23.9
.- Property rental guarantees . iy i 0.2
" Amounts writtenoffin respect of: i o
Plant and equipmient scrapped S L 2.6
Deferred expendrture S LRl
Amortigation of: ¢
Deferred expendrture
Gas entitlem'ents S
Intangibles: T T

22.2
26.6

Deprecratron of:
=Bhildings'-
'mesheb pe

_Leasehold:-

_ Plantand equrpment .

: Purchased assets” :
. Leased assets - g e PR T

0.3 i

0.5

S e 322
Rrghttorecervenetprpeimetarrffs L 0.0

: ’k':’t, ‘)Parent’ Errtity
:2000;
$m :

~0.0

0o

04

00

2000

,”0.'1 . .

00

5 00 e

Net decrements arising on write: down of ' : 5 S A
“Inventories ; . : o 0:1 0.0 6.0
0 0

Property plantand equrpment
© " Rerital éxpense on Operating leases " !

“Goldline.rehabilitation programmie, . ..\ ) ! e 10.8.
Amadeus Gas Trust assets: L : N I o) ¢
Other T : o178
Netforeign currency exchange loss from nonz speculatrve dealmg e : 1.4
Researchand developmentcosts e I R v

0.0
0.0
3.3

0.7

0.0

00 |

00
4.6
00

_00




Notes to the Financial Statements  [RSSEE SR ; - - The Australian Gas Light Companv«,;:"\d’fcontroll‘ed'entities»

~for the year ended 30“Ju,ne:2001 ;

" Consolidated G AN ParentEntity .
2001 20008 e 4200% - 12000
WM L M e SmY s - 8m

: Note 6 Operatlng profit [contmued)
(c) S|gn|f'eant items
Profiton sale of businesses P .
(lncome tax benefit applicable $11:4 m;lhon (2000
{Parent Entity income tax-expense $3.3 million} = -
sal ofsurplus: property held:f

(anome tax benefit applicable’ $244 million (Parent Eni
Costs relating.toreview ownershup structure 6f AGL'S network assets e
come tax benefit applicable $3:2 mi lion (Parent Eatity.$3:2million)
Costs incurreditoimplement the Goods and Services Taxi :
{(Income tax benefit applicable:$3; 4miflion:(Parent Entity$08 mulhon)}
* "Costs.incurred torestructure AGUs busmess structuresand processes
- {in¢ome tax benefit applicable $1%.6 million (Parent Entity $0.7-million)) - : 2
Adjustments to restaté net deferred:i incame tax balances due to the change in mcome tax rates’ 0.0:
:Recognition of tax losses in.respect ofiwhich future income tax benefits :
re not prevnously brought to account et il

Note 7 Income tax attrlbutable to operatmg prof' it
ana fac:e income tax expense on operatmg profit at 34% {2000 36%)
Tax effect of permanent differences: ... 3
Non-allewable expenditiire
Non-assessable revenue
Rebateablefnon-assessable dividends
4 Non' rebateablefassessable dividends. ;. ‘
Equnty accounted profitsof associates and joint venture entifies -
' ,,Development allowance :
" Rehabilitation-expenditure
j 'Profit_s/losseson disposals of assets
* Other. :
: Recognmon of tax Iosses not prewously brought to'account:
~Reversal.of tax fosses previously recogn»sed now written off‘
}ncome taxrate change
‘Income tax over/(under)provsded in pnor years
1ncome tax expense on operatmg prof e




| The AustralianGasiLight Company and controlied entities .o« Notes to the Financial Statements v

.- 2001 2000,, 2001 20000
: DOSmps o sme o g m e g
f Note8 Dlvrdends : L o
Interim dividend paid 12Apn 2001 (2000 14Aprll 2000} SN : :
Franked:amount (7 cents per share (2000 4 cents per,share]) 24.9 SR PRI T IR e
*Unfranked amolint (18 cents per share {2000 20 centspers_hare)l L SRY. 5 B BL75 T BAY 67.7
#Total'amount {25 cents per share{(2000:24 cents per sharel} . et e e 89.0° 1 - 812 :7°89.0 : 8120 5
. Final dividend proposed for-16 October 2007 (200017 October 2000) i o TR e o T
Franked amount (16 cents per share (2000 6 cents per share)) = 576 . 20.5 57.6 1005
" Unfranked amount {11 cents per share (2000:2% cenits per share)). 1395 e I8 T390 T8
;- Total amount (27 cents per share (2000 27 cents per share)) 4971 9230 9T e 2923
’Specraldrvrdend pard(2000170ctober2000) ' B S P
" Frankedamount(ZOOOOeentspershare] Lt ; i 0.0 . S0 500
- “Unfranked amount(200023centspershare) i ' e 0.0 00 1787
= Total amount(ZOOO 23 cents per share) e : e 00r 00 8T ,
_ s o Gy 1861 Cose a2
Thefranking“rateapplicabletoall'frankeddlvidendspaidi534%*~» G ' [
- The franking rate applicable to all franked dividends propasediis 30% o
Franking credits:available for-franking dividendsin the subsequent financialyear ‘ : b .
(afterallowmg fortaxpayablemrespeetofthecurrentt‘nancralyear) . 10.8 7 o 103 : 000

e Foreign dividend accountcredrtsattached to dividends for the year - R0 oo 5130 il 0,00

‘Debtors:-
Lessprovrsron fordoubtfuldebts L 2500 w54 0.0 0.0 _
i . a3es s ags U ast
Unbilled revenue - 20367 0 1434 R o1
Loansreceivable (secured] g Frn e A0, 0 ey 05
~ Loanstodrrectorsengagedm full trmeemploymentwrthmtheconsolndated entrty (secured) COTE e O Lo
Amountsiowing by:- R o i : . o
; Wholly-owned controlled entities i B s 0.0 .00 0.0 265 ¢
$ ,.,..Assoeiatesandjointventure,entities“ i - o S0 389 149 o v 00 o 8
AR : B 0 389 149 0.0 C 346

) i for the year ended 30June 2001

. Consolidated

Note 9 Recelvables (current]

G o ek

, : 6906 6088 48.9 447
+To'nearest thousand dollars, $689,000: -

 * Tonearest thouisand dollars, $710,000;

Significant terms and.conditions

L Debtors are required:to:be settled within 30 days of: the date of recogmtlon

Unbilted gas andelectticity.revenue is not collectable:until such time as consufmiers’ meters are read and bills rendered :
Loans recéivable (secured) comprrse a'loanicommitmentwhich.is secured:by.first mortgage over listed securities and employee share plan loans Wthh

«,‘are secured by first mortgages over shares of the Parent-Entity. The loan:commitmentis interest bearing-and matures on the:28 June 2002, while:the

share planioans are non-interest beating and thie current portians of theloanisare repayable no later'than 30 June 2002.

Loans to directors; including diréctors.of controlled.entities, camprise émployee:share plan loans which:are secured by first mortgages over. shares of
the Parent Entity. The loans.are rion-interest bearingiand.the current portions of the loans are repayable no'later than.30 June 2002.

“AMounts owing-by: assocrates and)omt venture entitiesare non-mterest bearmg and: are reqwred to-be.paid: wrthm 30 days ofthe date of reeogmtlon

“Creditrisk :
i Theiconsolidatedentity does not have:a: materlal exp i
 the debtors.comprising a group, operatlng in'the.same mdustry

y'lmdrvrdual debt a‘n?‘group‘ofdebtdrs havihg s‘imilaricharacteristies by»re‘ason’bf* .

Revision of occounting estimate-

. :During the year, the assumptions used:to, calculate unbllled electncrty revenue |n AGL SouthAustralia were revised in-line with existing'usage prof

and tariff categones Thisreview resulted in the amount of-unbilled eleetncuty recogmsed at 30 June 2001 increasing by $15.%:million:




Notes to the Financial Statemen T 7 The Australian Gas Ligh

Parent Entxty

. Note 10= Inventorles [current)
.(a) Stocks: and m,atenals
" “Raw/materials and stores  atcost:
Work'in'progréss - at cost
Einishe_d gqods . at'cosi' e

(o) Propertles held or development and sa
’Acqulsmon costs:: _
: Development costs '

“Voluations ; v B
Surplus praperties held for sale were vaIued at $2 2 mil flion at 30June 2001 The valuations were determined by drrectors after recenpt of independent
: va&uatxons from licensed real estate valuers and rallowing for sxte rehabrhtat»on COStS.. ¥

Note 12
"~ Goodwill:-
Atcost: b
_Less:provision: for amortisation, :

Intanglbles (current)

00 . Tioe o iiiien

' Note 13 Other current assets
o Prepayments ;
Gasentitiements




The Australian Gas Light Company and cqnt’rplled}entities T o N Notes to the Financial Statements [

' ‘ for the'vear ended 30 June 2007

Consolidated

R Parent Enmy
200170 .0 20000 7Y 2001 2000
’ ’ $m ~’ $m : S :$m“
Note 14 - Recewables (non-current) \ L ‘ B G ;
“Debtors - o G e SR 119 e
Loans receivable [unsecured] et L B Ll 08 0.0 o 0
“Loane receivable: (secured) T i, S : ey e S
“orAtrecoverableamount{1) i T T T e g < LEs Sl Bl g0

0 A e
i M5

Whlly-owned controlled enti ties 3 3;11’9.3‘ ;

“-Partly-ownedicontrolled entmes_ i 0.0 0.0 0.2

“Associates andjoint venture entities . 328 A4 200,
ST § P : ; Sl ‘ 3250 e 414 20 31195

‘Less provision to reduce carrying:value to net realisable value/ CH 0.0 00 . Tt

325 41430985
CTBEL 732y 303200 27969,

~"i 4+ To nearest thousand dollars, $10,149,000
.=t~ Tonearestthousand:dollars, $5,332,000: e
i ll) ‘Aloan receivable (secured) waswritten down to recoverable: amount by directors-on 36:June 1993

Signifi canttermsand conditions S ’ : :
“Loans: receivable (secured) comprise.a:property related loan whlch issecured by a second mortgage over.the relevant property and employee share plan
loans which are secured by first mortgages over shiares of the Parent Entity. The property related |Gan.is.non-interest bearing:and i s repayable no later
than June 2004, The share plan loansiare non-interest beanng and are repayable no later than November 2010. ; .
Loansto directors; including directars of controlied entities, comprise employee share plan loans which are sécured. by first mortgages.over shares of
the Parent Entity, The loans are non=interest bearing and are repayablenoiiater.than November 2010. '
Amounts owmg by associates and joint: venture entities are unsecured mterest beanng andare repayable in June 2003
U Creditrisk:’ ¢ ' ' ' SR
The consolidated entity does not have a matenal expostireto-any: mdlwdual debtor orany-group of debtors other than in respect of anamount of $32 5;
E mlllvon owmg by Elgas Limited-{ajint venture enmy) whichiis repayable in June 2003. o . Aier

Note 1 5 ‘Inventories’ (non-current)m e
. :Properties heid for development and. sale

- Acquisition costs SR e e 2y 21
< Development costs. SR . P R 18

' Other costs capitalised S e obs 0.9

: : ro e TR ) 48 48
Less provlslon toifeduce cafrying value to ret realisablevalue - EE R YA A7

. Va/uotlons L : 4 s o
The properties held for development and sale were valued at$3:2 millionat 30June 2001. Thevaluations were determlned by directors; after receipt of :

" mdependentvaluatlons from licensedireal'estate valuers,and are based onithe sstimated reahsable values of the propertles in an open market The

; Carrying values of the propertles were not restated at 30 June 2001, ;




Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended 30 June 2001

-Note 16— Investments accounted for using: the equrty method"
- Associates - quoted on stock exchange g
At'equiity actounted carrying amount(Parent Entlty at cost)
“Associates = not quoted’on stock excharige g
Atequity.accounted carrying.amounts
2 -Jointventure entities~ not quoted.on:stock exchange
e At equrty ‘accounted carrylng amounts

Other financial assets .
Controlled éntities = not quoted on stock exchange

$mﬂ

Consoelidated
2001 12000

Parent Entlty
v2o01 o

At cost (2) S

nterest m other EHUUES

10 Sharesina controHed entity:not duotedon avstock exchange were: ntten down orecoverable amount by d eetors on- 30 June 1994
-{2) Shares in other controlled'entities : a stock exchange previous| |ued to fair value ($137 6mi

" Note 18- Property plant and eqmpment (non—current)

'(a) Land and burldmgs

Freehold:..
Atcost § P '38.2
Less provisionfor depreciation 2.7
T e 36:5
Leasehold; '
Atcost:

e Less provmon fordeprec;atlon 3.9

423

Freehold land:and buildings wére valied at $37.4 mi!

: j3OJune 2001

96

37.0
-2

.34

93

AT

w76

”4,2.5. :

)

by. dnrectors in 1986 ha

© The consoh ated entity'has a:15% interest in the Southern: Cross Energy partnershrp, the prmcrpai actrvrty of Wthh is power generatson.

s
00
ot

;  14;3‘.
13
3.0

4.5

The Austraiian Gas Light Cornj::ény,(ér{d controlled entities

2000

15
00
1.5

339

Vit
R YA
B2

at 30 June 2001, These valuations were determined by drrectorsafterrecapt oflndependent ST
valuations from:licensed rea/estate valuers and after allowmg for.site rehabmtatron costs. The carrying values of the propemes were not restated-at.




Notes to the Financial Statements 8% .

| The Australian Gas Light Compéyn\'fa;id»cbntgqlied‘ entities
| “for the year-ended:30 June 200"

Parent Entlty

V Consolidafed : .
2001 C4 2000 2001 2000

. 5m Gsmo o mo o sm o

'Note 18~ Property plant and. equlpment (non current) (contmued)

e ’(b) Surplus.properties held for:sale:
¢ “Freehold:

Atcost e Tk L e 34 a8 08
‘ssprowsmnfordeprec‘anon - B T 0.2 v ORI 0 00

446 33

~Valuations'. : : . L :
.+ The propertles were valued at $98'3! millionat 30 June 2001 Thesevaluationswere determmed by: dnrectors after receipt of mdependent valuations from ‘
-+ licensed real estate valuers andafter allowing for site: rehabnlrtatlon costs ($50.0 million’ of rehabilitation'costs in respect of a.former gasworks'site have
2 been offset by the utilisation of part'of the former.gas customers'ireserve account). The carrying values of the properties were'not restated at'30 June 2001

" Capital gains tak payable if the properties had beer'sold at 30:June 2001 for amountsequivalent toeither theircarrying values-or the directors”
) valuatrons atthatdate would be: $23 1 mn!hon {2000 $29.4: mllhon) At 30.une 2001 no allowance has been made forithis- capntal gams tax: .

() Plant and equipment.,

- At recoveratlelamount(1).;
- less provnsuon fordeprec:amon 0.0
e 00
: ‘Atcost @ , , 313330
Less provmon fordeprecuamon : S 5926
: 12,6617 . 25407
26671 T 25407

Vi Non currentassets pledged assecurity
.. Refer.toiNote 29 for details of non-current assets pledged as secunty

Deprec;at/on méthods apphcable to each class ofgssets;,
kand and surplus propertiés held for'sale are:notidepreciated. £
Buildings and other plant.and equipment are depreciated.ona stralght -fine bas:s
Depreciation rates applicable to each class of assets: 3
Buildings compenent of land and bunldmgs 2000 pas
.. "Plant and.equipment :
: Purchased assets: 2% =33 1/3% pa::
‘ Cap|tal;sed feased assets: 200 =209 pa:

Freehold

Au$m »

S Reconclhations

: Balanceatbegmmng onear' 2 A 34.9

27539 i

$m.

31.3

26145

" Leasehold Surplus pro;ierfie;'

' Iand & bunldmgs ~Hland & buildings held:for:sale

$m

492

Plant.&
eqmpment
L 3m

271 (1) Cértain power generat»on plant and equ1pment was.written down to: recoverabfe armount by directors.on 30 June 2003, bemg the present value
‘xpected net cash flows. The d:scount rate used to determing the. presentvaiue of the expected.net cashflows was.75%:.

rtain-itemsof.p lantand, equipment prewously revalued-to faxr vatue ($1.23:1:mi lllon) by directors pursuant to-the. restructunng of the NSW
gas mdustry in1986-have been deemed to be camed forwardiat cost as from 1)uly-2000:underaccounting standard: AASB-1043.... :

328

Total

s

25407 7. 26145
“Additions .y ¥ S g 1.0 1183 <3003 3217
= “Disposals” : G e (07) Bari(0) - (121.9) “{127:8) ¢
. Additions throlgh acqulst:ons : AT 1240 1240
"Recoverableamountwntedowns PR ; S B 5 A (V1) R
: ' Depreciation . o ol e e f08) (2:2) S(rasyr M)
e T ‘Foreign currencyexchangedn‘ferences S e i 186" 186"
. Reclassification to current asset: . o DR AR Con L {79:8) (79:5)
. Balance'attheendofyear . 0 7ot N <l 57" 44,60 2,667.1° 275319
ParentEntity <2001 ‘ S i
‘Balance beginning ofyear S SR 1.5 3.7 147225 5.1 32.8
Additions AL 04 183 187 -0
Disposals (0.6) - {0:6)
. ‘Depreciaiton L (1) o o6y - o (7).
Balance at'the end of year o o SRR - 3.0 40.8" 39. .

" 492




Notes to the Financial Sta . N The Australian Gas thjht chhﬁ‘pany and,cont(dlléd en’titi’es»

+ i forithe yearended 30 June

Consohdated Parent Entity
2001 2000 : 20007 5 2200005
Sm $m. Lragme

' Note 19-='Intangibles (non-current) .
'"Goodwm ;

Less prowsron for amortisation. -

i Li'cen’ces
- Atcost. :
Less. provision for amortisatio

‘Note 20 - Deferred expendn' :

' Customer conhections - -
«.Natural gas'conversion
Less:provision: for amartisation

Otherexpenses—at cost BN R e o s »
‘Borrowings’ DR : SO T g 120 C240

: Computersoftware °15
Other 4755
Lgss provision for amartisation g ¥ i . T B e o 44

o142
Note 21 - Tax assets w
Futuremcometaxbenefts e : e e T 102040 TU0290 L TigpT el
*Inciudes future income tax benef‘ts attr utable to tax losses camed forward asanasset’” 16, X Lo B 00
. Future income tax benefits, attrvbutabletotax losses ot broughtto account, whlchwlloniy S T R R
be reahsed1fthecond|txonsfordeduct»bn ity setoutin Note 2(p]apply [ T . T8 0008 Y 28
e Not_e 22;— Other hon-c'urre'nt'assets ,v- i i :
“Gas entitlements <-atcost ’ : g ) 0.0 Creii 0.0
i Less prowsron foramortnsanon S s A e 388 0 : 0.0 711 nii00

i : 000 00
v,ASundrygasandelectrlcntyass ts A

- Note 23 Payables (current
i Creditors ; ’
-Amounts-owing: :

Ass c:ates andjomtventure entmes

:Sf'gnlﬁcanttefms ohd 'conditions o . . o o »
reditors and amounts owing to associates and.joi nture entities are generally séttied_ within:30 dayS of recognition

07




The Australian Gas Light Company and controlled entities. .. . : 8 Notes to the Financial Statements

for tbeyeat ended 3¢

Consolidated i . Parent Entity

2001 20007 72001 L0 20000
$m

$mo. o %mo o Smy

~-Note 24 Interest bearing liabilities (current]

Secured : iy : : . ARy
Bank borrowings N Gt 0.8 .00
Other borfowings S LS e 2B RELES
SubJect tonegative pledge- o o N CUiR s
.-Bank borrowings. ) 722.0 L0000 2400
B Unsecured - _ S . G , TR e
i#n i Bankoverdrafts ™ SR O DI R 037 i 020 i o 03
- .~ Bank borrowings ' Dl s DL T LML 0T 0,00 T 00
- Capitaliconvertible notes s witei i SRR Y- 00 L L 00
5 Naturalgasnotes - - il LG ‘ 807 5190 00 00 ,
Promissory notes .. ¢ S e ti 262:00 50 18500 160.0 850 il
% Other borrowings’ Q0 0.0 : it
ansumerdeposits and interest L5 0.5 Y00
! 08z 02

Srgn/f'cant terms and condltrons ki : RS S G
Bankborrowings (secured} aresecured by a guarantee from the Parent Entity and a mortgage over various gas dlstrlbutlon assets ofa controlled entlty‘ ot '
The eurrent portion of the Joan is repayabile by:une 2002 - 5 T
+:0therborrowings (secured) are secured by a floating charge over the assetsof a JOlﬂt venture operatron The current portlon of the loan is repayable by
June 2002, ! - : i
Bank Borrowings (subject to negatrve pledge) consi st of :
(i} Various committed-bank.cash advance facilities tothe Parent Entity which'are rcpayable on the explratlon ofthe faCllItlES currently between July
12001 and February. 2002... Dy
(i} Atwa year revolving cash advance facrllty to Natural Gas Corporatlon Holdmgs lelted and 3 standby commltted cash advance facrlrty to On energy
¥ Limited. These facilities were both refinanced on:13.July 2001-undera:NZ$850 million:syndicated cash advance facrlrty which matures 0ri13 November 2001.
Barik overdrafts may be utilised at any trme and are repayable on demand v '
" “Convertible notes consist of: S Ll e
(i} Convertible notes issuedby a controlledeentity, whrch are subject.to redemptron by the controlied entity on 1 October 2001 e
(i:Convertible'notesissied by a e entlty whichent nolder to: convert onaone e-hasis 1o ordmary shares ina partly—owned i P
“cantrolied entity on the matufity . s LR
.. Natural gas notes issued by a partly-owned cont ,ntrty are repayable on15 July 2001
]Promlssory notes are payable onmaturity, The mat ity datesare between July and Dccember 2001 » :
- :Consumer deposits and interestrelate to securrty deposrts lodged with certain controlled entrtles of the consolrdated entity by gas and- electrlcrty
. .consumers. These depositsand accrued interest arenormally heid by the consalidated entity for periods of either'ene or.two years. The aggregate’ '
amount expected to'be paid to consumers wrthm twelve'months of the reportmg date is shown asa current lrablllty with the balance shown asa
non-current liability (referto'Note 29). i

Note 25 Provisions (current) S - : . o R
- Dividends e BT S 971 710 e AT

Employee entitlements- 340 442 4.8 8.2
Contract restructuring +£.10.9 196 e 0.0 o 00
. Property rentatiguarantees - N b R SRR L L SO0 e
“ Environmental rehabilitation G o : [ S 09 ) NI V80X
- Business restructuring : ' 2 15T Q0¥ e 00y 00"
"1 Promotionalinitiatives LT 00 00 e L H0IE
Qther 166 00 124 00 02
o CUTYA 2484 10200 Ly 1795
Note 26 - Tax liabilities (current) fs S (S
313 e 49T N0

. Current tax payable

21




otes to the Financial Statements r - e < The Adstrellan Gas Light Company énd,cbhtrblled entities

- for the year énded 30 June 2

Consolidated G Parent Entity
0 2001 2000
$m.o L 8m

Note 27 - Unearned reven (current)
Balance of amount transférred from former gas.customers' resérve account
to offset reductlons in-network transportation charges ‘

Note 28 Payables (non-current .
. . Amounts owmg o wholly owned controlled entmes

Note 29 - nterest bearmg I|ab|I|t|es (non-current)
~Sechred - .
N Bankborrowmgs
: ﬁOther borrowmgs .
SUbJECt tonegative pledge
Bank borrowings, '
Medium term notes”
1 Senior notes
Other unsecured. .
- +Bank borrowings.... .
“Capital convertible notes
..-Natural gas notes e
“- Amounts owing to wholly-owned controlled entltres
Consumerdeposrts andmt gst '

. Significant terms and conditions : G
Bank borrowmgs {secured) are secured by a‘guarantee from the Parent Entity-and-a mortgage over various gas dlstnbutlon assets of a controlled entlty
. Thedoan is repayable'in.equal lnstalments between 28:July 2003 and 28)anuary 2007.4 £
: Other borrowmgs {secured) are sécured. bya ﬂoatmg charge over the assets of ajointventure operatlon and are repayable in mstalments up to -
31 December2011: i
2 Bank borrowings (subject to negatlve pledge) are repayable on the explratlon of the faCl|IUES. The expiry. dates of the facrlrtles arecurrently between
July.2002 and January 2003; ;
Medlum term notes are repayable on maturlty inJuly 2004 : : ‘ o
Semor notes are repayable on matunty. partlyin November 2003 partly:in Aprll 2008 and partly'in April:2018. The notes are denomlnated inus dollars

ABank borrowings (unsecured) relating:to 3 controlledentityare repayable in equal lnstalments between February 2003and August 200
Consumer deposits: sand interest relate to security deposrts Jodged with certain controlled entities.ofitheconsolidated entity by gas and
onsumers. These deposrts andaccrued intérest dre normally held by the consolidated entity for periodsof ejther.one or two years: Other gas deposr
arid accrued interest are held. until'such:time:as the corisumers:cease tobe eustomers of the consolldated entlty and alt outstandlng amounts are-either =
‘paid or deducted from:the security deposns D .
Assets pledgedas security
The:carrying value of non-current dssets pledged as securlty are:
; ,Property plant and equment
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< The-Australiai Gas Light Company and controlled’entities .~ " i o Notes to the Financial Statements

“for the year éridéd 30 Jire

" Consolidated . Parent Entity .
2001 2000 2001 . 2000
Serdme st Ssm s e CEESm 2

te 30 - Provisions (non-cu
. Directors' retiring allowances : e I e 1.6 3 “1i6-
Ernpioyee entitlements LA 40383 U339 040
Contract restructuring.” " v R 48.7 : S 00
Property rentaliuarantees:” ° ' Ty
Enviranmental rehabilitation.

Promotionaliinitiatives:.” -

“Qther:

Note 31' - Tax Ilabllltles (non-current]

efetred income tax

£ for every 5 shares or part thereof up to 100shares=:1 vote;

:32:= Unearned ‘revenue {non=current)
+.- Balance of amount transferred from former gas, custékﬁerém SR
reserve accountto offset reductlons in etwork transportation |
Corehargesyt s e e T :

: Otherunearned revenue

' Note 33- Contnbuted equlty " Lo
359,758,945 (2000 341,990877) fully pald ordmary shares g 1,354.6 :
During the year the Parent Ent:ty issued: : : ‘

116,406,596 shares:at'$9.98 per shareand 3,599,656 shares at $10.44 per share pursuanttoThe Australian Gas Lrght Company DMdend Remvestment Plan;
~{ii)'6,785,801 shares at:$9.98 per share pursuantto an Lnderwriting agreementiin respect of The Australian Gas Light CompanyDividend Reinvestment-Plan;

-(#): 132,500 shares at $11:69 per share, 385; 500:sharesat$1%: 10°per shareand, 300 000 shares at $11.67 per:share pursuant to.the AGL Share Loan Plan; and;

(|v] 158,015 shares pursuant to the AGE: Share Reward Plan.

= Ordinary shares entitle each Proprietor to:the capitaland profits of the Company mcludmg dividend payments:in proportion. to the number and amounts

" paid onithe shares'held. NP

A'Proprietor'of ordinary shares has the right ofvotmg personally or by proxy xn the fo lowmg manner:

‘“1’,354.6' :

11759

for.every 10 shares or part thereof beyond the first100'shares up:t0'200:;sharesi~1 vote f- L
forevery 25 sharesor part thereof beyond the first 200 sharesup to one fourth of the total sharesiissied:by.the Compary. ~ 1vote.”,
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tes to the Financial Statements  SHRSEEISE : © 5 The Australian Gas Light Company and controlled entities: |-

forthie year.endéd’30 June 2001 B9 a ERRRE : Y

Consolidéted R : Parent Enitity.

. ..2001 7 2000 2001 . ..2000- .
. o CUsm L Sme $m S gme

“Note 34 — Reserves | S - e

Assetrevaluation SR it ©0.0-0 EER B A
5. sForeign currencytransfation. o, i G R 13.7) 0.0 'OO_M

.- Movements inresérves,

- Assetrevaluation i : = - S SRR T B

+Balance atbeginning of year: . . e R 0.0, 98 e AT e ST

Reversal of previous movements in associates! reserves on assocrate becommgacontrolled cntrty 0.0+ (29.8) 71 00051 <00
* .+ Shire of movements in associates'reserves - - - e R0 00T ET 00t e 0!

: Balanceatendofyear SR : : : 0.0 00 1T 1.7

e The asset revaluationreserve; was uscd to recogmsc |ncremenrs and decrcmcnts from pnor years ansmg on the rcvaluatton of non- current assets

- Fore:gn currency translatlon S

Balanceatbeginningofyear % SR (26.0)
“Netexchangeigain{ioss) arising on translatlon of foreugn currency net assets 8.0

i © “Net'gain(loss) arising on hedgmg of foreign currency mvestments o A3
Balance at end of year: y b v (13.7)

i ‘Exchangc d|ffercnces arising on the translatnon ofassets and I|abrht|es of self-sustaining forc|gn controlled-entities are ta ken to the foreign currency
translanon reserveas outlinedin:Note 2(s). Thc debut balancein'the reserve has arisen primarily asa result of the weakening of the New Zealand currency.s: .

;Note 35 = Retained proﬁts

‘Balance atbeginningofyear . = e e 63570 4379 B33 4296 L.

Operating profitafter income tax attnbutable 1o Propnctors of the Parent Ent ty 115.4; 4500 50.1 . 3538

. Dividends provided for or paid .. ik (186.1) i (2522) L (8ea) o (2522
“Balanceattheendofyear o0 e SR 5650 7 3953 oo 5313

’ 'Note 36 0ut5|de equnty mterests in controlled entmes

1529 00

Contributed equrty ; b e :
RESEIVES i iyt o 57 e T g 7.0 0.0
Actumulated profts/(losses) e ’ L Y X 0.0
. I R : BRI i 202.4 0.0
;. Note 37 = Construction contracts in progress:
'Aggregate of contract costs incurred and recogmsed profits s i e
“(less récognisedlosses) to date : 78T 256
ess-aggregate of considerationreceived and. recervablcas pragress... el L e e e
* billings including retentions) and advances regeived s i 0 Gl (72.8) (2555)< 0.0
; Advances received . : f : ‘0.0 00 0,0
: , B L ( , 39 0 e 000
_Amountsdue from-customers for contract work: ; P 131 5580 000
“Less amounts due to.customers forcontractwork, «. S 0.0 < 2301000 =007
e dl b b it el 3 sg o0
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“|* The Australian.Gas:Light Company and controlled e'ntiti‘esb ' Notes to the Financial Statements

‘forthe year.ended 30 June 200% :

Consolidated S e Prent Entity

20000 2000 2001 - - 12000

Note 38 - Capltal commltments iy e
LExpendlture contracted for.at balance date not reflected in the t” nanclal statementst
Capital expend:ture in respect of: :

B Ly R

gk ulnformatlon technology projects.: L 0.0
R Property, plant and equipment RN T 1662, BT B
" Constructioniprojects. .- , S B QS 00 e

=:Capital.commitrients in: respect of
Jointventure operattons

oint ventiife entities

- Associates ‘. '

ble not later than'one year

O i 2.0
10500 e
152 268
1994 e Tl

Note 39 - Lease commitments
iNon-cancellable operatmg feases” i : :
Aggregate amounts contracted for at balance date not reﬂected inthefi nancaal statements =
Goldlrne rehabrlltatron programme :
: Due within iy

. Due between: 1 and 5 years

‘Due after 5 years

0.0
0.0
= 10:0
0.0

168
o a4:4 :
2.8
" BAD,.
. 64.0 :
Operatmg {eases compnse leases of ofr’ ice. space and gaswetlculatlon networks There are no: contmgent rental payments dueior, payable There are fio--
‘purchase:options and escalation clauses or restrictionsimposed by ease: arrangements eoncernlng drvndends additional debt and: further leasrng
: Varaous operatingleases have standard lease renewal options. it

: 4Note 40 — Contingent liabilities:

0.2

“Bank' guarantees in respect of the consolidated entity. . 7.4 0 F 0.6
- = Other'gliarantees-and warranties.in respectofcontroll .. .08 D000 186 LT 00
; ,AGuaranteesrnrespectofassoc:ated comparnies 5077 0005 50 . .. 00 :
: 1,3.2_ s GO s 171.7. SRR e

Othercont/ngent/rabrlrtres i S : :
{a) Claims:and possible claims, mdetermmable in-amount, have ansen in the course.of business agarnst entitiesin-the consol dated entlty Based on legal

- advice.obtained; the dll'ECtOl’S of the Parent Entlty believe that any resultant liability. will ot materially affect the financial position of the.consolidated entlty
;:(b) The Parent Entity has undertaken to provide:fi financiat support.as and when required to certain wholly owned controlled entrtres 50:3s'to enable those i
controlled entlt:es to pay thelr debts as and when such debts become due and payable E
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The Australian Gastight

: Coﬁsoliﬁéied
7200100 02000
L8000, 0 8000

“Note 41 = Remuneratlon of audltors
Remuneratxon of tHe auditor of thé Parent Enttty for:
it d reviewin the ﬁnanmal :
Other services () :
- Related practxce of the Parent Entsty audntors
: Other services &

: Remuneratlon of the aud|tor ofa controiled entlty for. audntmg and rewewmg the f'nanual report 207

~Aggnegat'e income paid-or . ade avai : : : ; i .
: TheParentEntsty e e AR T e B e o 13,727 08 13,7270
Controlied entlt = s n S o ' 5,426 . 578 v 0

| 19153 8888 13727

8

[ N o P N o B o S IN T U )

1000
1200
13000
190
= 2108
1,260-.1,270" ¢
.2260-2,270.
TL7102157200 b
..Executive; off'cers remuneration”

AggregateremuneranonofAustrahan basedexecuttveofﬁcerswhose remuneratlon o : N ) SR e
i |s$1000000rmore RSN f S 33672 29280, 21,679 ... 113873

o BT P YRR YRS B o
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The Auistralian Gas light Company and edientities = s Notes to the Financial Statements

for.the year ended 30 Jine 2001

Consohdated : o iParent. Entlty
2001 0 2000 2001

R

=)
(=&
Q

N RO 00000000

OO0 000 oo

Oh OO NNW

Y

N = N
oo sowo N - 0RNOOO OO

g 880"~ tggQ i
<7890 - 900
1,040 5 1,050
CAEEI30F 40
- 1280 1270
22607~ 2270
2 "11,710 = 11,720

SO0 A0 0000 -00D00E0

S d0 0000 no8

P
o
w‘
ptry

§' Executlve offcers remuneration mcludes salanes icentive payments prowsnon of motorvehlcles superannuat»on contnbut»ons rettrement and
‘stermifiation-benefits, other benefits and fringe benefits tax. o G
For the purpose of disclosure; executlve offcers are defned as,group managers, general managers and senior managers of the consolldated Cntit\/
" basedin Australia. ek o
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)

. Croftonlnvestments Pty Ltd

Notes to the Fmanelal Statements

The Australian'Gas Lignﬁt"Compa;iny and contiolied-entities

for the year ended 30 June 200 .

Note 43(a] Controlled EntltlES’

o Agmty Communtcatlons Pty Lxmnted
"+ Agility ManagenientPty Limited;

“Agility Services Pty Limited
~Agxhty Team:Build Pty Limited

L AGBLACTH RetallInvestmentsPtyUmited (b
- AGL{Cawse) Power:Pty Limited .0 o

AGL:Chile OperationsSA (a): -
AGL COMindico Pty Limited (b)
AG:LiConsultancy PyLtd
AGL Corporaté Services Pty Limite

" AGL Blectricity Limited

AGL Electricity: (VIC) Pry Limited:
AGLEnergy Sales & Marketmg Lmnted

" AGE Energy Services Lmruted

AGL Finance: Pty L»mlted

g - AGLFouRdAtion Nommees Pty L|m|ted ; :
: '"1 AGL Gas CompaniesPty Limited (formerly AGL Gas (\fc) No 4 Pty L»mrted)
. "AGL Gas Corripany (ACT) Limited
. AGLGas Networks Limited:

-AGLGas Trading Pty Limited.

< AGL Intematxona! (a)

AGL Investments Pty Limited.
AGL NZ:Capital Limited

7 AGLNZ Employment Services Limited (a}
“AGL NZ Energy Limited:

:AGLNZ Holdings Limited

22 AGLNZ Investments:Pty Limited
- AGLNZ Limited 5.0
© AGLNZ Management Limited” .
. AGL P;pehnes |hvestments Pty.Limited:

AGL Pipeliries Investments (QLD) Pty Limited
- AGLPolskaSpz 00

" AGL Power.Generation Pty Limited:
AGL Power Generation (Mid West) Pty lelted :
©AGL Power Generation (SA] Pty Limited (formerly AGL Gas (V'c) No 1Pty Limited)
. AGL Power Generation.{Victoria) Pty Limited (formeny AGL Gas (Vic): No 5 Pty Limited):
. AGL Power Generation:(WA) Pty L|m|ted

AGLSenice Businesses Pty Limited

- AGL SouthAustralia Pty Limited

AGE Technology Commerce Pty lelted\ ;

" AGL TransACT Pty Limited

AGLWA Gas investmentPty letted (forme AGLEthane Investment Pty. LJmlted)
“AGL Wholesale Electricity Pty Limited (former y

A AGLWhoIesale Gas Limited
' Anloe Holdnngs Limited

Asperi Properties Limited-

. Central Gaslimited(a) .
L Central ParkVentures Pty limited

Cobb ‘Power Limited: (formerly TEC Cobb Limi ted) [a}

©28

- Country of

-incorporation;
or formation”~

Austrafia:

. Australia
Australia; "
Australia

Australia:

e Australia’

5 Abstralia-
-Australia:

.o Australia
Australia

- Austrafia’

-~ Australia

Australia™"
Australia’
. Australia
i Australiz -
. Cayman lsfands
Australia”~
New Zealand
New Zealand
New Zealand
New Zealand:
. Australia ..

«-New Zealand' "
NewZedland: s

i Australia

Australia~ e

Pofand -
Australia
Australia
Australia™
Australia
Australia
Austraha»

B Equ\it‘y interest‘neid

in'sharesfunits; -

of controlled entity i

g Austraha’ e i

,,\}Austraha ol »
- Australia

Australia;

Australia: ..
oo Australia’

Australia:”

. NewZealand
New Zealand" -
. ~Néw Zealand ;

. Australia®
i New Zealand
Australia:: -
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Notes to the Financial Statements ‘

The Australian Gas Light C\or‘ﬂpanyvayno‘éontfolled»entities, :

f »Note 43[a = Controlled entltles (contmued]
“,Enttty '

- Dirgo Blue Pty Limited (c)

Dinigo Blue Services PtyLimited {e) -
Dual Fuel Systems Pty Limited. . -

. EAP Qperations Pty Limited "+

 Empresa de Gas delaV RegionSA (¢ j o
“i“Energy Waikato Limited (a) o
" ETSAPower Corpération (Victoria) Pty g

12 Gaslink Finance Limited (a)

" HC Exfractions Pty Limited:

Gaztec Spz 00
Gobdacre Development Pty lented

: ~Inté‘rné‘tioh'al;OiIi’Proprieta""r\? G
: Inversiones AGL Chile Limitada{a) -+
“Korou First Limited {a) .

, quuud Gas Lxmrted( )

Liguid Petroleurm'GasLeasing Limited (a]

, L|quagasL|m|ted (a) i
+ LPG Supplies Limited ’(a) .
* Natural Gas Contracts Limited (a)

Natural Gas Corporation Energy Limited (a)
Natural Gas Corporation:Equities Limited {a).

.. Natural Gas Corporation Finance Limited (a) '

Natural Gas Corporation Holdings Limited (a)- - -
Natiral Gas Corporation.nvestments Limitedi(a), .
NaturaliGas Corporation Limited (3} e
Natural:Gas Corporation.Loans Limited (@) -
Natural:Gas Corporation ManégementLimited (a),
NaturaliGds Corporation Nominees Limited:(a)
Natural Gas Corporation of New Zealand Limited (a
NaturalGas Corpration Proprietory Limited (a]

*"Natural Gas Gisborne Limited () 07

' -3 Natural Gas Limited (a)

... Natural Gas Trading Limited (a) -

: “Natural Gas Transmission Limited @)
L Natural GasWa»kato Limited (a):-

Navham Pty L&m»ted

v * New Zealand Cogen Limited (a)”

‘4 NGE Generation Limited (formerlyTransalta Generat»on Lum:ted)( )
“UNGC Generat;on Operations Limited (formerly: TransAlta Operatzons (NZ) Um:ted)(a}

NGCInfrastructure Limited (2} : , i
‘_vNGC Operations Limited{a)

NGC Gas Retail Liriited (a)

- NGC Projects Limited (a )N

* 'NGCRetail Limited (3)

NGC Specialist Services Limited (&) -

for:the year-ended 30 June 2001

Country of Equity interest held

incorporation 5w 0 in sharesfunits
“or:formation (" of controlléd entity
: e 72001 2000
g T e
."Austrahai S b 00 B O
CoAustralian e s 100 e e 0,
EE Austraha_ (g 100 100
S Australia st o000 o 100 ,
Chile: 8100, 0 B0
New Zealand 1005 7 i 100
- Australia 100 Y100
New Zealand ;- 0100070 100
Poland, ... B2 LT B
s Australia o000 100 100
Australia’ 000 1000
rEAUSAliat s e 000 e 00
Chile 100, -..100
NewZealand "« -1007 1100
New Zealand: - ..+ #3100 1007k
New Zealand 100+ 00,100
New Zealand 20080 : 80
“New Zealand. ... %100 . oo 10000
New Zealand™ 5079008 1+ w400
NewZealand. . 100 -+ - 2100
New Zealand:, . -+ 1007700 100
New Zealand:iv o100 " 100
New Zealand  “ " 66... = 74
" New Zealand: = = 71007 2 00100
New Zealand;*+: 100-... 100
New.Zealand -, 1007 i 100
New Zealand: 11100, . L1100
NewZealand. . .- : 0 100 000 24100
New. Zealand @+ i, 202 1007 0 2,100
New Zealand G100 01000
New Zealand, . 100 et
" New Zealand™ ©. =~ 21000 7, 100
 NewZéaland - "= 100 © 70 T A00 L
2oNewZealand' 10077 2100
* New Zealand 1000 1000
. Australia® ©.100- 100"
- New Zealand' . =100 100
- New Zealand 4100 100
New Zealand”. 221007 100
‘New Zealand” © 100 00
New Zealand * > #5100 43005
New Zealand ... =% 100 .. 100
NewZealand . "~ ~-100.. 4100
“NewZéaland, . 701000 000

- NewZealand' <100 ,100
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Financial Statements

The Australian Gas Light Compariy ad controlled entities

for the year ended’ 3OJune 2001 :

Not /43(a) Controlied entltles (contmued]

ted {formerly TransAlta New Zeaiand L1m4te a]

= » ‘Porta Gas Pfy Limited i
i Power NewZéaland Ltd {a )

Propane Gas Limited(a): ..

* “Southdown:CogeniPower Um|ted (formerly TEC Southdown Umxted) (a

South power.Ltd () :
Stratford PoweriLtd (a ]

: e Tauranga Civic Holdings Limited"

errace:Gardens.Properties Py Limited,.

““The North'Shore Gas Company Limited

Thorstone Pty Limited
VictorianEnergy Py Limited 40
Weldon' Bndge Investments Pty Ltd
Whangaren Gas Comipany Limited (a)

( ) Notaudited: by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu ora related frm L

(6] Incorporated dunng the financisl year.

(c) Acquired durmg the 2000}2001 fnanmal ;year.

: Note 43(b) Acqulsmon of busmesses
’ Nambes of busmesses acqmred : St : Pnnmpal actwnty

- Controlled Entities T B it
- Dingo Blue Pty Limited: .. L Provision of telecommunication services

Empresa de Gas delaV Regxon SA- Dlstnbutmn andsaleof: natural gas:”

Further details of the acquisition:of busmesses are dlsclosed in Note: 49[ ).

30

“incorporation

“Australia
New Zealand

Australia

Australia-
.. Australia

“Dateof

18 December 2000
5July2000: -

' CoUntﬁdf :

or formation .-

NeW Zsalénd o

New Zealand:
< New Zealand
=+ New. Zealand:
“-New Zealand
'New Zealand

Australig #i

Australia 4
V. New Zealand e

* Acquisition’ -~

'Equity;int"erest' held

“BQ

Tem o

in shares/units:
“of contro|led entity
2001 : 2000
10070
L2000 100
100 "100:
10007 100
- .100° 2100
100 100
100 100
1000
100 100
A00 o 100
100 o 100
1000 100
21008100
“Proportion. - - Cost of:
of shares. " “‘acquisition- .
acquired
. Yo
.100 2000

364
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The Australian Gas Light Company and controlled entities & ’ B Notes to the Financial Statements

" for the year ended 30-June 2001

Nott 44 Materlal mterests in unlncorporated joint venture operatlons : :
oi - . Jointiventure mterest' \ ... Principaliactivity

:Kapuni Energy: - s : R ) e ',Electncrt\/and steam generatlon New Zeal
‘Mid:West Energy - ’ Gl UL T 500 . Power generation= Western Australia
Southddwn(Cogenerétion ‘ o ' ) EhE Electricity arid steam generatron New Zealand;,
i ’ o Electricity generation = New Zealand
Engmeermg and, construct:on E

Totalicurrentassets
Non-currentassets -

“Propeity, plantand equupmenti .
Total‘non- -currentassets
Total assets R

: Currentltabllitles :

 Payables _

.. Total current liabilities
+-Non- currenthabrhties

Notes 38 and:40 respectxvely. ‘

T




e Financial Statements : Gl i W " The Australian GaéjLidht Co_mpa’ny and eont"rolledfentities .

"o for the yea_r end‘ed'3’0 June 2001

T Note 45 Materral mterests in Jornt venture entltres (JVE)

"Names ofJVE o e PrrncrpalactrvrtresofJVE o . Consolidated entrtys ' Consolrdated entity’s Reportmg dates
et ] . R g L ownershlp mterests ln JVE w0 carrying amounts.of © of JVE.
; (TSNS investments in JVE™!
. ._(2001:. , 20007 2008, f'zooo
TUACtewAGL T T ;Provzsron ofenergy and water servrces RO T (€)o7 34500 " () - 30:une

Empresa'de Gas dela ", Distribution.and sale. of natural gas
i iVhRegionSA -
tnversrones Plastrcas SA

500, Lia) o

iy December::
Manufacture and sa!e of i
' plasticand nyion pipes

05007 - (b] 28731 December .
“ 4 Maintenance:and servicing: e = ' i fe

'=Essentral Energy Servmes

: Pty errted ofelectrrcalapplrances 500" s CUOs T, 30dune
v T S 7 ke L4128 £1056
i (a Becamea wholly owned controlled entrtyon 5Ju|y 2000 - 1 L i i
(b)- Drsposed during the 2000[2001 financial year. * .
(c): Partnershrps wrth ACTEW estabhshed on30ctober2000 ; =
L Consolidated o
~2001: 2000

onsolrda ted en tltys share of assets and Irabrlrtres R .
i ‘ : \’;;"1_5,4.8

, :Currentassets N .
Non-current assets L ! : : o TV BATBI
- CurrentTiabilities LR S M Sl R ' , 57 T (105.0)
Non-current liabilities =~ - i e o il - L TN G K<1: 4
Net assets S SR e SIS G LA g T
i Consohdatedentrtysshoreofjomtventureentlties T ) PR . S
.. Operating revenues L : o e L , o 461.3 2069+
Operating expenses .. T e e L et T (4339) . (2040)
~ Operating profitsbefore tax : . o Lot , R G204 2B
Income tax (expense) benefrtattrrbutabie tooperatmg profts L . JNRE (¢ 23 Fiehe i NI S B

Profitsaftertax e At o 1270 38

Tne ‘corisolidated entity's share of caprtal expendlture commrtments and contrngent Irabrlmes ofJornt venture entmes are dlsclosed
: -m Notes 38:and 40 respectrvely : 2 5

i Retdined profitsiandreservesof the consolrdate N:entrtyattnbutable to jomt venture entme o

Ga

. At begmnmg ofﬁnanmal year: ‘Retained; pror"ts
RS g ) S ReseNEs \ B P e B ;‘;y r' i e ’ i N o ‘ o 0.1 N
J.;\Atend ofﬁnancralyear: ".Retained pro_ﬂts sy e G e DT e T 0.3

Reserves R N T ' © 000

: Movementsrn rhecarrymgamountofmvestmentsm jorntventureent/t/es ARPIE T
: g *"105:6

-~ 'Atbeginning of financialyear . i ; S . o :
: ,,,Addrtronalmvestmentsrn;omtventure entltres : s : el - ‘ b7 3378 28 :
= aAdjustmentonjomtventureentrtybecommgacontrolled entity T T RIS BTy o 00
Disposal ofrnvestmentsm;orntventure entities . .o i e L EE0) 0.0
. Dividends received: : ; £ o TR R S ] P 19.0) (17:4)
‘Share-of equity accounted proFts FE e e SR D 2700 0 B8
~ " Unrealised profits recognised: - ey R e o e LENE L 00
" Transfers from associates on adoption of revised’ standard on Jorntventures {Note 46) s R L0085
’Atendoffnancralyear U : i : "412:8 . 1056

) The Parent Entity is not aware-of any srgmfcant events or transactrons whrch have occurred after the reportrng date ofa Jornt venture entrty whrch could
~-materially affect the financial position'croperating performance of that joint venture entity for the next financial year.

o, TheParent Entity.is:not aware of any ‘dissimilaraccounting policies adopted bya ‘joint venture entrty that would materially affect the amounts
- determmed as bemg the consolrdated entrtys share oftne net assets the proft or ross and the reserves of the joint venture entlty k

B 7 S

=~ " Auscom Holdings Pty Limited.. ' Distribution and sale ofLPG L 50.0: 't,_ 50),0’ L 87.3i% - 04652 31 December.. d, .

Cosmo smo



Pt TheAustralian Gas Light Company and controlled entities -

T ‘Movements in the carryrng amounr ‘of mvestments in assocrates

N “Atend offnancral year

 Note: 46 Matenal mterests in assomates
: Names of assocrates Prmc;pal activities of assomates ',

2001
: o T
. Australian Pigeline Trust " Transrission of hatural gas and g ’ L
S s . management of gas pipelines 300 300
- ArustPower Limited Sale and generation of electricity T3et o 39T
Wangarui Gas Limited sttnbut;on of. gas T

25

*Rélevantinterestis 20.5%

: 2. Consolidated entity's’
[FE SN . G it “ "/ ownkrship interests:in-associates

2000 "

s1

Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year.ended 30 June 2001

g Consolidatcd:entity,'s
“carrying‘amounts of -
ik, mvestments m assocxates

2001 2000
Smece o 8m
354 ii3ee

92620268 ]

B Y S e S

B33 38

, 'Sum narised assets, ||abllmes and J ts-of associates '

" Assets

r

: Reportmg dates:,
‘of associates. . .

3(V)Jdnﬂeu-g»
33-March. ” :
30dune: 7

Profits afteritax™

B o Liabilities "
2001 = 20007 %2001 20007 .. 552000 “2000: e
S Smo . sm o gm Smo o %m Smo
/" Australian Pipeline Trust 13836 3794 0 9170 9045 . 246 - 09
sTrustPower Limited - 6901 ’1636.1 S 1940 17007000 19, 9
0 Othert 156 53 W G o\ 07
S 20893 20008 ¢ 1174 010762 o - 452
Consolidated &
<2001 112000,
,»Consolrdated entrtys share ofassccrutes : T
Operatmg profits before tax” 2 FL 159 07
) Incometaxexpenseattnbutabletooperatlng prof'ts S L (7 2) i {108) e e
 Profits after tax. . \ o o e T ’ 97 S5l
The consohdated cnntyssharc of capxtatexpend turc commitments_andfcontingcntlliabiliticsbf assogiates-are oot R T

dvsclosed in’ Notes 38 and 40 respectively.

"etarned prof' its andreserves of t

AL beg nring off'nanclal year: Retamedprofts
Reserves ..
‘ ‘Avtend ofﬁnancial year: - Retained profits
: Reserves.

AL bcgmnmg of financialyear.

Additional investments inassociates. =

1 -Adjustment on associate becommg a controlled entwty

“Adjustment on‘investment becommg an assocnatc
Disposal of investments in-associates i SR :
Dividends and capital-returnsreceived =7 0 b i &

' Movements due to.changes i in foreign currency exchangc rates. iy

" Share of movements in-reseryes :

i Share of equity accaunted profits .-

Unrealised profits recognised : : s :

Transfers.to joint venture entities on adopt on of rev;sed standard on)omtventures (Note 45)

28

07"

53
)

1638 .
Y

0,0
.00

0.0
{15. 6}

23

. 00
97

‘0.0

33

1633

150"
o iy
50.2
1H(213.4)
(65.8)
(42)
07

599
00

.(85.1)

1638 .

: .. The Parént Entrty is not'aware ofany segmfcant events or transactlons wh:ch have occurrcd after the reporting date ofan assocrate which could
matenally affect the financial position or Gperating performance,of that associate for the next financial year. *,
The Parent Entity.is notaware of-any dissimilar accourmng policies adopted by an assocxate that would matenally affect the amounts determmed as
'belng the consolidated entity's share of.the net asseta the prof it or: loss and'the reserves of thc assocrate . :
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Notes to the Financial Statements s o * The Australiah Gas'Light Company andfieontrolled entities

#. for tbefyear ended:30 June. 2001 .

“Note47 - Employee entltlements

‘ Superannuatlon plans

Detartsofdefned benefit planssponsored bytheParentEntltyandotherentltle 'theconsolrdatedentnty : P
o Accrued - - Ne " Vested ™
last actuarial; . - assets {a):, . benefits oy < surplus 7 ibenefits
dssessment: S e Sm

AGL Superannuatlon arsd Benet‘ts Fund (b) . . 307ure 1999

“ . AGL Exécutive Superannuation Fund: : 30June’2000 270 24

- Equipsuper Fundi{c). : G S e T3] Deeember1999_
ElectnertylndustrySuperannuatronScheme(d e 29February2000

’ Natural GasCorporatron Retrrementhlan S 300Une 19980

“(a) At net market value ;

(o)At 301tirie 2000ithe plan: assets were $168 7:million andithe vested benet"ts were $1 528 million.

-{¢] June 2000 the plan.3 assets were $443 million and the vested benefts were $36.8 million.

{d) doz is.being. progressrvely fun e

employers|
: tiesinthe consolrdated entrty to de
000 $14 5 rmllron)

: Share ownershrp plan§

~~{a}The Parent:Entity currently operates three emptoyee Share ownershlp plans the AG hare Reward P!an the AGL Share Loan Plan and the AGL Share
Purchase Pian:: :
(Al permanentemployees of entltres in the eonsolldated enttty subJect tocertain eligi brlrty requrremer\ts are entrtled to partrc pate in the AGL ..
‘Share Reward Plan. The plan was approved by Progrietors 5 21 0ctober-1997 and five issues of shares have been made:to employees in November 1997,
: April 1998.and November 1998,:1999 and 2000. Thereis-nocurrent invitation for employees to acquire additional shares. The issues of shares pursuant.
toithe plan have been made in the form of 2 gift.of sharesinithe Parent Entity, with a‘market value of up to $1,000; to eacheligible émployee. The:
decrsron to make further offers to ehgrble employees and the vaIue of those offers will depend onthe performance of the consohdated entity measured
against a number.ofindicatorsi: o
Atotai'of 645905 ordinary shares. of the Parent Entlty has been |ssued to employees pursuantto the plan between the date ofi tts rneeptron and’
~.30"June 2001, including, 158 015 sharés:issued during the 2000/01 financial year. The:total market valueof these: 158 015 shares at the issue date was,
/41,847,000 and the total amount receivable fromemployees for the shares was $nil. : cik pt
A total.amount of $646,000:for sharesissued pursuant to'the plan has been recogmsed as an expense in'the relévant financial year.
(il} All-permanentemployees of entities of the consolidated.entity nominated:from:time to time by the directors of the Parent Entity.are’ offered -

: partrerpat»on inthe’AGL Share Loan Plan: The plan was approved by Proprietors on-2}:October. 1997 anid five issues of shares have been made to

ployees in November 1997, 1998, 1999 2000 and February2001: There is no'current mvrtatlon for employees to acqulre -additional shares
he issues of fully paid shares pursuant to the plan have been made on'the basis of g i

ean optronal 59% discount on current market value;;

» the purchase:price financed by:way of an.interestfree Irmlted recoursedoan provrded by the Parent Entity, repayabte outof the proceeds from

: dwrdends on'the plan shares’ wnth any’ outstandmg balance repayabie at the exprratlon of teryears from the issuedate; and :
‘arestriction on dealingin the shares for a periodiof three years fromdhe issue'date, with-the shares bemg held by the trustee of the plan untrl

. thé shares are free fromerestriction of theloan is fully repald whrchever last oceurs.
i At30 June 2001 ‘there were'87 participantsin: ‘the-plan involving'a total of 1,894,475 ordlnary shares ofthe Parent Entrty A total of2 01 3 500:

o rnary shares of the Parent Entity:has:been acquirediby employees pursuiantito the plan between the date of itsinception and 30 June 2001, inclu no Fo

000 shares acquired:during the. 2000/2001 financial'year. The totalmarket valiie of these 818,000 shares at the issue date,was $9, 556 000:and the o
total amoont: reeervable from employees for these shareswas $9 329 000 Outstandrng loans t0 participants at BOJune 2001 amounted it $17 892; OOO
(2000 $1037000O) 2 ; i .
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» | The'Australian:Gas Light Company and controlled entities

Notes to the Flnanmal Statements

| for the year ended 30 June 2001

e

Note 47~ Employee entltlements (contmued) : : t
; (m) Alls ‘permanent employees of entities in the.corsolidated entity riominated from tlme to time by the directors of the Parent Entlty are of‘fered

participationin-the, AGL:Share Purchase Plan. Drrectors of the Parent Entity'mayalso participateiin.the plan The plan; which:was approved by Propnetors i

~on2% Octoper 1997, entitles di réctors and specn"ed employees to acquire fully paid ordinary shares inithe Parent Entity.otit of their remuneration

o entrtlements subject to certain limitations as to:the maximum level of remuneration entitlements:that may be applled to the purchase of-the share .
oo Other conditions relating to the:acquisition.c ofshares puirsuant to.the plan ares e G
-#:shares are acguired at marketvalue on the date of acgtisition’:

e skarés may only-be acquiredat specrf“ed ‘times guring a year; and: i : ; i
~  there'is arestriction on dealing in'the shares fora penod of uptoten years from the issue date withithe holdrng statements be»ng held by the trustee

e elevantf'nancralyear
=(iv) Prior: tothe 1997/98 financial year,: the Parent! Entrty operated The Austrahan Gas Lrght Company Management Share Plan

- ofithe plan.untilthe sharesare free fromrestriction. - :
:At 30-Jlrie2001, there were 156, partrcrpants in'the plan mvolvrng 3 total 0f 293,002 ordrnary shares of the Parent Entrty There isari ongorng nvrtatron for

directors and employees to:acquire addit onal shares Atotalof304,033 ordrnary shares of-the Parent-Entity has been acquired by directors and employees :

pursuant to the-plan between the date of its inception and 30ine.2001; including 117,744 shares acquired during the 2000/01 financial year. The total
rharket valug:of these117,744. sharesat the acqursrtron dates was $1:240,000 and the total amount received from drrectors and employees for these
' shares was $1,240,000. : :

-in the

All remuneratron entrtlements appl' d to or expe

to be applied to the pu hase ofshares pursuant to the p anare recognrse_d‘ expens

Certain senior employees of entities in-the consolidated entity were offered partrerpatron inThe Australian Gas Light Company Management Share Pian..

E -+ Sixissues of shares were made to employees mvolvrng atotal of 5,983,000 ordinary;shares of the Parent Entity;the lastissue being in November 1996.

At:30:une 2001 there were 40 participants: in the plariinvolving a total of.1,724,900 ordinary:shares ofithe Parent Entity. Outstandrng loans o

“/‘participants at 30dune 2001 amounted to $5, 028,000.(2000 $6,718,000).

(b} O energy Limited (formerly’ TransAlta New Zealand errted) a controiled entuty operated an Employee Share, Ownershlp Seheme up to 1 October
2000 when'the plan was closed. ‘
Alrgrviployees of On.energy orany.ofits subsrdranes were entrtled to partrcrpate in‘the scheme. The scheme, which-was establrshed on. 1 August 1997
entitled employees to subscribe for and pay forfully paid ordinary sharesin 0On energy on-a monthly basis at a 5% discount on-current market value'”
The maximum number of shares that could be isstied under the prospectus dated: 1:April 1998 was; 200,000 shiares up to:31 March-1999; Afurther :
400,000 shares were approved under a revised prospectus dated 1 April1999 for the period © April1999 to 31-March 2001. Atotal of 251,996 ordrnary

L shares ofOn erergy were acqurred by employees pursuantto the scheme batween the date of establisiment and:30 September 2000, including 4, 365

*' amount recéived from employees for these shares was NZ$?O 997

ik Aggregate employee entrtlement lrabrllty o : o SO aT700 839

shares acquired during the 2000/01 fnancral year. The:total market valueiof these 4, 365 shares at the acquisition dates was NZ$H 578, and the total

1/_,,,ansolrdatedﬂ . ParentEntlty
120017 .. 2000 2001 200070

Smo o lsmo emo o ism

163

f -89
';'The aggregate employeeentrtlementlrabrhtyatreportrng datemcludesamountsfor wages. © :
: andsalanes annual leave, longservu:eleaveandotherentltlements ‘ SR T g S C =
Numberofempoyeesatyearend S e T T e 38 2979 B9 o aBA
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- - Sale of energy'and appliances to directors and director-related entities.

The Australian Gas Light‘.Company and controlled‘ehti'ties

e yearended 30 JuneHZOOl

 Note 48— Additional related party disclosures i, g i ey
 Transaction's with dwectors/dnrector-related entities . R e g o
! {a) Loans made to, nnd repoymen ts rece/ved from drrectors of.the ParentEntrty, its contro/led entmes and related parttes

“Consolidated - 'Parent Entity~. - Names of directors
52000 5 2000, . 2001 2000 .
e . - $000. $000 " . $000. $ooo
I,nt‘erest-freé loans-pursuantto the AGL: Share Loan Planand ,‘ T » k . SER ‘tﬁJBarton PLBeeren, LFBleasel ;
“The-Australian Gas Light Company Management Share: - , e T R RA.Casameénto, RS Clare, LFisk;..

- Plan; repayable out of the proceeds from leldends on the
' shares issued:pursuantiothe plans Bk

g Aggregate l6ansadvariced
£ Aggregate I0an repayments received

K1 RS e S e LTS Hattersley,DKaye
5032 - 01348 o 5032 © 1,348 GIW Martin, SP Ohl JG Puliar
, Looien e 5 81 521 and|ICWoodward: i

(o). Tronsactions with directors [or. drrector—related entmes} of the ParentEntltyand its contro//ed ent/tles within'a normal emp/oyee orcustomer. i ‘
.relationship;ion terms and conditions riomore: favourable than if the consolrdated entity were dealmg atarm s Iength wrth the dlrectors S
(or director-related entities) and trivial or.domestic in ndture : i
Reimbursement.of.out of packet expenses inciirred by directors for ‘the beneft of the consolldated entlty

(c} Share tmnsactaons andsharehold/ngs ofd/rectors ofthe PorentEn trty ond thelrdlrector-related entitiesin respect of any en t;ty inthe consohdated entity:;
£ - o & : e : Ordmary shares: of ..

“the Parent Entity
2001 2000
: : : : 0000 000
-~ Aggregate numbier acquired during-the year{) (i} - : e o ' v Cis gl et 207200
- +Aggregate number disposed of during the year (i (n) ' S - : e LD 00 00
. ‘Aggregate number held asat the end-of the year - : R ’ : 76922 ‘. 88407

v( ) Acquisitions and. dlsposals only inciude issties and repurehases of shares by.the Parent Entity: Other transactrons have been excluded
.. \in-accordance. withithe.provisiors of-Accounting Standard-AASB.1017. Related Party. Disclosures. '

| (Y Notincludedin acquisitions-and disposalsare shares held ‘by:LFBlease! who retlred during the year‘and any shareholdmg by GJW Martm [

: acqunred prior:to hisappointmentas fanaging dlrector e
. -:-Name'of each person holdmg the position of director of the Parent Entlty at any time durmg the ﬂnancnal year

_D.CKAlen.- O 1 Bleasel {retired 28 February 2001) : SirRonald' A Brlerley »
“ABDaniels’ ClHewson: S MIR(G Johinson ‘
M IPhillips- -+ g GJ Reaney PR fi -/ GJW Martin (apgointed 1 March 2001)

‘Transactions between the Parent Entity.and: eontrclled entmes
Sale of -natural'gas, atcost; toa whollysownedicontrolied'entity for eventual sale to-consumers.
Provision of administrative services, at cost, to controlled entities...
Advanee of funds to, and receipt of funds from, wholly- owned controlled entitiesas interest free and interest bearmg inter-entity loans
- 7“The Parent Entity and‘a controlled-entity, provided technicaland management services totalling $1 O miltion (2000 $n|l} to Natu ral:Gas Corporatlon -
“timited;an entity'controlled by Natural Gas Corporation Holdings limited:.on-normal commercial terms and condltlons k
A EoRtraled entity: provided a‘subordinated cash advance facility (totalling:NZ§135:million) 1o Natural Gas Corporatlon Fmance lelted an ermty
: controlled by Natural Gas Corporation Holdmgs anlted ‘onnormal eommermal termsand conditions: The amount of the’ faelhty drawn down a5 at
: ,30June 2001 'was.$51.8 million.
TﬁE ParéntEritity has duaranteéd ‘Nattiral Gas Corporation Holdmgs Limited’s oblrgatlons to:M=co:Clearing House lelted undera: Deed of Guarantee
: ‘and Indemmty (totallmg NZ$l 77 mllllon) Thls guarantee is supported by a Deed of Indemmty from Natural Gas Corporatlon Holdvngs lelted to the -
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The Australian Gas Light Company and controlled entities-

| for»the,yearvende'd 3(5]une 2001

Note 48 Addltlonal related party dlsclosures [contmue

: Transact hs wrth other related entmes

uscom Holdirigs Pty Limited.

Austral] "nkPi/peliné Trist

4"' Int\/enture.‘ ;

o "_EastiAUStralian Pineline Limited

" 'HgasLimited

i 'Embf?é% de Gaé de laViRegion SA-.

Waiganui Gaslimited -

Acontrolled entity subscrlbed for additionl ordinary sharesin: ‘
-Auscom Holdmgs Pty: L»mnted onarm’s Iength termsand condmons, b

The conso! lidated-entity.sold to the: Trust all of theissuedishares -
n the capitalof AGL P:pellnes Limited and related entmes ‘

tThe Parent Entity subscnbed for, unlts in the Trust onarm's ;
] length terms-and condmons i :
A control ed entity.has been contracted by the Trust to prov»de
« techinical and marketing services under aPipeline Management
: Agreement on normal commercial terms and conditions

I , The ParentEntlty is partytoa Pipeline DevelopmentAgreement‘

ich setsout the terms governing the future transfer ofassets »
between AGL and the.Trust :

V-The consohdated entlty sold'to tne partnerships ofthe ActewAGL

Jomt venture vanous assets onanarm’slength basisas part:

: consnderann to acqurre 250% mterest in:the partrerships

rolled entitiesare. contracted to'provide management and -
. ‘asset sery!ces tothe distribution partnersmp and:retail'services t s
the'retall partnershipon normal commercjal termsand conditions.

Controlled:entities supphed ‘electricity and gas to the'retail
partnershlp oninormal commercialiterms and conditions

Acontrolled entitywas prowded w;th natural gas transportatnon oot e

services by East'Australian; P»pehne L;mvted on.arm's length
stermsand c0nd1t|ons .

‘Z'Controlled entities provi ded technical and management

services to! EastAustrahan Pipeline-Limited, on-normal.

'commercral terms and conditions

Acontrolled entity supplied hquefed petro!eum gas|{LPG) ‘
to Figas Limited; an entity.controlled by Auscom Holdings

i Pty Limited,.on  normak commercnal terms and conditions - .-
deA controHed entity prowded loan funds to Empresa deGas

delaV Region SA net of-repayments, on normal commermal

terms:and-conditions: : ’

Acontrolled entlty suppl;ed natural gas:to Wanganun Gas i
i |ted on norma} terms and condfttons
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Notes to the Financial Statements [ i "' The Australian Gas Light Company and controlled entities: [+~ -

for the y,earended 30Jung 2001

it () Reconciliation ofcash
" Cashe

: - (d) Reconelhatlon of net cash provrded by operatmg activities to operatmg proft after.income tax ' o S o
*- Operating profitafterincome tax e v 385 462.6 Che RO e 3839

Bank overdrafts.
Money market borrowrngs

:Crednt standby arrangements k
Amounts used
: Amounts unused :

Credrtstan Vi arrangements had the followmg ma riytyv'pattern‘ and were able::
t0 bé: drawn down. wrthout restnetron : s
Not later'than. 1 year

'Other‘r‘nancmga ngements amountsused e el . d 1,361.7 o "1;282.2 G

. The/miajority of these facmtres may be extended by mutua! agreement and aflare committed- by major banks
. er financing arrangements include promissory:notes; mediim:term notes, senior notes, term loans, naturalgas notes caprtal convemble notes and
imilar facmtxes, which are fullydrawn and for erd penods Two ofthese faellltres are drawn inUS doHars

'“(c] Non-cash fnancmg and: mvestlng activities i ke ’ ‘ e g ' S

During'the period the consolidated entity di ased ofvanous assets wnth an aggregate farrvalue of $227.8 mnhon as. part eonsrderatron to acqurre Y
50%interestin the ActewAGL jointventure:Thi dlsposal isnot reﬂeeted in the statement of cash: flows: : :

. Equity share of associates profits /oo i S 29) (59:9)_ L0000
Equity share of joint venture entities’ profits T " (28.5) 38y . 5000 00

© Dividends received from associates Ten U R R 65.8 0.0 00
" Dividends received fromjomtventure entities’. i ' e 19.0 1.4 0.0: 00
Depreciation; amortisation'and dnmrnutron in.value ofassets ! b e . 2014 182,75 08 , S 34
(Decrease) increase in provisions : ST el e (21.9) . 04): . 2139 t 03

~Profiton sale of property, plant and equrpment
ofito: dlsposal of controlled e

! perating profit
~Changes in assets and liabjiities y
[Inerease) decreaseiin recenvables
) Decrease in inventories
i (lncrease]decreasemmtangnble assets.
(I,_nerease)‘decrease inother assets:..:
increase (decrease) in creditors
o rncrease (decrease]m other liabilities 3
“(ihcrease) deerease indinterest recervabie acerued:,
“herease (decrease) in et interest payable accrued/prepard s - C Lo
Increase {decréase)inincome taxes T : ' 3.7 (e 4)’, H92) (1.0

“Net cash'provided by operatingiactivities ™ - R e e 3733 R agg e e g e
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vlThe‘Ahst\ralianGas Ligﬁt’ Company.and controlled entities :

“the 49:< Cash ﬂow |nforma ion (contmued)
:(e) Businesses: acqmred by the consohdated entity (refer Note 43(b)}

Other, financial assets
Gasientitiements: .
. Property,; plantand equment
ntang|bles i
" Taxdsséts
Otherassets ..
Payabjes:.
* Unearned revenue
Interest bearmg I|abnlmes
Provrsmns

“Propomon of netassets acqusred attnbutab!e t0 Propnetors of the Parent ermty ‘

* Adjustrient relating.to’ exxstmg mvestment in controlled entity
,..GoodW|Ilon acquws;tron : :

Outﬂow of cashi to acqulre entities;net of cash balances acquired:
“Cashconsideration - : i

1" Less cashbalances acquired

Qutflow of cash

- (fJ Businesses dnsposed of by the conso!yldated entlty

jCons.deratlon
TCash
Rééeiyables

"Net assets of entm es dlsposed of”
Cash
. <Receivables
“dnventories
QOther financialassets. .-
- -Property;plant and equtpment
STax assets

7 Otherassets

i Payables -
Interest bearing: llabmtxes .
Provisions:-

Proportnon of net assets d!SpOSCd oftatt i table to Proprnetors of the Parent enti

Inflow-of cashon disposal of entity, net ofcash balances disposediof:
Cash consideration ;
Less cash balances disposed of
Inﬂow of tash :

- Consolidated
2001,

0.0

0.0¢
00
0.0

2000 ;

- Qo27)

323

93

3599
1067
3493

Notes to the Financial Statements

- for.th

ear ended 30 Jurie 2001+ -

12001
Sm

Parent Entity v
’ --2000

$m.:

00
00
0.0

" D0
0.0
0.0

0.0

362

1362

3400

0.0

173400




e Fmancral Statements {58 o ; g The Australian Gas Light C'ompa'ny'yanid'co,ntrolled entities

for the year ended 30June 2001

’.gNote 50. ,,Economlc dependency - : r
(a) The consoligated entity is dependent toa srgnrt'eant extent upona- eonsortrum of producers for the supply of natural gas from the Cooper Basrn in"

',South Australia; 2nd another consortium of producers for the: supply of natural gas from the Maur gasfieldin New Zealand Long term contracts protect
the contmurty of-supply'in bothcases. .

“The consolidated: entrty hasan oblrgatron toipay:the consortia of producers fora specrfed minimum quantrty of gas each contract year,irrespective of

,.‘the ‘quantityactually:supplied by the producérs. The consolidatedientity has the right toreceive, without addrtronal payment to the producers; a-future

: delrvery of gasequivalentio the quantity:paid for butnotitaken:in-any.contract year: e L

= (o). The ‘consolidated entityiis dependenttoa; srgnn’cant extentori the‘acquisition of electricity from generatlng entitiesiand the use oftransmrssron @

‘ systems Ongorng contracts aretin;place both for the purchase ofelectnerty and theuse.of the transmrssron systerns ,

~_:Note 51— Addrtlonal ﬁnancral mstruments dlselosures
> Denvatlve financial.instruments: i
‘ Objeetrves and significant: terms and:conditions: - 1 ' : : : .
L The consolidated entity enters intoa variety.of derivative f'nanelal rnstruments 1o manage the risks deserrbed below The eonsolrdated entrty does not
enterintosuch rnstruments for: speeulat ive purpose& : S § '

< {a) Interesr raterisk munagement , : i :
The consohdated entityluses various types ofi mterest rate eontracts in managmg |ts mterest rate exposure
-+~ The.consolidated entity uises interest rate’swaps.tofix fundmg costs.with the objectrve of obtaining a more stable and predretable mterest expense
outcome: interest rate swaps aHow the consohdated entity.to raise short and long term-borrowings at-floatingrates’and ‘effectively swapthemiintofixed
rates, Linderinterest rate swaps, the consohdated entity.agress withiother partiesito exchange, at specified intervals,the difference betweeh fixed rate
and floating: rate rnterest amounts calmlated by reference to agreed notronai principatamounts. Swap contracts are usually between one: and ten years
i, duratron : ¢
The consolrdated entity has 2 polrcy whrch aHows the fxedlﬂoatlng rate ratro to be adJusted between certarn parameters dependlng on the percerved

Forward fate agreements are generally used by the eonsolrdated entrty to offeet changesin the rates applymg toshort term ”ﬂoatrng rate debt These
' agreements are commitments toeither purchase or:sell desrgnated derivative rnstruments atafuturedate for.a specified price; o
The consolidated entity purehases interest rate optrons to protect it frorn adverse changesin rnterest rateson.its debt The consot dated entrty S optxon LR

7 The remalnrng terms-and:notional pnncrpal armounts ofthe consohdated entrtys outstanding interest rate contractsatthe reportrng date are detarled
e “‘m the following table. - o S : 3 o
- Average mterest i Notronal principal

rates . . : amounts
2001 717 12000° 2001 2000,
- , % % $m- $m
less than Tyear: - o e i £ e RS BB B0 10007 4810
1:toGvears e S k1 . I - XL Y Y “1,512.0 1E96.0.
: _;Longerthan‘Syears SR S s S , 5.4 67500 838i0. s . 7386
: L : S . R -y T 2480000007 28158

The mterest rate contractsin ptace atithe reportmg date: pnnctpally relate to the eonsohdated entrtys Austrahan doliar and:US doliar. fixedrate .. "
borrowrngs These borrowings:are: the' SUbJECt of & number.of contracts resultrng m:the aggregate notronat prrncrpal amount ($2 4500 mrllxon) exceedrng i
the Australian doltar equivalent of the borrowrngs ($1.769:9 million). ", 3 . o

; (b) Forergn exchange risk managémerit... : B
. The eonsolldated entity enters into varrous types of. forergn exchange contracts in managrng its: forergn exchange exposure

Hedges of forergn currency tronsactrons i
. The consolidated entityenters into forward exchange contracts to hedge certam frm transactions denommated in forelgn currenciés and antrcrpated e
- but notyet committed payments and/orreceipts expected to:be denominated in:those currencies, such-as purchases of materials, interest payable
and dividerids feceivable. The terms of the contragts domnot exeeed twelve months. The purpose of the consolidated entity's foreign-currency hedgrng
activities is:to-protect:the consolidatedentity from the risk that the eventual Australian.dollar.cash flows will be adVersely affected by changesin
exchange rates, Like interest rate risk management the consolrdated entrty has:a pollcy which allows the extent of foreign exchange hedges 0 be .
: vaned within-parameters preset:oy'the:Board: : i
Recervab!es at30 June 2001 mclude an aggregate $0 1 mrH ion (2000 $2.8 mrthon) duein forergn currencies [pnnelpally US dollars} whrch has not been hedged.




. The Australian Gas Light Company aﬁ’a:'CdntroIIed entities ! AN Notes to the Financial Statements

e ye’a/r ended'30"June 2001

Note.51 — Additional financial instruments dis\closures (conkt" ued]

Hedges of foreign'currency, borrowmg ' : * ' :
iThe'e Consolidated entity has borrowmgs denominated in foreign: curre ies.dtis the consohdated ent|tys pohcy to quy nedge the currency exposure
son such borrowmgs by entering.into forward foreign: exchange swap :

Lin respect of borrowmgs at the reportmg date are detailed in the followmg table.

‘Buy Unlted States. dollars ) i G “i
. Less than 6/months,at rates averagmg $$0.5195/(2000 US$0.5802)
6 to 7years; at rates averagnng Usso. 6605 (2000 usso. 6605} g

The net deferred !dss on hedges of foreign curreney borrowings at30
‘i, -statementof financial. performance within6 monthsof the reportlng

i Hedges offoreign currencymvestments .
The consolrdated entity has foreig rency mvestments of both an eq i
: cufrency-éxposure on:all material gninvestments, unless the rnvest
- impossible or rmpractrcab!e due to regula
. circUmstances the Board. may.vary this policy.+ i
he settlement dates, amounts to.be received-and contractual exchange rates of the consol«dated entity’s outstandmg forer'
nrespect of »nvestments at the reportmg dateare detaited in'the followmg table. .
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Note: 51 = Addrtronal financial |nstruments drsclosures (contmued)
i) Electrrcrty purchase risk management ;

" Franchise load : o
Feh 'Wholesare market contracts have been entered into wrth electnc ity generators to manage the ﬁnancra nsks assocrated With. ﬂuctuatlons in the market R
-priceof electricity. The current South Austral»an vesting contracts for. franchlse load expire:in December 2002, These contracts provnde a.hedge in’ respect”’ T

1t is thie polrcy of the consolidated’ entrty 10

: 'varratzon The consolidated entrtys polrcy rsthatthe exposure: and the consequent pnce risk are: managed wrthrn prescnbed Irmrts

4: followrng table

"1 to5years

e tdetar\ed in the following table

TSTPSTICRAEWSSSTI. . TheAustralian Gas Light Company and controlied entities | -

fortheyearende’d‘3OJune2tOO1f : e e Sa \‘ SR Sl TR N

Exposure 10 ﬂuctuatrons in wholesale market electrrcrty pnces is mrnrmnsed through the use of various types of hedgmg contract_s

electri S contrac

sely matched wrth correspondrng custo {

g Contestable Ioad . : .
elyimanagéithe exposure arising from! its forecast contestable load.n dorng S0, the consolrdated entrty

has entered vatious hedglng contracts with individual market participants; Any: unnedged position.exposes thie consolidated entity to ol pnce

Vésting contracts (franchise load) : AR -
/'I.‘ess thanit\"/ear i 12334, 2458

M99 3802

Other contracts (contestable Ioad)

8495

+ Less'than: 1 year ‘ .
o5 years 2,075.1 < 54609
' Longerthan Syears - : 43650 2046

37144 ,16676,' ‘

i« The net unrecogmsed gainin réspectof. e\ectrrcrty hedgmg contracts at 30 June 2001 was $252 4 mrlhon (2000 $91 9 milli on gam) All'ontracts are
due for settlement wrtnxn N years of the reportmg date:: : L :

) Creditrisk

The consolrdated entity is exposed to credrt related Iosses in.the eventof non= performance by counterpames to denvatlve instruments, but itis not.
"expected that any-counterpafties will fail to meet their obhgatrons given their high credit ratings. The consolidated’ entity.does not require:collateral

: : or other securrty to support: Suchi obligations. At 30 June2001, the consolrdated entity had nosignificant concentration of credit risk withiany smgle
"L dounterparty or grolip of couritergartiesinifespect of derivative instramerits, other: than'in‘respectof electricity hedging:tontracts: which: included

‘exposures to six individual counterpartres each of more than $20.0 mrHron Ammiou nts recervab\e by the consolrdated entrty at the reportmg date are”

: » o ’ e i ’ Cee TSm0 Sm
Amounts receivable in respect of: E : ‘ : : s ‘
“Interestratecontracts E o i Wy frere s T Dt . U AR BA
Foreign exchange contracts o g T S S b 187370 707

Electncrty nedgrng contracts. . G s B L et Sy T34k T 1469
L o . i ) E 2257

TIB76.6

e r’:'qurty market va!ue rrsk management o s o
o The. consolidated entity has entered into'a series ofequ:ty performance agreements witha thrrd party These agreements are commrtments to erther
‘receive ormake-paymentsin; the future based onithe movementofa det'ned underlying-asset amount: The consolidated: entlty has:entered these

arrangements as'a’hedge against'any futuré‘adverse movements inthe markefvalue of Certain assets.
Trie-net unrecognised gain-in respect of the equity performance agreementsat 30June 2001 was $12 6 rnnllnon {2000 $32 7 mrtlron Ioss)

L All agreements arexeurrentlydue to be settled wrthrn the nexttwelve months. =

() Liquidity.risk : : R
Liquidity risk relating to the use of denvatrve rnstruments arises from poss ible future adverse changesin market condrtrons In such Ctrcumstances
‘the consohdated entityeither mayioe forcedito sell derivative positions ativalues which are below:their underlylng worth.or may te, unable to exit the

. - positions-at: all: Accordingly, the consolrdated entnty only utilises highly hqurd denvatrve markets, although rlhqundrty in eertarn market condrtrons cannot k
| “beentirely-avoided.

The consalidated entity has adequate standby fac1 ities ard other fundmg arrangements toenatle it tosettle aH outstandlng derrvatrve transaetlons on
the'due dates: ;
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The Australian Gas Light Company.and controlled entities ' | = Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 51= Addltronal Fnanual |nstruments dlsclosures c ntini

“Net fair values ‘ i . L g
The'carrying amounts and.net farrva!ues atthe: repomng date;:of the consoli

“Financialassets
‘‘Notreadily traded on. orgamsed markets
Cash (mcludmg deposits at call)..

~: Other’ recervables
Othér finantial assets i
‘Favourable intérest rate contracts n
*-Favourable eléctricity. hedging contracts
*.“Favourable foreign exchange'cantracts .
~-Favolirable equity performance agreements

i ncnc ai ligbilities : .
ot réadilyitraded onorganised markets e o : Ea T
Creditors o , O T o "535.8
“0Qther payables PR B 34
Bank dorrowings - . : it e B 24and29 1,189:3;
: Natural:gas.notes s : i i 24and 29 60.7%
. Capital convertible notes DI e o ‘an i <K
s : copmi T s e o T g
Promrssory notes ! : 262.0°
: »iMedlum term notes . S g b gl +300.0
' ‘ : ' g 7722
Unfavourab1e mterest rate contract ; : . e
‘Unfavourable efectricity hedging contracts i n i 50,0
nfavourab!e equrty performance_agreementsv ' . C 0,0
o i : e - "'3;221.3:
’Sncludes recervablesm respect of favo rable foreigniexchange contratts: v 9.0

. -Boses fordetermrnrng net farrvolues :
Shores = quoted market last 5alé price at the reporting date, ad)usted forany transactlon costs necessary to realrse the asset:
\ Cash, debtors, unbilled revenue; credrtors otherpayables and non=interest bearing loans and otherrecervab/es carrying amounts (cost basrs,

recoverable amounts or:net realisable values) ‘the assets'and liabilities, which:approximate net: marketvalues: i [ :
Interest bearing loans and'other recervables andinterest beanng borrowings:= expected future cash flows: drscounted by the current interest rates for
- i assets and liabilities with similarrisk profiles: # G : : L s

Other fi nancial ossets - ‘expected future cash flows dlscounted bya risk ref ective rate., ’ o : i

g Interest rate contracts, foreign exchange contracts, electricity hedging contracts ahd equity performance agreements amounts receivable or payable I
inorder to realise favourabie contracts and settle: um‘avourab e contracts at the reporting date, based'on appropriate interest rates or spot rates at that date:
Financial'assets with carrylng amounts in excess of: net falr values have not beén; wntten downasitis expected that the carryrn ountswill:be fully: .
recovered by hold ing: t ' 0 :
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..Creditors. ..

" Bank borrowings

Notes to the Financial Statements

The Australian Gas Light Company and controlled entities:

for the year ended 30 June 2001

Note 51 - Addltlonal ﬁnanmal |nstruments dlsclosures (contmued)

Interest rate risk

The consohdated entity's exposure tointerest rate nsk and the effectrve mterest rates.on ﬁnanmal instruments at the reportlng date are detalled in the

foHowmg table’”

. average
effective
~interest 1 -
- . “rate
L2001 e : o v
Fmancmlassets : ;
Cash (iricluding deposus at call) ‘ 5.0
Déttors- i _ Tk
Unbllled revenue. L : -
" Loans receivable : o 7.0
- "Qther'receivables - Dot g
JOthier financialassets. . . e

-+~ Interestrate contracts (a) (b): 51

" Financiol liabilities

il Weighfed'

Floating' :

interest

% rate
100:9

11000
325

. 9140
1,057.4 -

Otfier pavables: .

Bank overdrafts
Promissory notes
Medium term-notes
= Senjor notes

- QOther interest bearing liabilities i B8

" Natural gas notes - ©13.9
. Capital convertible notes =t 9.8
-iInterest rate contracts{a}(c) .. L T4

Equlty performance agreements (a) E 6:3:

(a) Notnonal princi pal amounts.

03"

12.7
60.7

(974.0)
: 62.8 -
P (837.6) o

. Fixed interest rate matu;ities

Sui ) yearior - Tt
Ll less et years.:
sm o sm
0.8
(446.9)
+ 0.0 (446.1)

262.0 o
300.0
196.9
2.5 10.0
1436
100.0 1,065.0
, 1,.142.é"“

<" {6y Comprises:$939.0 million.of fixed to flgatingiswaps offset by $25.0 m|l||on of fioating to fixed swaps

: (;) Comprises $1,230.0 million of floating.to.fixed swaps offset.by. 5256 O’rm‘ll»on of fixed to floating swaps.. .

2,02‘6.5 :

more than.
5years

$mo -

R
(a67.1). .

7347 4546 -

.575.3
28.9

x [0191.0)

413.2

Non-

interest; .
bearing-

Csm

4540 .
2036
264
~389

66.8

789.7

5358
34

.539.2

* Total :

00s
454.0

203.6" %

37.2
71.4

SN X0

535.8

1,189.3
0.2
262.0
300.0
772.2,
54.1 -
60.7
436
0.0
62:8

3,284.1

: >:$m:—'
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' Thé Australian Gas Light Company and controlled entities s e o Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended 30 Ju

ote:561 Addltlonal fi nanclal |nstruments dlsclosures (contmued) : : .
: ; * Welghted% . Floatmg o2 v Fixed'interest rate maturmes
i average: 4' e or 1105 ‘more than
eff'ective ‘ Ry Lo years v Byearsii
“interest : B
“rate:

“Unbilled revenue ..

' Loans‘receivabl

. Financial liabilities
Creditors G
Other payabies o

‘Bank.overdrafts: -
‘Promissory:notes
- Medium term notes
- Semor notes’
2 Other interest bearing I\abnlmes
Natural ‘gas notes ° -
“Capitafconvertible notes
Interest rate contracts (a) {c)
Equity performance agreements {a) +"

{b)C , offset by:$410.0 miliioniof floating to fixed swaps.”
(c] Compnses $1 319 9 million of ﬂoatmg 0 erd swaps offset by $585.0 million of fixed to floatingiswaps.
: Max1mum creditrisk exposure’: :

The carrying amounts offnancnal assets, net of any provzsmns generally represent the eonsohdated entity 3 maxnm | eXposure to'breditrisk in relation.

: tothoseassets : e - i Clte : & s

~Note'52~ Events occurrmg aﬁer reportmg date and not recogmsed in the f'nanmal report

() On13thJuly 2001 Natural Gas Corporatpon Holdings Ltmtted \a partly- owned controlled entity, concluded the prewousiy announced agreement
tosell its South Island electricity customers:to Meridian En€rgy Limited; effectwe from 13th July:2001.° :

(6) On 13th July'2001; Natural:Gas Corporation Finance Limited, a whollyzowned entrty of Natural Gas Corporatlo Idings Lsm»ted established a

: NZ$850 mllhon syndicated bank cashiadvance facility. This bridg) ing-facility, wihich replaced the previousNGC cash advance facility (NZ$850 million):
and the On energy standby.cash facility:(NZ$100 mllhon) matures.on 13th November 2001: lt is expected that thls foan: facmty willibe refin n ce 'n ’
the normal course.of business pricr toiits maturity.,

{c }On 25th-July:2001, Natural Gas. Corporation Holdings LIMIth reached agreement to selk: :ts North Island’ commercnal and residential customers i ‘, e

toGeriesis Power Limited. As part of the sale NGC WI| acqunre Genesis' electr:cr meter assets. The agreementis effeetave from TAuUgGLst 2001 after
satisfaction of certainiconditions: ’

- (d}in August 2001 Natural Gas Corporat;on Holdmgs Limited:announced that a3 a'resultof the contmuatlon of thethigh: wholesale eiectncrty prices
‘dunng July,its earmngs forthe yearended 30June 2002 would be affected: NGCs net.exposure in the penod would-result in losses fromthe electricity

hat the josses wou!d be't more than offset by eammgs fromNGEs™
liminated:through..
13 July 2001:and!
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Directors’ Declaration The Australian;Gays}Light Cornpar\j;‘:and"controlledentitie"s

for: t\ne vearended '3‘0 June 2001

o Thed ectors ofThe Australran Gas nght Company declare that the aceompanymg financial statements and the notes to the
finan allstatements : - :

‘ omplywrth accountrng standards and

: 3,(b) give'atrue and fair'view ofthe fnaneral posmon and performance of the Parent Entity and the consohdated entity;

. ".’The dsrectors also. declare that in thelr oplmon

‘ . ,[a) there are reasonable grounds to beheve thatthe Parent Entity w:Il be abIe to pay its debts as and when they become dueiand: payable and

i [b) the; accompanylng fnanoal statements and the notes thereto arein aceordance with the Corporatlons Act 2001

o |s.declarat|on is made m aeeordance wrth a resolutron* of the drrectors

iy

. JPhrHlps Y e e GJWMartm
. Chairman. P B Drreetor o
Sydney;23 Augustk20‘01 e i




- The Australxan Gas Lrght Company and controlled entmes : ',_ . : 5 § TR Independent Audit Report

to the Propnetors ofThe Austrahan Gas Lrght Company !

Scope 4 - : ; L
S We have audrted the fnancrat report ofThe Austrahan Gas nght Company for the ﬁnancral year ended 30 June 2001 a5’ set out on pages 2 to 46 S
The financial report intludes the consolrdated financial' statements.of the consolrdated entity.comprising the; Company and the entities it

e controlledat the year's end or from time to'time-during the t'nancrai year: ‘The Companys directors.are responsible for the financial report- . oo
' "’We have ¢ 'nducted an mdependent audrt of the financialreportin ‘order.to express an-opinionon itto the members ofthe Company. P
ok Qur audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Audltlng Staridards:to provide reasonable assurance whether the: fmanmal T

: report is free of material mlsstatement Our. procedures included examination, on atest basis, of evidence supportmg the.amounts and: other e

l;“;dlsclosures in'the financial report and the evaluatron of accounting: polrcres -and srgnrfcant accountingestimates. These procedures have:

- been undertaken toform-an opmron whether in aH raterial respects, the financial report is presented falrly in accordance with Accountrng i

gStandards |ssued in Austraha and other mandatory professronal rep(y ”trng requrrements and statutory requrrements 5025t0 present aview

which is consrstent with our, understandmg of the Company's and the consolrdated entltys fnancral posrtron and performance as. :

”Jrepresented by. the results of therr operatrons and their cash flows. . : :

The audrt oprnron expressed in thrs report has been formed on the above basrs

i Audrt Opmlon T : , i
i our “opinion, the financial report ofThe Austrahan Gas Lrght Company is in accordance wrth
S a ] the Corporatrons Act 2007 rncludmg : : i ‘ :
~givingatiueand fairview. of the Company s and consolldated entltys Fnancra! position:: as at 30June 2001 and?
“for the year ‘ended on:that date: and: : ]
i complyrng with'Accounting Standards andthe Corporatlons Regulatlons and:
“[o} other mandatory profess ional reporting requrrements L

their performance

" BELGITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU

'JW

G Couttas :
 Rame
Af'”_”'"Charte‘r'ed'Accountants

. 'Sydney, 23 August 2001,

: ,Thelrabrhty of Delortte Touche Tohmatsu rshmrted by,and tothe extent of, the Accountants Scheme under the ProfessronaIStandards At LA
1994 (NSW) v . v o e ,
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Pro Forma Consolidated Summary Statement of Financial Position

Pro Forma As reported
30 June 2001 30 June 2001
$m $m
Assets

Cash 100.9 1009
Receivables 752.3 766.2
Investments equity accounted 576.1 576.1
Property, plant and equipment 2,800.1 2,835.6
Intangibles 910.9 1,022.0
Other 702.4 702.4
Total Assets 5,842.7 6,003.2

Liabilities
Payables 539.2 539.2
Interest bearing liabilities 2,520.3 2,682.1
Provisions 2734 273.1
Tax liabilities 378.2 379.5
Other 21.0 210
Total Liabilities 3,731.8 3,8949
Net Assets 2,109 2,108.3
Equity 2,110.9° 2,108.3

The Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position has been prepared based on information extracted from the Consolidated Financial Statements of The Australian Gas Light
Company and its controlled entities as at 30 June 2001.

The Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2001 has been prepared as if the following transactions had accurred as at 30 June 2001:

1 Natural Gas Corporation Holdings Limited sells its South Island electricity customers to Meridian Energy Limited;

2 Natural Gas Corporation Holdings Limited sells its North Island commercial and residential customers to Genesis Power Limited;

3 Natural Gas Corporation Holdings Limited purchases Genesis’ electricity meter assets;

4 AGL settles the sale of the Hutt Valley gas network assets.

The Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position has not been audited.
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Five Year Summary

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Statistics
Revenue (excluding significant items) ($m) 3,277.2 243838 1,675.8 1,263.4 1,0743
Depreciation and amortisation ($m) 198.2 151.9 108.8 86.3 72.3
Profit before borrowing costs and tax and significant items ($m) 519.4 529.0 3625 305.0 2403
Borrowing costs ($m}) 1819 1520 9.4 575 359
Tax expense (excluding significant items){$m) 108.7 153 63.2 69.4 56.2
Profit after tax and before significant items ($m) 228.8 261.7 207.9 178.1 148.2
Profit attributable to Proprietors ($m) 154 4500 2213 196.4 148.1
Proprietors’ equity ($m) 1,905.9 1,7856 1,524.1 13925 897.2
Net borrowings ($m) 2,568.5 2,018.7 1,316.0 881.0 343.2
Total assets ($m) 6,003.2 5,345.1 3,616.0 2,982.2 18223
Funds employed ($m) 47777 4136.7 2,860.3 2,279.6 1,249.0
Net assets ($m) 2,108.3 2,085.9 1,524.3 1,392.7 897.5
Operating cash flow ($m) 297.4 3733 297.2 264.4 256.7
Capital expenditure ($m) 3847 289.3 433.7 2529 191.7
Number of employees 3,218 2979 2,115 2,096 1,794
Issued shares {m) 359.8 3420 3288 3227 291.0
Number of Proprietors 95,666 83,694 57,600 41,738 34,419
Market capitalisation ($m) 3,051.1 3,402.9 3,021.7 3,258.8 2,269.7
Performance Indicators
Net tangible assets attributable to Proprietors/share ($} 2.46 1.83 281 244 3.07
Net assets attributable to Proprietors/share ($) 5.30 5.22 464 431 308
Earnings/share!
- before significant items {cents) 63.6 7386 63.5 53.2 50.6
- after significant items (cents) 328 133.1 67.6 653 506
Dividends/share (cents) 52.0 740 450 4.0 36.0
Operating cash flow/share (cents)® 84.4 M.0 N3 88.6 88.4
Profit before borrowing costs and tax and significant
items/revenue (excluding significant items} (0%) 15.8 211 20.8 229 218
Profit before borrowing costs and tax and significant
itemsfaverage funds employed (%) 1.7 14.7 13.6 16.4 17.7
Earnings on Proprietors’ equity®
- before significant items (%) 12.1 15.0 14.3 15,5 16.9
- after significant items (%) 6.3 27.2 15.2 17.2 16.9
Debt: debt plus equity (%)* 549 49.2 463 387 27.7
Net borrowing costs cover (times)® 29 3.7 45 70 78
Current ratio® 0.56 0.73 0.79 0.86 0.81
Revenue (excluding significant items)/employee ($000) 1,057.7 957.5 795.9 649.6 548.5
Profit before borrowing costs and tax and significant
items/employee ($000) 167.6 202.3 165.7 148.4 19.7
1 Profit after tax and outside equity interests; shares weighted for issues and adjusted for bonus elements,
2 Netcash provided by operating activities; shares weighted for issues and adjusted for bonus elements.
3 Profit after tax and outside equity interests; Proprietors’ equity averaged for movements during the year,
4 Net borrowings as a percentage of net borrowings plus equity.
5 Net borrowing costs related to profit before borrowing costs, tax and significant items.
& Liquidity was supported by $384 million of unused credit facilities at 30 June 2001 (refer Note 49(b) to the financial statements).
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